Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
210 SW 3rd Street
Date: February 16, 2023 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order
Old Business

New Business

1. Aria Oil C-Store - Lowery Lane & Hwy 5
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Site Plan Approval

0656-RSP-01.pdf
0656-PLN-02.pdf

2. Pikewood Subdivision Lots 89R & 90R - CUP for Duplexes
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permits for Duplexes

0663-PLT-01.pdf
0663-NOT-01.pdf
0663-LTR-01.pdf

3. Creekside Addition Lots 83, 84, & Tract C - Replat
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat
- 0660-PLN-01.pdf
4. Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1 - Preliminary Plat
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval

0662-PLN-01.pdf
0662-PLT-01.pdf
0662-LTR-01.pdf
QﬁﬁZ—DBN—Ql.pﬂf

5. Diamond Estates Subdivision Phase 1 - Preliminary Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval

0664-PLN-01.pdf
0664-PLT-01.pdf
0664-LTR-01.pdf
0664-DRN-01.pdf


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0656-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0656-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0663-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0663-not-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0663-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0660-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0660-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0662-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0664-drn-01.pdf

6. Indian Springs Baptist Church - 23581 I-30 - Sign Permit
Ace Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval
0661-APP-01.pdf

7. Wendy's - 2206 North Reynolds - Remodel
LiveCO Construction - Requesting Approval for Exterior Remodel of Building
0668-PLN-01.pdf

Staff Approved

8. Athletico - 3231 Main St, Ste 3 - Sign Permit
Pinnacle Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
0659-APP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0661-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0668-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_172/0659-app-01.pdf

Comment Responses for Aria Oil C-Store

Public Works

Comment no.1- Discuss detention basin outflow pipe material. Certain materials are not allowed
per ordinance.

Response- Detention basin outflow pipe will be RCP. Please see plan sheet C-6.0.

Comment no.2- Detention pond and drainage ditches will be required to be solid sod
stabilization (Must be noted on plans).

Response- The notes have been added to the plans. Please see sheet C-6.0.

Comment no.3- All riprap shall have filter fabric base.

Response- Note has been added (Sheet C-1.0).

Comment no.4- Detention basin will be required to have 3:1 slopes. (Must be shown on plans).
Response- Shown in the plan sheet C-1.0.

Comment no.5- Detention Basin Warranty Bond SOP will be required to be submitted and
notarized.

Response- We will bring hard copies in the DRC meeting.
Comment no.6- Detention Basin Maintenance Plan will be required to be submitted.
Response- We will bring hard copies in the DRC meeting.

Comment no.7- Detention basin will be required to have trickle channels installed from all points
of inflow to outflow.

Response- Trickle channel has been added to the detention basin. See plan sheet C-1.0

Engineering

Comment no.2- Provide detail as to the material of construction of the 8” outfall pipes on
Detention Basin, e.g. are they Concrete or HDPE?

Response- There will be a 18" RCP as the outfall pipe. See C-6.0.

Comment no.3- Relocate 1” Water meter to be within 8” Water Main easement along east side
of site.

Response- The water meter has been relocated according to the comment. See C-3.0.



Comment no.4- Indicate minimum of 18” clearance of the sanitary sewer (below) the Water
Main relocation on the utility site plan.

Response- We have changed our plans from to have sewer extension to owner operated
grinder pump. We added profile for the FM coming out of our property and proposed
encasement with minimum 18" vertical clearance with 3" water main.

Comment no.5- Final site design will require health department approval.
Response- We are working on it.

Comment no.8- Contact Phone Number for the City of Bryant Public Works Director is 501-943-
0468. Contact Phone Number for the City of Bryant Engineer is 501-943-0450.

Response- The Contact Numbers have been updated.

Comment no.9- Minimum Water Main Easements are 15 feet wide.

Response- Response- The comment has been addressed into the plans.
Comment no.10- Master Trail plan indicates a 12 foot share use trail along Hwy 5.

Response- Considering the future ArDOT road improvement we will ask for a waiver to city
council.

Planning
Comment no.1- Will the City require application fees to be repaid?
Response- If it is required we will pay for it.

Comment no.2- Will a trail waiver have to be granted by Council? - Checking into what was
discussed previously on this.

Response- Considering the future ArDOT road improvement we will ask for a waiver to city
council.

Comment no.3- Sidewalk South of entrance on Lowery does not show ADA ramp.
Response- The ramp has been added to the revised plans.

Comment no.4- Will tree location on the landscape plan interfere with line of sight for people
turning?

Response- We have relocated the trees near the entrance.

Fire

Comment no.1- Request to move the location of the proposed fire hydrant. The new location
will be located on the East side of the entrance furthest East.

Response- The fire hydrant has been relocated in the revised plans.



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION

22, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 15, ALL IN T-1-§S,

R-14-2, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NW % OF NW % OF SECTION 22; THENCE S88°06'16"E, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 349.25 FEET A FOUND %" REBAR (PS #1141)

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE LEAVING SAID
NORTH LINE, N70°07'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 32.82 FEET TO A FOUND /4" REBAR (PS #1141);
THENCE N70°18'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 200.89 FEET TO A FOUND /5" REBAR (PS #1141); THENCE
S19°42'53"E, A DISTANCE OF 274.60 FEET TO A FOUND %" REBAR (PS #1141) ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, §70°15'40"W, A
DISTANCE OF 275.04 FEET TO A FOUND /4" REBAR; THENCE $70°18'52"W, A DISTANCE OF 66.65
FEET TO A FOUND %" REBAR; THENCE LEAVING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N01°58'40"E, A
DISTANCE OF 272.07 FEET TO A PK NAIL IN ASPHALT; THENCE N00°58'25"W, A DISTANCE OF
23.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 78,864 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.81 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATION:

By affixing my seal and signature, | Robert L. Johnston Jr., PLS No. 1626, hereby certify that this drawing
correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not
represent a title search.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for
Benton County City of Rogers areas, panel # 05125C0240E, dated 06/05/2020, no portion of the property
described hereon lies within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

CONSTRUCTION PLANS BRYANT, AR
C-STORE

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LIC

HIGHWAY 5 NORTH OLD STAGECOACH

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC
129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015
CONTACT: KAZI ISLAM
PHONE: 501.315.2626
EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

DRAWING INDEX
CITY OF BRYANT S
C-1.0
C-1.1
C-12
PREPARED BY: 20
C-3.0
. C-3.1
129 N. Main Street, 3o
-| D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015 €33
PH. (501)315-2626 C-40
CONSULTING rax(s01) 3150024 o
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS  www.hopeconsulting.com .61
C-6.2
ARCHITECT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER ~ STRUCTURAL ENGINEER 6.3
WILLIAMS & DEAN MATERIALS TESTING OF ARKANSAS N/A C-6.4

\ N \" \
\ 5

- ‘ COMMERCE
§ - - o —

2

o
o
T
F
—
<
L
=
z
o
=
=
o
O

)
rfk,7
=

Vi

PROJECT |-
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

18 CORPORATE HILL DRIVE #210
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205
CONTACT: JOHN JOHNSON

PHONE: 501.224.1900

EMAIL: jjohnson@williamsdean.com

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONING

C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

8001 NATIONAL DRIVE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72209
CONTACT: KELTON PRICE

PHONE: 501.753.2526

EMAIL: keltonp@mtaengineers.com

MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF)

N/A

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (FT)

N/A

FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

50'

EXTERIOR SIDE YARD SETBACK (FT)

NOT REQ UNLESS ABUT ROAD OR
RESIDENTIAL LOT LINE THEN 25'

REAR YARD (NORTH) SETBACK (FT)

15'

MAXIMUM HEIGHT (FT)

45' OR NO MORE THAN3 STORIES

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY BLDG 35%
OF THE TOTAL AREA OF THE SITE

OWNER:

Name:

Address:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT CO, LLC

2917 KAVANAUGH BOULEVARD

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205

HOPE
CONSULTING,
INC.

No. 1931

TITLE

C-6.5
C-7.0
C-8.0
C-8.1
L-1.0
C-9.0
C-9.2

PLAT

SITE PLAN

N/A

PAVING PLAN

GRADING
UTILITY PLAN
SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

N/A
N/A

TRENCH DETAILS
CIVIL SPECS
DETENTION PLAN

DRAINAGE PLAN

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
DEMO PLAN

N/A

LANDSCAPE PLLAN
LOWERY PROFILE

N/A

- 129 N. Main Street,
0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015

PH. (501)315-2626

CONSULTING raxoi)315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANCDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LILC

BRYANT C-STORE

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 09-20-2022 C.AD.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:|  02/09/2023 CHECKED BY:

SHEET: SCALE: 2 1 - 02 7 5
500 | 01S | 14W | 0 |15/22| 304 \ 04 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG


AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION


CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES \\ VICINITY MAP:
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT \ | ‘ [
Lk\‘
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS  |DIRECTOR TIM FOURNIER 501-943-0468 ' i | :
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS  |ENGINEER TED TAYLOR 501-943-0450 e - \ RISER OUTLET e LOCATION |
Z _ _ — ;‘%——— -é ) T I RAYMAR RDﬂlgr"»»“»»"giéi
BRYANT WATER INSPECTOR JOE HENRY 501-246-0516 o - SEE DETENTION PLAN . . \\ ' &
— — = P - - \ o H?@ I . /> — \ i/)}i@“ .
ENTERGY CONTACT JEREMY HENDERSON  |800-368-3749 5 FULL STREET - . . s SO S e
TERPOINT (GA —541- RE g ‘ P gl WSS Y
CENTERPOINT (GAS) CONTACT ADAM GOBER 501-541-7509 L IMPROVEMENT /// . 5 _— \\ 2 P } «««\ffaé‘;wfm T \,\ N %;} |
ARDOT PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT | cory suTTON 501 551-5207 fz5 NEW ASPHALT 7 T 1D~ A Sl S L o ~L (
EXISTING = 925 - - RIP RAP IE N ol p
i i - BoemEF |
ASPHALT = - /,/ 1739 SF FAR L
O _ — ) \_CEN/TEE PATTYWOOD oR _iv JOHNSWOOD RD
J g — 7O WITH FILTER FABRIC am s LR
, _ _— - oY DE"E :(\)\?ES % o%\:r\\v%% ‘l
. | _— ) N . vrSHc!BE\l‘,‘
- | DUMPSTER 2 s N\ e el s T
FULL STREET s . ,l X (MASONRY)
IMPROVEMENT ¥ . , ! - 3aF ENCLOSURE
NEW ASPHALT “ . | | — e 527 SF CONC.
9674 SF .-'."\ = i ' ol e \ PVMT
LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENT NOTES 5 : 2N \ . 2 =
1. ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT o S R SITE PLAN NOTES
2. LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED v ey , .' &
PORTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT. < = e e ) o PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
:‘. . .
. RE ; TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED)
7. p oy ~ e, £ sT O » 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED)
. ! AR X .
L s EN‘ENCFFE \G : TOTAL AREA: 78,850  SF
/ c ON\I 50_5 L pul? ; PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF: 55,589  SF
% R C 4OV - 510" . RIP RAP 2532  SF
» ; ; o giN o8 PROPOSED GREEN SPACE: 20,729  SF
> * . 318 . '.. .".
% ] S 2 i A PROPOSED BUILDING: 3,500 SF
4 - - g \_19 P \
y | vt AR ZONING AND SETBACKS
| , ‘ ® y C%\e - Y ' \\é
o l i S —2 cl ' SN 2 ZONING: cz2
: X e \ \ RIP RAP FRONT 10°
X | N S \\ 793 SF SIDE NONE (25’ FOR RESIDENTIAL
. I, e WO 2 NEIGHBORS)
K | e \ ?p\?\\k S ? WITH FILTER FABRIC REAR 25’ (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)
. | = PARBANG
50.0' ROW = u' ’ | PP \
—_— e | \
N . >Llf\ , ] R4' 7' g ' S v \6‘0)
A . | , s eI S 10' EASEMENT FROM
. . e . e » Q0 g A\ . '40'
: Z | @ Ao, W 7 ) FUTURE ROW _—
e | FUTURE ROW
" 9 .c: ' ; /
; 3 ' ’ QO\N Q,\N _
A kN ~ - _
~ N
. Z | [ 750 _— () _- -
.?. () ~ ~ ~
. § ' P
-3 S - - _ ==
EXISTING EDGE OF 7 o Pt
PAVEMENT LOWERY [o3 T e T
LANE EXISTING CULVERT . L _ = - T
sl -—
< - ~
; ==
I “ ‘//‘/
-_::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ___________________ 9 ] A -
———————————————— 4 , | /
| Z
- - - - | I /
- S T - | I £
I
oo ————— : / DISCLAIMER %
________—————————:::::::::::: ———————————— 18 I w
——————————— l UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE &
L OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES .28
T~ 3 ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS 2535
S~ _= TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO £3or
’ T PrLOR SIGN Wi _ DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF — PJ — 223
v A 7 APRON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS D=
// / /// ////// 1039 SF SURVEY OE?%
— ol - =TT 2 (Z) D
N - T EE 9E G
STOP SIGN WS P 7 ~ ///// FLOOD STATEMENT o 2
—~ o [m]
= ///// 77 NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS z
W/ STREET T = WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD S
7 AT HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE
NAMES P FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL 20° 10 0O 20’
N e T #05125C0240E DATED 06—-05-2020. — . E—
- ~ ~
N -~ ~ -
N L /L // -
\ \\ g / - 129 N. Main Street,
\ \ \\\\ AT P — g Benton, Arkansas 72015
| - "
7 \\\ e & CONSULTING ™ (501)315-2626
EXISTING ROAD / \\\ Vo . - FAX (501) 315-0024
FUTURE CL Q )
g ~ ~ ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
/ A% \ _— PROPOSED ARDOT P &
FUTURE / 7
ARDOTPLANS -7/~~~ ‘ - PLANS o Know what's helow
~ iy \ / Call before you dig. FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
“ : ~ " = ) STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLLC
RO O al i "’5“'{".7{;;".‘
\/ / 2 o o ARansas R BRYANT C-STORE
A 0\ * K K = ;
/ ( . e OV a 5 $ PREIES:EESNS?(’%RAL 3 5 f consormn, SITE PLAN
- o MA o 72 n O -} N INC. BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
- 8 INE STA 4+ ENGINEER 8
- T\NG / Yy VP MAIC_’LiL,_ P O = L * H % ¢ No. 1931
T ENS ) AT A== T oW o O "-;?'@/1“0'20375\\);;‘ ] DATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
ST - // S - L g g "%ﬁjv_gp}}\;a“ g L AND £ REVISED:|  02/09/2023 CHECKED BY: 21 O 27 5
e \ o < SHEET: C-1.0 SCALE: -
e P
PR \ 5 500 | 01S | 14w Jo[15/22] 304 [ 62 [ 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  55,589 SF 55,589 SF SF RIP RAP 2,532 SF   2,532 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   20,729 SF 20,729 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-943-0468

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-943-0450

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT ENTIRE ROW TO BE DEDICATED TO CITY OF BRYANT 2. LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED LOWERY STREET IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION IS A PLANNED PORTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.


-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

\ VICINITY MAP:
\ . S /'/ - T i
" <\ PROJECT T .
- ¢/ 5 XTLOCATION |
- - \ ﬂi ;E;{é n "”‘(J """ J RAYMAR RD ;, ) "é 77777
(D — - - /\\ ;2 L\ \ 1\ g‘\ %
= - - w1z O ~OS SN~
= /// - \ /éCEJER \\ - (/\/JGGI::ELEZ{ASEDS
2 FULL STREET /// _— \ o ’ | BRYANT \ ) il
— - \ c® | | Z= — L \_ \7 —
|MPROVEMENT /// / _ / y \J s =7 < TOMAHAWK T N 9\)
L - - "";"- . R @& \MILLS  PARK RgHERO—“KEE 141, /f \\\ /N N ]
% N EW ASPHALT - . / ; ."-l!.. |COMMERCE / LORA DR 2\\2 \Sﬁ?&% o A H*\L" \WL
- _ v o Ql’— / /8] ,:9 N [ - \,
1292 SF -7 — l 28 (g .
EXlSTING E - — / - 'S RIP RAP %&mv vew 8 fim/ | o
L - \ NORTH K z ‘ e |
ASPHALT = -7 - 1739 SF P e,
O _ — JOHNSWOOD RD
o - T WITH FILTER FABRIC
| _—
. | _— .
i | DUMPSTER PESANYE S
FULL STREET P i ,| (MASONRY)
IMPROVEMENT .‘.':- - , ' ~ ENCLOSURE PAVEMENT LEGEND
NEW ASPHALT Z . II = 527 SF CONC.
9674 SF 7 = , ! e \ PVMT
i =. , = . e % ‘ - 7
, .“ ‘...- . . Aq
g V) ... 4
= 5. e S 4 2 PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT
g B " a E < <
¢ . < \\or ,
7 .‘- . " é
‘ T OP\E ' z
LSS 1 5 C
: - ' \ NCE E e (?>
: : N\[EN 5 FF uoNC . X © PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT
. ] Fs\N \E ’ %
. 09 s =
."-'Ucl “ 0% : I \ .“ T e
b a 190 - . .
| e W= s £ a
. , . *. ) . . - «
; | ‘ ® ‘ - s " - ‘\_éo EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT
| - | - / & \ RIP RAP
3 . | N / ) 793 SF
’ ) G z
. ,’ “ ey //} \?p‘?s‘(‘\g -~ WITH FILTER FABRIC
o ! L 2 po
50.0' ROW = L s \
. E | = \ PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT
: = . 1 : @) — FUTURE STREET IMPROVEMENTS
. Ll N Y - :
e zZ , ’ s .~ ~ o\ ;e'
TS L ' — O
o > ar o e TR gl
CC ' , ’ < . : S ) ../ = a \
Lu '.‘. ‘e B 7 a ,. .
V' ) ; .‘. , re? AT .'4.'4/4. 3'\49. ’ \
0 - | ! =, . N - v \\
’: __| ‘... : , ’ ~ 4 E .q.. 4. OA?\( \ ) .4. . .:.q R . /44 g B\ . B \
. Lt , 27 . o . P A\ Co - ) < a i 4
# 2 | ? 2\ ; €\¢OP\? J// N @ \ B\N /
. B3 : 4 ?\) O\\l\ 2 A s ~
T | ° e 4 & 4 o) ? N7 @ —~ / -~
.. . ~ . . @ 2 3/4' 996 .\ S \/ \]\l - -
. « / \ 3} . T P ) _ -
“ a . A\ . . / 4 L a .4 - ~ / ~ - ~ -
. 2 % s .4 — = a g \o ) o - . = “\l // - ///
< P /4 a S < L U ‘( ° -~ /////// FECD,
< < \ < ~ J' o PLLTLILILITITYN
. co S N e T e N - -7 T o0 STAE 0%, g, OF iz,
: DI V. S JENE N T anss oSk,
. N 4 \ L ?P‘ ~ — -7 = ¢ zf;,;.“‘ N é‘:
e \ © W : = -~ == § udEnSEp XSS orE BT
3 o o e ‘ \,\P\ —~ - ~ == S PROFESSIONAL Y ios § consulTng 3=t
N B M A e oo S PS? 6? - _ i e o -\ == s ENGINEE Al N %8 INC. =i
| : 2 LN A . A%B\ g \/ /\ \ %) NG ‘ . a - \/ _ )/ // //// —~ E‘f- R %‘e B No. 1931 ;5
g o 2 —~ \ R - -'7\_\ NO. 20875 R
, B . g A e T Ui =7 W 4‘?]( 9‘%
: : : : : e ; ° e —~ - - - /( / < p q' ..‘Z/ // 2 "ﬁdMlgil{)l‘sl"‘ """'“'lln mnl““ ““
| AN T AL
@ o s - _— \ 4 L - -~
I ’ > //// // 6\N //( ‘q 4'/A.'//Q//
—- L . — T /;/\\/ o
— - 9 .
: ’ — B / - - - // — .
| ) SEL P / DISCLAIMER %
O —— | : — - — i / -~ - g 7 %
— ~ - Pre - 7 UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE e
= _— g T =T / OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 2N
S~ 3. — _— T == ARE APPROXIMATE. NO EXCAVATION HAS S2E3
L g\ T =T TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO =SoF
’ CoI— EELE‘L’“;F?,'S';(‘;W / T = = DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF — 1\] — gz%g
g ~ - ~ 2 m
/ - - / APRON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS @ 3
SURVEY o
/ / //// //// \NP\\(B — 1039 SF 8%98
I// / /// — //// \’\\6\’\ / gSE%
/ - -~ - Z - FLOOD STATEMENT ?5: <
- — - / a
T P NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS o
= o7 T WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD 9
= T / HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE
- ~ FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL 20° 10° O 20’
\ = Ay / #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020. E—
\ — —7
\\ 7 —~ - —
-~ - /
- - .
\ ” / - 129 N. Main Street,
\ \ AT _ Benton, Arkansas 72015
l » I PH. (501)315-2626
/ % = c 0 N s “ I- T N G FAX (501) 315-0024
A / ~ ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
~
7~ ~
77 —
- “ ) \
A v / FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
~ -7 = : — STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
- Pt
- 7 % /) BRYANT C-STORE
ot
\ PAVING PLAN
: W MAI TOHLINE STA 4472 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
VP MATCHLINE =277
EXl sT) oo T DATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
~ REVISED:|  02/09/2023 CHECKED BY:
/ SHEET: C-12 SCALE: 21 '0275
~ 500 | o01s | 14w [o|15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIATL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT FUTURE STREET IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT


EXISTING CULV

—
W

Cl- (104
STA 0+00.00

W ————=

3W

SV
3
/

SY!

3W

3W

—

OWERY

|
T

3
-

—— == o
\

451.00

L SVO

ﬁ;;
T ——

.

= ]
‘\ —
\ LOWERY L
I\
sve—a/—_/avgvo \—/— SY® ;/ gy ——S¥

— S aW—
=

H
4500044950 | |

|

| \

/
/

449.23948 75

/
449.60% 44
)
|
|
\

/

‘
33w

447.43

X5
5 X
>
— 439.06
—
—

—

44 \

4482

24541 0 \

444,02 2902

29.50\
449.6

449.79

140.31

~ AN
~ ~N
\ \\ \
N \
N N\
\ ~ N
448.92 ~
¥ ~N AN
N
AN ~N \\\
* NI \
AR “dagia; ~ N\
S0 W S N |
. / .0 NN \
=T\ 4
2 NN '4?»‘ 440.60 I ~ .
/ o * | N — ~
.'. AN — <
, T N~ 4810, | ]
SR N A\ ~ N I /
\ A \ : (\\//
\ W\ \ ‘/; X 44030 \\
\ N
N
N —
\///
\ a\ \\ W06
Cl-(1)
STA 1+90.40 >
46§60
\
7,
/ \
\
s \
\
\
—~
~
~
— ==
- FES - (101 \)Cﬁ//_
PR A0+O0.00// ///b
- - v —
=
V// //3 -
/— Y - -
75 c”2) NS ez P
2 =" T
—
—

[\
A // TA 2+58, \ / /( 94/
— \
—

W g,
o ARKANSAS =
¢ SR
§  wucensep ¢ ¥
N ]
$ PROFESSIONAL 3 v
% _ ENGINEER 3
\)

No. 1931

VICINITY MAP:

PPROJECT
LOCATION

CORRAL DR

LTH DR
GREEN DR

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

/ A

_LAKESHORE D)

ORN: CR

DEATE

ILLAGE

MEADOWLIAKE DR

GREENLEAF DR
R

Z2\ \QMHM“ T A .
.~ CHEROKEE |

| Moy, / !
= - BARK RD D14, : \ .
,‘M\ LS PARK D $ v S/CR/, ' ~ |

Mos i 4 -

>
bl
S
o
B
0
-

: . = [ .
o §__comMERCE S [ crocTaw fu
W COMMERCE ~ 7 < (3

Op

2
-y
SEAN
o AW /% S/
) : QUAPAW /2 S/
VALLEY | VIEW N FLNTSTONE

3008

z
NORTH ‘5

|3

CARYWOOD DR ‘

15380

JOHNSWOOD RD
b PaA B
| CENTER|

Q

GRADING PLAN NOTES

1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT,
GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS.

3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR
FILL IS TO OCCUR.

4. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IN ADA PARKING
AREA IS 2Z%. IF SLOPES IN THESE AREAS EXCEED 2%,
NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IMMEDIATELY. THE MAXIMUM
LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SIDEWALKS IS 5% WITH A 2%
MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE.

5. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES ARE TO BE HDPE.

6. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE
MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY.

7. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE
WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1Z BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE
OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

8. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED
DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE
AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS. IF PUMPING BEGINS,
COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND
RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY
DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR.

9. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR
FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND
PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION.

10. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT
THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE INCREASE OF THE
IN=SITU SOILS MOISTURE CONTENT.

>

m

m

Z

(@]

@ N
SOE=Z
zZ220
E§O|—
— — <zPZ
LLI<§"!I
O _- =0
wITHeop
OFwa
w050
n 2 (7]
<DLL|&
on=E06

or <<

o=z

=)

i

(@)

(@]

(@]

20’ 10’ 0 20’

- 129 N. Main Street,
p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

CONSULTING raxoi)315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS  www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

BRYANT C-STORE
GRADING PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED:|  02/09/2023 CHECKED BY: 2 1 O 27 5
SHEET: C-2.0 SCALE: -

-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C

500 | o01s | 14w o |15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE. 2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT, GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS. 3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR FILL IS TO OCCUR. 4. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IN ADA PARKING AREA IS 2%. IF SLOPES IN THESE AREAS EXCEED 2%, NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IMMEDIATELY.  THE MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF SIDEWALKS IS 5% WITH A 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE. 5. STORM DRAINAGE PIPES ARE TO BE HDPE. 6. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. 7. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1% BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. 8. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS.  IF PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR. 9. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 10. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE CONTENT.  


[ T% 45 3X3” TAPPING SLEEVE
cormo cae | AN S wameR recocaton SEWER LEGEND
REMAINING MAIN _ 2 \ RN
SOUTH BEYOND \ E % %:%a%o&% SANITARY SEWER
\2 ] NS \ MANHOLE PROP.*
\My @ o\°
5 N , A SANITARY SEWER
;“ﬂﬁy ST PP 4 MANHOLE EXIST.
_%_ b‘x@\/k l P Q»g’ _— \\
5 TN , e 9 - CLEANOUT
: : T T \ L e o PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE
LZLI \ \ //// // X \,
S ’ 7 - SO SEWER NOTES
> )i ~ _— VY
i \ | - L ' IS
= h\ . - e OO 1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
N | - o AL CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
| I l | e Y Y X OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
i I P ’ TS ara DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
A ’ b gy AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".
3 ; l \
([ : o RO<OQ 2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
AR | | ] | ,’ ' v CACA MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED
\ Z \ . , | rurl one L IO FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.
i '3 \5]. o e A\ A RAN 3. 16" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY 5
L | — 0 SN CROSSING OF 8" MAIN EXTENSION.
| | T I | ; [’ 3 ~ AN 4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL
¥ o 5 I e A\ @ 5. THERE IS ONE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MH
“ || | \ S/
e il ofE A WATER LEGEND
| n'_ = 4 : : CE ST : \\ N
\“ \ l i i ,’ ' N\IEN‘EN5 FFEBU\LD\NG ‘ \A ,/’
| | , | ' CO™ 4507 oo « i FIRE HYDRANT
| ] ' \ < L
A / 4 b i i GEREE
‘g | \% ’ ‘ . l {3} ’ .0 e :}-;', '.“\\\\\\\\ BLOW OFF
\“ & ! \“ @ > , ]l ! : . X j ‘ it //:{;/' ; .
7 L §§| | \\ @ v \Os® »<«  PROPOSED GATE VALVE
| | sgle SO\ (= @fw,
| | lgg lm | \ A PROPOSED 1" WATER METER
“‘__' “ % & 3 p . /,/’/ z.”//// =7
50.0' ROW 2 | & | ’ ) Oseos";’f*\:ow\“e - \=o=s o PROPOSED WATER MAIN
| ‘;fj il o i §\ vgg;sesg\m\f*/,/” v @] 2" PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE
fm N . = [ (&) ) ke O —w—w—w—=— 31 ABANDONED PORTION
Az | | OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP —#X\[ @013 = j g g ¥\ oED
f = | : e INSE » 0 pRO® JTER WATER NOTES
\ /:-c_] “ . , ’ / //’/// X / - VF - \\ 1METER 5D RP\NT
B I S < \ pRO% e 1P 1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
EXITING MANHOLE i\ i | I c PR TR e TR & ° o CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
| | B ¢ K | L / = N g s T = \ / OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
/ d = | . X Lt m L T o o DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES
| i Y e | - 5 o == AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".
| 5 » - A st 2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR-13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
EXISTING CULVERT § | FL S B aatesy N / —
e % 2K S 3. 6"STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON 3"
@ FM Fu FM FM Fu FM Ful F g Xf z s ‘ g VGl /)i;f/j/// MAIN
* g ' h Yy l"{ o e T 4. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.
o o - -
—————————————————————————————————————————— A gl il : \/ -
— / 7 L 2T = . ELECTRIC/TELECOMMUNICATION NOTES
40 LF OF 4" BORE | & |

AND 4" ENCASEMENT
_— '

Fo—_-—_—
_— —_
—_—
_—
_—

CONSULTING,

HOPE / . OVERHEAD ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND

PHONE/TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINES
AFFECTED BY LOWERY LANE CHANGES
WILL NEED TO BE RELOCATED IN

cre0os COOPERATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE

g0V 'STATE 07 %,

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

\\ \ -
\ f -
& aRkasas ™y UTILITY PROVIDERS.
: §  ucensep ¢ %
% PROFESSIONAL 3
Y ENGINEER ¥
X5 o B, PROPOSED OVER HEAD POWER
ws/ ° =) $
- 7 N
v,ﬁ,ﬁ;}?g\)lﬂ
\
VICINITY MAP:
< i - 129 N. Main Street,
- Benton, Arkansas 72015
- N c 0 N s “ l_ .I. I N G PH. (501)315-2626
< > = PROJECT |
$ : / E LOCATI()N N L N g ‘;‘ FAX (501) 315"0024
\, Z R P e e =z || ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
1 2 R 2 B\ = El E
T e’ N
/ \\ g (£ 5 (ZD :  LAKESHORE D
S /// \\ z % ok ST FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
Py u ;_ = E iy STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
7 Pz TR ) =
g 2525 . BRYANT C-STORE
AT AT AT 0G| (A e g e " UTILITY PLAN
G LT~ Cur AND. cAP (O \ BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
Ry EXISTING 3" MAIN a womonors o | : =
7 /// % // - 7 NORTH OF VALVE S ' : DATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
- - 7~ // A © ’ ) %ﬁ%’ REVISED:|  01/26/2023 CHECKED BY: 21 O 27 5
s z 20’ CSOREL N R0 wzis 7 l|sHEET: C-3.0 SCALE: -
P P s s | N S oINS e VP MATYTE T —— T a1 | e T e T ok “w ][ \rTT /7;04‘\ 7
o T D &7 500 | o01s | 14w o |15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X3" TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE FOR WATER RELOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE END OF EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND CAP EXISTING 3" MAIN NORTH OF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TIE-IN 8" X 3"  TAPPING SLEEVE AND 3" GATE VALVE OR CONNECT TO END OF MAIN  (DEPENDING ON FIELD VERIFICATION OF 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF 8" MAIN END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATED 3" PVC WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDR 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  6" FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S


VICINITY MAP:

EXITING MANHOLE
4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AQA

NI

XX

S

Ae

20.0' ROW

I

X

avi

e

N
+
o
o

.
EXISTING CULVF® (R
B

gl—[104) -
g— FM FM FM FM FM FM m@ FM Fu VJ/
R /
— AND 4" ENCASEMENT
FORCE MAIN PROFILE
0+00 1+00 2400 3+00
460 460
%% EXISTING
L
cineoremeo e T e e
4505 T AT r450
\\\ C’ ooooooooo Ay /
/ Ky
[ =C 170 -
o ﬂ\\\\ A & 15%
440 if44o
0+00 1+00 2+00 3460
WATER LEGEND WATER NOTES SEWER LEGEND
1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE
FIRE HYDRANT SANITARY SEWER
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE MANHOLE
WITH THE CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
@ BLOWOFF CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND SEWER CLEANOUT
LINES, 2015 EDITION".
»<« PROPOSED GATE VALVE 2. CONSTRUCT 3" SDR 13.5 ALONG LOWERY LANE.
3. 6" STEEL ENCASEMENT UNDER DRIVEWAYS ON — PROPOSED
'  PROPOSED WATER METER 3" MAIN SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN
%," PROPOSED WATER SERVICE LINE

SEWER NOTES

1.

ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE IN
MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH OBTAINED FROM
EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

4" BORE AND ENCASEMENT FOR LOWERY LANE OF
1-1/4" FORCE MAIN.

CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL

|
2
|
BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY

[\")
=)

i

GPS OBSERVATION

10

¢ KRk -
¢  LICENSED - 3
§ PROFESSIONAL 3
% ENGINEER _§
v:.fv Lk - %

ey Nt
.-,i.‘,zpﬁ\;,a

HIOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

BRYANT C-STORE
SEWER UTILITY PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 9-20-2022 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: 01/05/2023 CHECKED BY:

SHEET: C-3.1 SCALE: 2 1 B 02 7 5
500 | o01S | 14w o l15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG


AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


FUTURE PAVEMENT

REFER TO SPECS FOR MiIN.
BURY DEPTH. 3.0 STANDARD

S
N
\l\l

ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8"

MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

6" CONCRETE SLAB —
WITH #4 BARS @
12" 0C. EW

OR 4x4—W5.5xW5.5
WWF: MIN LAP 16"

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
WASHED ROCK 1/2" 70 17,
4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

&)
W
X

N 3
/=4 < > )
e MU Yo \

N
Y

S
R

|
A

SLOPE SIDES OF
TRENCH, PROVIDE

TRENCH BOXES, OR

PROVIDE SHORING AS -
REQUIRED BY OSHA

SAFETY

REQUIREMENTS

/\K/
/\\/

J
4
R

S
R

NATURAL UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE ES

.
S SA
’\///\\/
&

9" MIN 9" MIN

VARIES

NOTE: *

FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF
1.1/2" T0 #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

PVC SEWER TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

N.T.S.

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT
OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT—OF-WAY WIDTH
IN WOODED AREAS

ALL DISTURBED AREAS
TO BE STABILIZED
AS INDICATED ABOVE

EXISTING
GROUND

Vs
\//\\z q

REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN.

K

SN
XX X

NS
NN TN BURY DEPTH. 3.0° STANDARD
Z UKL NATIVE TRENCH
NI N
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, N Q BACKFILL MATERIAL
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, ORI BUR v 3"¢ MAX. ROCK SIZE
OR PROVIDE SHORING NMNENN 12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA KRG ZRA COMPACTED TO 85%
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS A STANDARD PROCTOR
, /\\\///\\\//E;\ NAANSGANKS DENSITY.
* 1 & %@4@\%\\ N S METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
R N ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.
4
N 1 \\/\\ <+/§\ﬁ CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
ol 5 /// ///< WASHED ROCK 1/2" T0 17,
AR NN G N 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS
N 3 2 a// /
MIN L4 Or | /\\\
. L
* \// y,(/ - NATURAL
AN AN UNDISTURBED
. ,, SOIL, SEE NOTE*
9" MIN == 9" MIN
VARIES

NOTE: X
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
DISPOSE OF EXCESS BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF
EXCAVATED MATERIAL 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
OFF SITE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

PVC SEWER TRENCH IN UNPAVED AREAS

N.T.S.

M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

T

L4

EXISTING MAII\%

M.J. TAPPING VALVE /

NEW_WATER MAIN

ol

FUTURE PAVEMENT

REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN.
BURY DEPTH. 3.0’ STANDARD

S

g

R TR R R R
\,\\\,\\\,\\\,\\\,\\\, /t:\\//\\ XL
ENsOs — ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8”
SO0 MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
ANANY
\///t\\// SEN%% MODIFIED PROCTOR
PROVIDE T oK METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
TRENCH BOXES © =K ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.
d K
OR PROVIDE ‘ T?/i: COATED COPPER TRACER
SHORING AS SE I WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE
REQUIRED BY R K
OSHA SAFETY f X GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR
REQUIREMENTS o =K SAND.
- // N NN, \\//<
NATURAL UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE
9" MINf==— ~={9" MIN
VARIES
NOTE: *

FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF
1.1/2” T0 #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
UNDER FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

N.T.S.

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT
OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT—OF-WAY WIDTH
IN WOODED AREAS

ALL DISTURBED AREAS
TO BE STABILIZED
AS INDICATED ABOVE

EXISTING 6" TOPSOIL:

GROUND

KR KX AR
R IR,

2R BRI I
R I ITEw s
NS et o tete s tedesese el

& /\\\/\\\/‘ REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN.

BURY DEPTH. 3.0 STANDARD

> NATIVE TRENCH
N BACKFILL MATERIAL

3"9 MAX. ROCK SIZE
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

COMPACTED TO 85%
STANDARD PROCTOR
DENSITY.

METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

e 6760 %% %% %05
BT e oS ste e sareteds:
et e et 20202020220 0% %%
S es s 2elete %!
\A
&

KK
R
\//\/\
XK /\
MIN. BURY DEPTH®

N
N
XX

SLOPE SIDES
OF TRENCH
PROVIDE
TRENCH BOXES,
OR PROVIDE
SHORING AS
REQUIRED BY
OSHA SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS

7/

KK
KRR
NN

X

e OAN ' COATED COPPER TRACER
%é //\ ///\\/ WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

K
/N N\_ NATURAL UNDISTURBED
9" MIN  SOIL, SEE NOTE*

L
A
g%
ESY
%

VARIES

NOTE: *

FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF
1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

DISPOSE OF EXCESS
EXCAVATED MATERIAL
OFF SITE

PVC WATER LINE TRENCH
IN UNPAVED AREAS

N.T.S.

ﬁr\ GALV. ELL
GALV. NIPPLE REMOVE AND DISCARD

— AFTER USE

2" METER BOX WITH
CAST IRON LID /—SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE
AFTER BLOW-OFF
INSTALL MALE QUICK
EXIST. GRADE: I CONNECTION & CAP
‘U ﬁ#’\/ BRASS BALL VALVE
I

/— BRASS THREAD PIPE

BRASS ELL\ _——MJ TAPPED CAP
Lt

FUTURE PAVEMENT

REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN.
BURY DEPTH. 3.0’ STANDARD

S

g

I
NS Rb SRR LR
“““ XRPIAIAIAIA_ W LI A I IA IR
RSOOSR LLKLLKLOSY .
R L F5 SIS gy MRDOT AB.C. CLISS 7 8
X
SIINOGOGOSG ST, MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED
BOX IR B 10 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
SKRNA A A 7 L AA AL
REIZIFISL S LSO DENSITY
RSBS0S0505(
SREA_L ] 1IN
y e\ R
=S8 X0

o\

R
Ve

2
A

IPE
A %
LRI

" 5

NN

R

SRS

WA

AN
XX,
N7,

CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR

92Sbee| /\\\jg WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 17,
= aaadaaal S SUCH AS "C—BALLAST", TO BE
DN NN NN NN ,
SIS ,@;@\PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS
NATURAL UNDISTURBED
SOIL, SEE NOTE  *
9” MIN 9” MIN

VARIES

NOTE: >
FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
DISPOSE OF EXCESS BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF
EXCAVATED MATERIAL 1.1/2" TO #4 SIZE
OFF SITE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

DRAINAGE PIPE TRENCH UNDER
FUTURE ASPHALT STREET

N.T.S.

SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS:

1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT
OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING.

2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS,
DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE
STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT—OF-WAY WIDTH
IN WOODED AREAS

ALL DISTURBED AREAS
TO BE STABILIZED
AS INDICATED ABOVE

EXISTING
GROUND \

ST
4.‘:;0;0'0’0’z‘0’0’0‘0’0‘0’0’0’0‘0’0:0:0:

NN e o
\\//\\//\\/ AL REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN.
A AR L QRRURUAIARIE BURY DEPTH. 3.0° STANDARD
N AR
NATATAIAN B SANANAY > NATIVE TRENCH
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, \//\\//\\<>'\//\\//\\ \\\\ BACKFILL MATERIAL
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES NN SN " 3" MAX. ROCK SIZE
: YRR B IR v g
OR PROVIDE SHORING AN X 12" MAXIMUM LIFTS
IR N
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA I 2R COMPACTED TO 85%
SSESSES
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS NN, ~ STANDARD PROCTOR
SEEIIAAY DENSITY.
SIS
6" MIN 4 : \\
1 4 R
W SN 1SS CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR
o8 7 X WASHED ROCK 1/2" T0 1",
NN S SN 4™ MAXIMUM LIFTS
6" MIN X000 o0 //\<
? 9 7,( /\/
K > . NATURAL
SAN AN UNDISTURBED
. ,, SOIL, SEE NOTE*
9" MIN |== ~— 9" MIN
VARIES
NOTE: *

FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH
DISPOSE OF EXCESS BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF
EXCAVATED MATERIAL 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE
OFF SITE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE STONE OR OTHER
MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE
ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

DRAINAGE PIPES IN UNPAVED AREAS

N.T.S.

4—#4's EACH WAY
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.) \

6 CU. FT.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

THE POSITION SHOWN.

WASHED GRAVEL

KEEP CONCRETE
CLEAR OF FH
WEEP HOLE

S FIRE HYDRANT

FINISHED GRADE

SN

OF\

alie

VISQUEEN LINING
SHALL BE PLACED
BETWEEN CONCRETE
& DUCTILE IRON

CONCRETE SUPPORT
EQUAL TO ONE 80LB
BAG OF SAKRETE OR

TYPICAL BLOCKING

FOR VERTICAL BEND

0.025 Cv

S A SANA

M.J. GATE VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

CONNECTION

SPECIAL BLOCKING
FOR TEE WITH PLUG

X

NTS

W/VALVE BOX
SWIVEL TEE

VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK
IN CUBIC YARDS
(VERTICAL BENDS)

FOR 150 P.S.l. TEST PRESSURE
FITTING
SIZE BEND ANGLE

45 [221/2°[111/4

4 0.4 0.2 0.1

6 0.8 0.4 0.2

8 1.4 0.7 0.4

10 2.2 1.1 0.6

12 3.2 1.6 0.8

14 14 2.2 1

16 5.7 2.9 5

18 7.2 3.7 18

20 8.9 45 2.3

24 128 | 65 3.3

THRUST K_NOT

HOR. 45° BEND

TYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS

N.T.S.

1. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINT
ACCESSORIES.

2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL
BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED

EARTH.

BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT (HORIZONTAL BENDS)
FOR 150 P.S.l. TEST PRESSURE

LB/CY).

VALUE).

TEE BEND ANGLE
e | EGANE | g | eweer
SIZE cap CROSS AON RU': 45 | 22/2° |11/4
1 2
4 1.0 1.4 1.0 1.4 1.0 - -
6 2.1 3.0 2.1 3.0 1.6 1.0 -
8 3.8 5.3 3.8 5.4 2.9 1.5 1.0
0 5.9 8.4 5.9 8.4 4.6 2.4 1.2
12 8.5 12.0 8.5 12.0 6.6 3.4 1.7
4 15 16.3 115 | 16.3 8.9 4.6 2.3
16 15.0 21.3 15.0 | 21.3 11.6 6.0 3.0
18 19.0 27.0 19.0 | 27.0 14.6 7.6 3.8
20 23.5 33.3 235 | 33.3 18.1 9.4 4.7
24 34.0 48.0 34.0 | 48.0 26.2 | 136 6.8
GALVANIZED I RODS OVER
FITTING AND EMBEDDED IN
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK CONCRETE (SEE TABLE FOR
IN CUBIC YARDS SIZES).
(VERTICAL BENDS)
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE
FITTING
SIZE BEND ANGLE
45 [ 22/2°] 11/
4 0.4 0.2 0.1
6 0.8 0.4 0.2
8 1.4 0.7 0.4
10 2.2 1.1 0.6
12 3.2 1.6 0.8
14 4.4 2.2 1.1
16 57 | 20 | 15 S oD | EMBEDMENT
8 72 3.7 1.8
20 8.9 4.5 2.3 12" AND LESS| #6'S 30"
24 12.8 6.5 33 14" — 24" | #8's 36"

WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

BRASS NIPPLE

TE BLOCKING TO \.:. 9
ACCORDARICE WITH

WATER
MAIN

F[Y @ 9|9

2" BLOW-OFF RISER

N.T.S.

VALVE BOX LD~ (f=¢ il
TO BE BOLTED ' o Lo
DOWN.
o
C.l. LID
. / 4
JE - L
R e eSSy
VNS TN .
TWO PIECE C.I.,
SLIDING TYPE
VALVE BOX
(SEE SPEC’S.)
————0
o B
=« oz}
[=¢ el

DETAIL-VALVE BOX

N.T.S.

TYPICAL BLOCKING

DETAI

LS

N.T.S.

3. REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING
AREAS AT FITTINGS SHALL BE AS
INDICATED IN THE TABLES PROVIDED
AND ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY, TO
CONFORM TO THE TEST PRESSURE(S)
STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. AND
ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS(ES)
STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.

4. THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR
VERTICAL BENDS HAVING UPWARD
RESULTANT THRUSTS ARE BASED ON
TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND
THE WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (4,050

TO0 COMPUTE VOLUMES FOR

DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES, USE THE

FOLLOWING EQUATION: VOLUME =

(TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (TABLE

5. BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND
THRUST BLOCKS ARE BASED ON TEST

PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND AN
ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF

2,000 LB/SF TO COMPUTE BEARING
STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING

BEARING AREA — (TEST
PRESSURE / 150) X (2,000 / SOIL
BEARING STRESS) X (TABLE VALUE).

EQUATION:

6. THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS
HAVING DOWNWARD RESULTANT THRUST
SHALL BE THE SAME AS FOR
HORIZONTAL BENDS.

7. BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND
SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON
PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THIS

STANDARD.

8. BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK
SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1.0 SF.

9. VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A
THRUST BLOCK VOLUME EXCEEDING 5
CY REQUIRE SPECIAL BLOCKING

SEE PLANS.

DETAILS.

HIOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

129 N. Main Street,

Benton, Arkansas 72015

PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

BRYANT C-STORE
TRENCH DETAILS

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 9-20-2022 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: 01/05/2023 CHECKED BY:

SHEET: C-4.0 SCALE: 2 1 - 02 7 5
500 01S 14w | 0[15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT (FULL STORE REVISIT 2022) 12-21-2022.DWG


AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIT EMBEDMENT MATERIAL OR SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED COPPER TRACER WIRE PLACED ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE TOP OF PIPE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALLIC LOCATOR TAPE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB WITH #4 BARS @ 12" OC. E.W OR 4x4-W5.5xW5.5 WWF: MIN LAP 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH, PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES, OR PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED BY OSHA SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT A.B.C. CLASS 7 8" MAXIMUM LIFTS COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL UNDISTURBED SOIL, SEE NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", SUCH AS "C-BALLAST", TO BE PLACED IN 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C MAX. ROCK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, SEE NOTE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 85%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR WASHED ROCK 1/2" TO 1", 4" MAXIMUM LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TRENCH BOXES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PROVIDE SHORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY OSHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SIDES OF TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WOODED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR UNSTABLE TRENCH BOTTOM, PROVIDE MIN 8" OF 1 1/2" TO #4 SIZE CRUSHED BELOW THE PIPE ZONE STONE OR OTHER MATERIAL BELOW THE PIPE ZONE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB FULL WIDTH OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: 1. IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL IN LAWN AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY PLACEMENT OF SOD TO MATCH EXISTING. 2. IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, IN FIELDS OR WOODED AREAS, DISTURBED SOIL SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISCARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ TAPPED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 40 GALV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS THREAD PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MALE QUICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER BOX WITH CAST IRON LID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BLOCKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE BOLTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD AROUND VALVE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x 2'x 4" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER IN SLAB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-#4's EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIECE C.I.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE SPEC'S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I. LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. TAPPING SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCKS IN SQ. FT (HORIZONTAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" AND LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE, WYE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG,OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING AND EMBEDDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8's

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (SEE TABLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED   RODS OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR VERTICAL BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHOR. 45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOR TEE WITH PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIAL BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VERTICAL BENDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME OF THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 150 P.S.I. TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK NOTES: 1. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINT ACCESSORIES. 2. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH. 3. REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING REQUIRED VOLUMES OF BEARING AREAS AT FITTINGS SHALL BE AS INDICATED IN THE TABLES PROVIDED AND ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY, TO CONFORM TO THE TEST PRESSURE(S) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. AND ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS(ES) STATED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. 4. THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR THRUST BLOCK VOLUMES FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING UPWARD RESULTANT THRUSTS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND THE WEIGHT OF CONCRETE (4,050 LB/CY).  TO COMPUTE VOLUMES FOR DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION: VOLUME = (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (TABLE VALUE). 5. BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND BEARING AREAS FOR HORIZONTAL BEND THRUST BLOCKS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSIG AND AN ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF 2,000 LB/SF TO COMPUTE BEARING STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:  BEARING AREA - (TEST PRESSURE / 150) X (2,000 / SOIL BEARING STRESS) X (TABLE VALUE). 6. THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS HAVING DOWNWARD RESULTANT THRUST SHALL BE THE SAME AS FOR HORIZONTAL BENDS. 7. BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND BEARING AREAS, VOLUMES, AND SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THIS STANDARD. 8. BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1.0 SF. 9. VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A VERTICAL BENDS THAT REQUIRE A THRUST BLOCK VOLUME EXCEEDING 5 CY REQUIRE SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS.  SEE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIRE HYDRANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POSITION SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIVEL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT EQUAL TO ONE 80LB BAG OF SAKRETE OR 0.025 CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CU. FT. OF WASHED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF FH WEEP HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISQUEEN LINING SHALL BE PLACED  BETWEEN CONCRETE & DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SPECS FOR MIN. BURY DEPTH. 3.0' STANDARD


SUBGRADE MATERIAL

Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.

Subrades for pavement shall be stabilized by mechanical compaction. Stabilization methods such as fabrics and chemical stabilization may be submitted for approval when supported by engineering data and calculations to substantiate the adequacy of the stabilized procedure.

Subgrade shall be compacted to 95 percent modified proctor density minimum. Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.

Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.

The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action. Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost
action.

In-situ soils meeting the requirements outlined in these specifications may be utilized as subgrade material. In-situ soils used as subgrade shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 8-inches below finish subgrade, recompacted and tested as described below. Fill material for subgrade shall be placed in lifts
not to exceed 8-inches compacted depth.

G. Methods and procedutes for establishing the total depth of soil replacement and/or modification shall be as specified by the design engineer and geotechnical investigations. The adequacy of in-situ soils and fill materials as pavement subgrade shall be evaluated based upon the soils classification, liquid
limit, and plasticity index.

H. Soils with a liquid limit greater than 40, or a plasticity index greater than 15 shall be undercut and removed from the street section or improved by a design method of stabilization approved by the City.

1

J

mo0O®E >

o

Quality control testing shall be as specified below.
Undercut 24" of soil below finished street base course. Proof roll to verify stability.
K. Backfill the undercut subgrade with Class 7 aggregate or soil meeting the requirements of this section and compact in lifts not exceeding 8".

BASE COURSE

A. Base course material shall be crushed stone meeting the requirements of ArDOT Class 7 aggregate base course as specified in the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.
B. Base course shall be compacted to 98 percent modified proctor density minimum. Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture.

SURFACE COURSE
A.  Surface course for flexible pavement designs shall utilize plant mix bituminous base and binder courses conforming to ArDOT Standard Specifications.
CURB AND GUTTER

Curb and gutter shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi. Concrete shall be air-entrained with a maximum of 4-inch slump.

Compaction requirements under curb and gutter shall conform to the requirements for street subgrade materials. Compaction requirements shall extend to a minimum of 1 foot beyond the back of curb and gutter removing all soft spots and replacing with suitable material.

Curb and gutter shall conform to the typical detail within these specifications or ArDOT Standard Roadway Drawing Details for curbing.

Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type. Expansion joints shall be placed at intervals not exceeding 195 feet, intersection radii, driveways, stationaty structures, and sidewalks.

Contraction joints shall be sawed or formed at intervals not greater than 20 feet. Depth of saw-cut hall be 1 1/2-inch and have a width of 1/4-inch. Contraction joints shall be sealed in accordance with AtDOT Standard Specifications.

Forms shall be made of metal or wood and shall be propetly braced. The minimum length of each section of form used shall be 10 feet. Each section of form shall be uniform and free from undesirable bends or warps. Forms shall be of such cross section and strength and so secured as to resist the
pressure of the impact and vibration on any equipment which they support without springing or settlement.

Curb and gutter placed with slip form or extruding equipment will be acceptable providing it complies with all of the above requirements.

After curing, the curb shall be immediately backfilled to within 4 inches of the top curb to eliminate the possibility of washing beneath the curb. The remaining 4 inches shall be topsoil.

Cold weather protection shall meet the requirements of the latest edition of ArDOT Standard Specifications.

TmOO®E

TEO

SIDEWALKS
General

Sidewalks shall be Portland Cement Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4,000 psi.

Sidewalks shall be on both sides of streets in line with sidewalks on opposite corners of roads.

All sidewalks including ramps shall meet all current Federal Americans with Disabilities (ADA) design guidelines or requirements.

Traverse slopes shall not exceed 2 percent.

Subgrade under sidewalks shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum.

Sidewalks shall not be placed upon grassy or organic materials.

Sidewalks which extend or link existing sidewalks shall adjoin the existing sidewalks to form a continuous, even pathway.

Utility poles, utility boxes, mailboxes, fire hydrants, and other similar obstructions shall not be located in sidewalks Sidewalk location may vary at the discretion of the City to avoid such obstacles.

TOTHOO®E >

Minimum thickness and reinforcement

Sidewalks shall have a minimum thickness of 4 inches.
Sidewalks shall be reinforced, at 2 minimum, with woven wire fabric reinforcement.

@

Contraction and expansion joints

Contraction joints shall be provided perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to the sidewalk width.
Expansion joints shall be constructed perpendicular to the sidewalk at intervals equal to five times the sidewalk width. Expansion joints shall be made with 1/2-inch preformed expansion joint filler of a non-extruding type. Expansion joints shall be placed at driveways, drop inlets, and cutbs.

™ >

Quality control testing and inspection by the City

Subgrade and formwork for sidewalks shall be inspected by the City prior to pouring of the sidewalk.

All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Ownert.

All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, contractor, or their authorized representatives.

All testing shall be accomplished by a testing firm approved by the City and shall be performed under the supervision of a licensed Professional Engineer.
Sampling and testing locations shall be subject to approval by the City.

Density tests on subgrades shall be taken every 300 feet or portion thereof.

The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of the need to inspect subgrade and formwork of sidewalks.

OImOOwE

Subgrade

Subgrade soils shall be all materials used for subgrade including in-situ materials and fill materials.

Subgrade shall be compacted to 90 percent modified proctor density minimum. Moisture content shall be +/- 3% of optimum moisture unless otherwise supported by the site specific geotechnical data and approved by City.

Subgrade shall be prepared in such a manner that the base course shall be placed on a firm foundation that is stable and free from soft spots, pumping, dust pockets, wheel ruts, or other defects.

The top 24 inches of the subgrade shall be a material not susceptible to frost action unless modified with cement, lime or another method approved specifically by the City to resist frost action. Soils classified as A-4 and A-5 including sandy silts, fine silty sand or lean clays are highly susceptible to frost
action.

SO% >

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS
General

Materials and construction employed in street improvements shall be subject to inspection and quality control testing. All testing of materials and construction shall be provided and paid for by the Developer/Owner.

The Developer/Owner shall provide for inspections of street improvements during construction. The inspections shall be accomplished under the supervision of the Engineer of Record. The Engineer of Record shall provide certification that all materials and construction conform to the approved
plans and specifications and with these minimum street standards.

The Engineer of Record shall furnish inspection whenever a critical construction activity is taking place. This means that a representative of the Engineer of Record must be on-site whenever a critical construction activity is taking place.

All field tests required for a project shall be witnessed by the City, Engineer of Record, contractor, or other authorized representatives.

The City shall be notified at least one day in advance of any test(s). It is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinated the scheduling of all tests with the City.

© >

mo o

HMAC SURFACE COURSIE

/

| — Pﬁ\ /\//(..(/\ J/\(
Ay a
/%\//C'C“}je;AGGREGATE BASE %j/

- COURSECLASS7 *

S //©</ A S g (2

( ) J \\// P )f\of]

er \(

SN
\><\\12" 24" OF UNDERCUT\ \\\
" WHERE UNDERCUT \ \/
/\\/ IS NECESSARY \

SRk
STANDARD

PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

6 "’
- MATCH STREET

SLOPE TO
2l || & CROSS SLOPE
Bz S\ |
=S . < ——————
T ' = 4 4R
> s ‘e . -~ |VARIES
, a . <
_ 7 ¥ | 6" MIN.
Y .

i-__ NN L

1.5"

~:HMAC SURFACE COURSE

2.5"

H‘MAC BINDER COURSE.

O) \0;{ AT T 3L \</\ f

- AGGREGATE BASE /|

: fﬁ \ )ﬁ\

8" ?/J\)ﬁﬁ\ // COURSE CLASS 7 /\ //\/W\ /i

EEOST IS B
C/o\‘f\ //W‘ = \<7 J> /F/ N — p)

NS TS \<o/ SO AL

A A )ﬁ\ F T C/ aSysS

/== A \g =g PN A

\//\é\f )ng ﬁ \]Q / ﬁ\ / / ’(ﬁ\ /ﬁ /ﬁ‘\( S~

DI W ) SO~

TYPICAL CURB AND GUTTER DETAILS

4,000 PSI CONCRETE
NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

249

. ; \\\ /\// /\
R 12" - 24" OF UNDERCUT\\

\\ WHERE UNDERCUT \/\

/ >
/\\\ \\\I/S = 9/58\8\65\\(\/\/\\\

HEAVY PAVEMENT

SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL

4,000 PSI
NOT TO SCALE

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)

~ CONCREFE-~ .-~ A" e o]
Jems 6.0 =

 SIDEWALK:" ",

1.0'-

R

4

-'_<—60'

ﬂ'

1.0=

— UM
a . . "
] ~e.
. .q.d___ A
e, '_

WITH INTEGRAL CURB-, %

CONC.

SIDEWALK

C

s
4
a2
< "
4

S P S —

C

[}

18'
18'

-

(TYP)J

10' FOR END STALLS

USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

PARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

CONSUL

HOPE

TING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LL.C

BRYANT C-STORE

CIVIL SPECS

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 9-20-2022 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: 01/05/2022 CHECKED BY:

SHEET: C-5.0 SCALE: 2 1 B 02 7 5
500 01S 14w |0 [15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT (FULL STORE REVISIT 2022) 12-21-2022.DWG



. |\
. / / I I | [ \
v B2 2 ;) /o // / I I l \ \ \\1) TOP LEVEE
) / / / /| | /l l | \ \ N|
I Y VAT B | k PN \ A
W /s A A B B Il I\ | ! \ N TOP =446.40'
/ j /A A A B I { \ g, T
m \ . 39.06 \
& 4 / [ I [ |
3 /o \
i / [ — | Vo 1
I /| / | I \ . | \ l \ \ RISERWEIR 0.2/ | EMERGENCY
51l / * :
g y [/ /! | [ /| | \ l l v T \ \ \ 1 SPILLWAY
A B I A i — i . - LY
pE e A e N N w———
3r / /! Il [ /] N 4 —
/ ! // // A /// 4 S ——4~‘/L‘ T — \\ | 2
! [ Y AT 7 ] \ DISCHARGE
; = / : = | | oy | / \\ \
|
/ / f II I | // \ ( . \ (/ | ' / 447.00/ \ \\ 4.
g o //4 / I/ //'_ / _\/I N N | / \\ \ \“
7 44600 =" ] - \ ' :
/ / I | I | [ /] ! \ \ — ﬁ——_—" - \ / =50 - 446.44 \ : 3 £
iy | I ll / / N \< 0 = 5 | \ — I I (<)
/ T [/ /—‘/‘ Y Y | N \ | /_-——T'Q“S"’" N AN ' FES-(103)\ 0/ / \ 18" RCP @ 1.5%
: : ' STA 0+00.00 6"
|4 I // / // I I\ \ >"'% - \ ) L on \ — L\ P \ A - DISCHARGE
/| I: 71 | — | — T/ [ R ANV AN . // , \ \ \ x / e Af 446.95 =g | \\ e
vy i [ / \ 7 PENR!
/ . II . Z[/ | / // / / \K \/ N\ \ \A\—1444.00 - ) OND — \\ / \ " . > | \\
T D S i A W ER N RN NAND | __ DRYDETENTIONP A ' \ o -
/ v/l Ny S T —— — ] 3:1 SLOPES S \ BOTTOM=442.20
f /I_' == I - /— / \ \\ \/I - ) ) \ \\ I| \ L ssp00——— . I / // , 448.09 RWAE
- / / 1 /I : \ . \ G
I / /’ / // A . NN N Ay w0 Py =X\ N \ 7 SN N DL LNY,
N B T T [ — oo N — \
frA AL o=~ e < - \ SPILLWAY PROFILE VIEW
/A
/I. // I // l /17'_ N \\{/ N \\ — / 44900 ‘ e
/ I |
| / I \ \
/’ ! /I AN S R L - Iy \ . .
LN AN \ 5'WIDE, 1' DEEP
[ ——
L . / ) - TOP OF LEVEE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
[#950 8.3 \ =4464 ¥ — — .
- ' O, N CIRONONIONN
GG B RANLLLLES
SECONDARY SPILL N LRI
449.00 L3 ) | -¢- """""""""""" >\§>\\\>\\\> O N IR S R A T -\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\
< =445.4 \//\\{4\\>/<\\> it o S e L 6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY
VIR \f{&{(\\(\\/ TV XL XIS R T T I IX LN - RS
495 ! [ pp—
o
T - |
. \\ o e A ‘I Jroes | ) 6" DIAMETER
- o q. - . ORIFICE
\ o o ' | - N - 'v\ - . ol 4.2 | DiscHARGE
— — ! : 9 :\\ o o ¢ q | . .. 949 79 | @/
— ) 7. - - 3'
B | v ¢ T4 Lo 1\4
~ ] g\ .
ViV e 2 \ N S R 6" ORIFICE
T . P \ \ \ N 2o \ / / DISCHARGE
‘ : \ \ J a4 |
|- \ . N . 1.5
4 . N\ | | | [
7)) h l l \\
/) / \ ] . <N
./ / \ : - ‘
A = N \\ ‘o I\ _ \:%\\/x\\ 5%
. ok N X |
. ( R
A\ \ \ .
S [N 8 | - ATADLC - SPILLWAY END VIEW
DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN
Background
The detention pond is located along the north boundary of the property. The modifications are designed to temporarily detain
stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging from the pond.
Routine Maintenance
Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to: EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
-The primary discharge (1 HDPE Pipe) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the ALL EARTHEN DETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure. SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.
-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash .
which could be carried off site by wind or rain. NOTE: VICINITY MAP:
_Inspect the pond and discharge Weir for non_routine maintenance need‘ 1 . DETENTION POND WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD \\ > @) :
STABILIZATION PER THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL. A
Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance 5
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items 2. DETENTION POND WILL HAVE A 5' WIDE LEVEE.
may include but not be limited to: z &
-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located). 3. DRAINAGE DITCH LEADING TO NEW DETENTION POND WILL REQUIRE SOLID ‘ - NULOCATION | 3 i
-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be concrete stabilized, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded SOD STABILIZATION PER THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL. -~ N+ I L I RAYMAR 7D g‘ 2
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank shall be cut and removed from the pond area. -~ ; =iy J%
-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded 4. DETENTION POND WILL REQUIRE CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNELS. . Lot o
or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion. 1 cresnenr or
-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures. \ ¢ L T
For questions or concerns about the pond, contact  at 501-_ - é\m PA\R; iEEEOKEEQNDM : \ %;J |
"’:;‘\/LORA o %\\ : ( o /LLU /}fg/\/gs D/? S ./ \ (& fL,
El € auspa ‘40?/ i ‘ B /x
) %‘\VATY\ZZ:‘EW g // X\FUNW
p %\M‘g E | LS py |
10’ 5' 0 10’ ) 9 i \\ 7[ U‘ A/NT,:E e . JOHNSWOOD  RD | -
& 2 - ‘ CENTER ;‘ — PSQ@ Vi ‘ S
] &
/JE ~ RD |
2\ nil

- 129 N. Main Street,
D p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

CONSULTING raxoi)315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
"’ll#’?” -
o A;‘}%Nfg;; oY BRYANT C-STORE
R\ =
e‘ LdEEEen C 2 : DETENTION PLAN
Q PROFESSIONAL § CONSULTING, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
LY H
S ENS’E‘JEER @? £ No. 1931 H . 20- : DRAWI MBER:
X%, No» 30876 5" 3 ) DATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD. BY: WING NU :
e, No. N "
77100 REVISED:|  01/26/2023 CHECKED BY:
el SHEET: C-6.0 SCALE: 2 1 ‘027 5

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

500 | 01s | 14w [o[15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


0+00

1400

2400

2+58

STA 1+90.40

Cl:(1)

Cl-(2)

DAYLIGHT PIPE @
l«— | BOTTOM POND

190' OF 22.0'X13.5" RC

DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+87.98
elev = 443,516

BOX RIM
ELEV 446.88

68 OF 22.0'X13.5" RCP @ 0.40%

—
DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A97
Station=1+92.82
elev = 443.647

0+00

1400

PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
DRAINAGE ALIGNMENT A (1)

2400

i ARKANSAS “a
oy

LICENSED — %
PROFESSIONAL § o
ENGINEER _ &
7}7 * * * S ‘\ No. 1931
"ﬁ-}igpl\]lﬂ‘

Cl-(104)

STA 0+00.00

el

© o o o
3 S © T e 7 e
e 2 T [\ [\ - o
o ~ ~— 450 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 450
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
o
o . L
oo} i L
Yo}
+
Q
<
wn b L
i ] EXCAVATE NECESSARY i
g] B MATERIAL TO DAYLIGHT
% INLET OF DRIVEWAY CULVERT
= At I
Zls :
E g 1]
450 (3 = - L
450512 = 1%450
l | /_ 1 g%’ 4 —— L
/\ (O] \
| / \\ / T~ ~ o
_—
e b -
W >
i P
r N) 44O T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 440
445 T T T T T T T T T T 445 [(e] 8 8 8
I 8 8 i & & x S
o ~— —
PROFILE [H:V 10:1]
PROFILE [H:V 10:1] DRIVEWAY CULVERT ALIGNMENT- (1)
New Storm Crossing
440
©
Ire}
+
o
Q ——-¢Q
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ \‘6
———————— €
e J == SoR
/m ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ g'\ )\%\\
- / — I--\ OQ . ’—4\
i * - —_ bg) i
- 3 <A
/ . / FES - (103)
‘ / 3 STA 0-+00.00
/ ! ©
s / DRY DETENTION POND - j
/ / 3:1 SLOPES
/ N o
o
. / / >3
/
~
~
— ..
AR
. e, e s e s R
. . e =~ o
. b ' . - . ..
. . . . 10’ 5’ 0 10’
- “ = E—
. , ... -‘.‘ ) .. S ‘
a By "o '..' A
: L E STOHE B R
‘e, / K 4505 F G V
. / vl \GLE STORY BUILDIN )
(? . / b ’ . 3)800 SFS -
Z - .‘ o 7 0‘ . ‘
— a1 / e ' - z &
(2] o / e . x OCATION g &
L>L7 . / - BRI | % | N | I i A : - e SOALR N 5 % |
[t / e 055 - - RAYMAR RD %‘ §
3 : [ 7 T e e S
>~ D) e ..,4. » 449.85 e, / [
L% * / ! o\ .2 . h : “*T
g OW/VE/P 0/ V% E LIRS P /g\' : ‘(f(\:\}-TEROKE? " }/ h - /N
O / | pE/PA].é_O o 00 “ %, , /,// E\\NHLLS PARK R[‘y\ 8 ﬁﬁ/\/ jf/é//vcs Ny ~ / N ™ 7\\ \‘Ji
—J * / , G/P//VOE T . /(\") " Lora 0R Oa ) CHOCTAw/éU /v&/f o N 6 E—
s / A pUMp ~ El czr \’dmmw/@f - ‘;j?/ i o - -
. / / A : . 3 VALLEY ng § - N FLINTSTONE
T / \ ) Y, PROPOSED B X Cm‘;‘:\\ o \5 g | \*\WA&S ban | “
L . ’. . m - © T~ Ry ! |
C / ! - GREASE TRAP UME R i RaNTge, JosnswooD kD |
NVOL | CENTER) PA&TVLYWEMR © £ o5 s S
/ / 1000 GALLON M | sourw %i /\\%\ \ ﬁ("'\i@ﬁg \r
/ / & e VL g;;&j? ‘I
= = NEAL },\\fHO Ef _EARTDTYWOOD LNfiI 22 RD
FL = , BRA/DLEY E} E‘ gf Qg N\ ‘ |
447.64 — - sl =l g Z _
=d o - S |
g -ed PR ’ . . a’ : . . .d. -
a9 < va" : o vd: ’ -‘\ .V. ! .
. arun R LR /4, v 16.0) 129 N. Main Street,
L . - N, @ 4 v - ) . _ B 5 S - gv . K \ -
A P - D S L R cl- () Benton, Arkansas 72015
) e N R I L 4 fe= STA 1+90.40 PH (501)315 2626
= T a R Cene T . -
= [FES-(109) L I A S a6 s N I. T I N
<0 STA 0+50.03 : < o - .av, = ;___: ] ‘ .j" ) ':' 4.‘,'.. . .‘.’ ! :_\d <1 = | c u s u G FAX (501) 315‘0024
. Iy S 4 e T S \‘ ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS  www.hopeconsulting.com
FA/C‘ SR ' . ‘a :4 o 9 L - .
A < - < ot Q
\ ‘S\/FMFA/]. . v B qv. o a *\‘&“?\0 ‘
7 S
i ?rﬁ«' ‘
N \ ! Y | FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
I\ / - | STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LI.C
36. _
/ \ e
{ \ o —— BRYANT C-STORE
N
o — - \Jo.e RN Tres o | DRAINAGE PLAN
/ h U T T e T STA 2+58.00 = - "/ 8w STA 0+00.00 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
/ ; FEs.qo F-— . o ROW—TE S R R AT UGT U UCT - | IDATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
“ R MAINSTA 143165 R o RSy = p— b e |||REVISED:|  01/26/2023 CHECKED BY: 2 1 O 27 5
T ——— 2 — - . g E— f—
L _ T . - - ——— T . E{/~.~§,,_a; E—= : : SHEET: C-6.1 SCALE:
—_— ——— — e 0.64% E:—v’; - - . R A

p—
p—

e F "
c

1 x13.5" ARCH RCP
{127 OF 22.0' X13 -\

a

. .q..,.

-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

~— 1200 = || 500 | 018 | 14w [o[15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIATL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21



AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING MANHOLE  4.1 TO INV. FROM RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


‘ ‘ \\‘I | ] 4% € T
| 2 S : ERC LEGEND
50'-0" MIN \ I % \ [~ 439.06
= N
] — ” ” (SN} % ‘ \ N
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE 3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) @@%%%% — 1=y \g SITE POSTING
2. \‘ =
LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE @ AGGREGATE 12" THICK , > N I
~N
| WHICHEVERIS GREATER {; \\\ /// T — RAIN GUAGE
A >y >y >y > > — L — = > >y — — ‘ \ " R
IO ALY 2.t 88, TR O LT '\ iy o
LORQEOLOLOROLOAL 28| 22t e ‘ﬂ \ = AN\ CONC. WASHOUT
( po| 2Ly || T —] | = b\ P \ TENT] AREA
Ry ¥ g Al | (NS, O
| ! << EXISTING i AN
| = GROUND oAl Rl \
TEMP PIPE CULVERT > ECTION '
(AS NEEDED) FILTER \ g SILT FENCE
FABRIC ‘
\
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S RIP RAP CHECK DAM
|
’ CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
&
’Lu'
N |
;E 2
FILTER FABRIC ]
BACKED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT "\ A ?’/ !5 DISTUREBED AREA
g - =
q— LL
STEEL OR y ‘7 [TRASH CONTAINER
1 4 FL OW
WOOD POSTN /] // v Low ;
7 g @
2
A ow — @ PORTABLE TOILET
_—é al
I /7
— gy Low
/ _— ~
_ \
\/\\/\\/\\/q’g\\/< STTTSSSES ) ORDINANCE NO. 2019-32 ARTICLE IV.
RN || LR -
. . N —
———  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE S — ~ ~ DEADLINES FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES.
] L ~ STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE
J N\ SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE
o — // ) THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE
HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED.
( / =7 DEADLINE FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY PERMANENTLY CEASES.
~ | STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE
- \ CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED
PONDING HT. ] . S
FILTER FABRIC . | ~
STEEL OR ATTACH SECURELY PONDING HT. 3 R oY SN -~
WOOD POST .— TOUPSTREAM \ =z N_ 77 >
36" HIGH MAX. ‘\SIDE OF POST. RUNOFF ).0' ROW = N
. X
= RUNOFF o MAX. . g
T KL | KL _ R K . — 1
; \\E///g/ T \\///i%%g =) . N L 10' EASEMENT FROM >
= A | S | FUTURE ROW w
\\\/lg Z\\///\\\//;\ S 1 o ss000Nk 050 | \ g:) N
W 4 x 6 TRENCH ] w I FUTURE ROW o2 EZ
SO \—WITH COMPACTED a, = [ 233 Q
\//<\§\//2§\//<\§\///\\ BACKFILL o —\ ] 9 1 O\N/ —F{— E,Ico;t
NANNANNANA - | 449.60-$240.56 R W <C 2‘ o
A . / /‘ o - o Ww
STANDARD DETAIL ALTERNATE DETAIL el I /4 Sk
TRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL TRENCH WITH GRAVEL ! | "oty /| W 2 Cz) 2 8
IR L T "g3”
NOTE: ’ — - =)
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH \ \ \ 448%4 -~ - f, {,// o
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN B . -7 P o)
NECESSARY. S”_T FENCE = ///////// o
2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED T~ 20° 10’ 0 20’
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE -~ _ // -~ &
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY V4 ‘ // ~
STABILIZED. /// ::,,/'// s o052
3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE - T
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY. _ -
/ .
40 LF OF 4 BORE L I
/ ¥ RSEMENT +egstmen TYPICAL SITE POSTING:
- _ _ | i .
/] |
4 l | Rain Gage
e :/\ : ' ;
N \ Mailbox containing:
|\ \ 1) SWPPP
\ \ 2) Erosion Control
\ . ‘ Plan
\ \ Construction
Site Notice
|
\“ | . .
STOP SIGN \ — Construction Site
W/ STREET N N Notice
FRONT VIEW

-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

— \

CHANNEL BANK

VARIES DEPENDING

> EROSION CONTROL NOTES

O ChANNEL ™) _— VICINITY MAP:
LAY PO SOD DETENTION AREA POST—CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) : — 3 129 N. Main Street,
MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES e - Benton, Arkansas 72015
CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES S 4 PH. (501)315-2626
INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE - PROJECT . CONSULTING
INLETS /STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE. SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL W LOCATION | 27 . FAX (501) 315-0024
BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT AR . i ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS b e
VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE o = T www.hopeconsu tlng.com
NoTeS: _RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL < | = g
1) POINT ‘A" MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT) N ~ STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP \__/ . LAKESHORE D
2) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING. - —_—— = e e ’: - \ VCPEEN‘—[ﬁF DR -
RGP MATERIA TO PREVENT EAOSION O FLOW ARGUND Tt A, CI-T Iélz):zpl;;M CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH | BRYANT | FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
EAEO Bt NN EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDMENT RUNOFF |\ ™\ | e STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY —\ 7 2iis s
FEFCPp / ) i 8 ZAL E' [ cHocTaw Ji (AN - R E
o "STATE 077, % OF Ay oW SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK W cotmerce_f AN —" A BRYANT C-STO
- Q 2, e =) S 7 S ;
¢ e as o DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING | S I GV A
¢ ARRANSAS N .:gk\@ 7 BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING 5 e INGEEC EROSION CONTROL PLAN
$ LICENSED Y i W BEGINS gl LS gy | BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
y PROFESSIONAL ¥ = Radrvoilies ®0 EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND | Ao or | - N ore: DRAWING NUMBER.
% ENGINEER & % No. 1951 WITHIN  HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED. ‘ X E: 9-20-2022 C.A.D. BY: :
T S ' ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS &7 , .
oA ?No, 20876 X8 ADpITIoNAL SILT FENCING: WILL BE, 200! o A||[IREVISED:_o1/05/2023 CHECKED BY: 21 _ O 27 5
“elAMZIDU\ 8t _" ||||sHEET: C-7.0 SCALE:
e LY -3/

500 | o01s | 14w o [15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIATL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTABLE TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP PIPE CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADLINES FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. DEADLINE FOR STABILIZATION AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY PERMANENTLY CEASES. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED  


3|

3W

N\

B

N\

TING]
>,
/

N
—

ARCEL #840-11708-000
-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

LOWERY

3V 3w

\

e

e

SW ¥ SW % SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES =+

SECTION 15
SECTION 22

SRR

NW % NW % SECTION 22
1.427 ACRES +

2| —3

e '

OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

Sy — SV Se—

\WERY LANE [EXIST!

=

DN

sy —— SV

= ——— W

EXd

: £y
o ——— sV ——

N

NN\

L

\\

N
L

N

e —

\

{1 sv

40 LF OF 4" BORE
AND 4" ENCASEMENT

\\\v

NN

N

N

s

D

NN

o —
e —

—_—
L —

>
m
w
pd
(@]
C<I()N
BLEZ
2250
TSSO
<z Ng
-N- 822z
LLIE%
OEcnm
q)o>-o
nZzPw
<OLIJD.
=0
or <
o2
Q
o
(@]
(@]
(@)
20’ 10° 0 20’

g? ’ 'é"i’h’ 7’5’3;’- N
o ARKANSAS
¢ N
§  ucENSED 3
S Cow
§ PROFESSIONAL Y ot oM
Y ENGINEER & %
':_7 N * fo ¥ V_“’b

%7, No. 208763

No. 1931

4

:
r
P

4 1", /

=)

l 3
» VALLEY | VIEW
o\ z

JOHNSWOOD RD

Ny b ~ s SHOBE RD | Ir

U/ gmmoey N ALCOA CiTy T

e\ \// = o T ’ ‘ l ‘ \ I
2 | L

VICINITY MAP:
.
: Ve |
: \ \ . /
; o J { i ‘(’
‘A) = H/ S \ | /‘
; AT — ; =
L fPPROJECT T ’ x
f - \ <
" [
e [/ = LOCATION \ | g °
= (5 eis ¥ CORRAL DR ) & w
e T B RN PR - smmmmmmmmzz=a <l
—d E ) RAYMAR RD g, E
) O H
= 2 B < =]
1z : -] o
g | PR 2\ ]
e 2 AL | SN =\ o
7 3 N \ \ \ /) LAKESHORE D
/e )o® : . _o
el S \. 1 GREENLEAF DR
"7 BRYANT \ T
< | \_ ~ -
\ i ™ { Q\T
N : 7 < CHEROKEE| |~ \ .
. > ) T~ | ™~ AN .
: @/‘/ g ?\MiLLS PARK RD/ Mo, ) N S e ) ~ |
! P ~ o N - . ﬁﬁ*
\_comm 7/ Lora IR B . A 4 \L |
woeomerce N 7T © / N
B \F

DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

1. GAS MAIN REMOVAL: COORDINATE

WITH GAS MAIN

REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN

REMOVE EXISTING FENCE

REMOVE POWER POLE

REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN

REMOVE POWER POLE

REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT

OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO

AND REMOVE WHERE NECESSARY

9.  HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE
DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED BY
ARDOT IN UPCOMING IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

10. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX

17. REMOVE POWER POLE — COORDINATE
LOCATION

12. REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS

13. REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX &
FIBER RISER — COORDINATE LOCATION

14. REMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGN

@ N O O MG N

GENERAL UTILITY LEGEND

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OVERHEAD POWER

— w— w— w— w— w—wv—ouw—  \WWATER MAIN

$S ss $S EXISTING SEWER

POWER POLE
REMOVE

$@f+ EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING SEWER

REMOVE FENCE

&

WATER LINE TO BE
REMOVED/REPLACED

OVERHEAD POWER
REMOVE GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS

TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS

Benton, Arkansas 72015

‘I ‘I o p E 129 N. Main Street,
| - |

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

BRYANT C-STORE
DEMO PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 9-20-2022 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: 01/26/2023 CHECKED BY:

SHEET: C-8.0 SCALE: 2 1 B 02 7 5
500 | 01s | 14w |o[15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIATL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OPERATED GRINDER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE GAS MAIN REMOVAL:  COORDINATE WITH GAS MAIN 2. REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE EXISTING 3" WATER MAIN 3. REMOVE EXISTING FENCE REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 4. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 5. REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN REMOVE 3" WATER MAIN 6. REMOVE POWER POLE REMOVE POWER POLE 7. REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT REMOVE EXISTING 18" CULVERT 8. OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT OR DEMO AND REMOVE WHERE NECESSARY 9. HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE HWY 5 PAVEMENT WILL BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED BY ARDOT IN UPCOMING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 10. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE BOX 11. REMOVE POWER POLE - COORDINATE REMOVE POWER POLE - COORDINATE LOCATION 12. REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS REMOVE GUY WIRER ANCHORS 13. REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX & REMOVE COMMUNICATION PULL BOX & FIBER RISER - COORDINATE LOCATION 14. REMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGNREMOVE & RELOCATE STOP STOP SIGN


COMMON _NAME : SCIENTIFIC_NAME: HEIGHT AT _MATURITY QrY.
(REQUIRED)
1 CHOOSE FROM LIST OF
EVERGREEN, SPECIES - 3 )
2000SF INCLUDED IN CITY OF ; K
BRYANT LANDSCAPING | DCLOCATION |
cobeE IO s e o B R~ RAYMAR RD-:g[ """"" ﬁ%ﬁ
SHURBS 2L ‘g
ILEX CRENATA . o f—
) COMPACTA HOLLY — 6'-0 0 | ) omesfe
6’ O- C- - 5 GAL- “\ - \f‘ OGREEILE‘AF DR
| < #,} |
CANOPY TREE CHOOSE FROM LIST 9 . y— %o P u
OF SPECIES S OUTDOOI;&IE?C;E%E;T%?%%ELAYS LILC S LORA DR %i - 4‘ CHOCTAW gw /v{; Di;? - \4\\ WL:
g,vg)éA%flz AWDSGC/‘Q:;//\O/Q_ C-2 (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL) g ey - 2{ \\OUA:%T‘L’%NE 7 7
CODE ETT N N |
soD BERMUDA 21360.0 | det
SF 2 ‘;
PLANTERS N/A 247 SF g o
(150) - | :
SW % SW % SECTION 15
0.384 ACRES +

NOTE: PLANTS TO BE
INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER
TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR
POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND
SETTLING

TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU
1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR
WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS/CALCS(APPLICABLE)

PLANTING MINIMUM
TOTAL TREES ik (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES
EVERGREENS ggd=r BUILDING FOOTPRINT

PIANTER/GROUND COVERAGE
150 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER

3 T—POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120
DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T—-POST TO
BE 6'-0"GREEN STEEL PRE—-PAINTED WITH 6"
SILVER OR WHITE TOP

SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

o LS BUFFER

I~ 2

o COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. ORAP FROM BOTTOM 10° WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS
z AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.

Sl TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR

o PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

= CALUCULATIONS

l“< ” ”

& MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE PLANTING NOTES

FROM BASE OF TREE
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,

REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE
ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR
SYNTHETIC BURLAP

WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET
AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A
3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND

1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT.

2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL
AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14—14—-14 TIMED-RELEASE
FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.

3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING.

4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE
ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS.

10' EASEMENT

5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY
FUTURE ROW AFTER PLANTING.

SLASH BURLAP 3—-4 TIMES

i —| 12" COMPACTED BACKFILL
S = =TT~ MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING

6. ALL NON—-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED
WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE
ALL SODDED AREAS.

X

18"
MIN.

FUTURE |

= | MEDIUM
—Y| |3 —|
=¥ —T 1= \ ’ ’
\J\/b BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5° OF PUBLIC UTILITIES. MAINTAIN 5
1'_0" 1"_o" SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.
MIN. " MIN. NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS

1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

MIN. NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD
STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

/ TREE PLANTING DETAIL

No ScALE

L/

PLANTS UP_TO 4'-0" TALL
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

ni‘ AS SEEN AT NURSERY
< _—
Tl HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO
NS A DEPTH OF
S OF 2
5 IZIZ=--=—-- i
- w
Z
N
) WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY LT
/{ﬁN FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL 16} <£ = CZ)
' AND REMOVE TIES FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING Z33F
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE 70 THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE - P\I_ SZE2 =
MAP PANEL #05125C0240E - E o<
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED DATED 06-05-2020. GE 58
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT 0O 5O
§IEPOp n =2 n
STOP SIGN i
vores & ARKANSAS % 3
: ) 2
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW. W / STREET N % 2
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO Y PROFESSIONAL 3 CONSULTING, S
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD. s N INC. o)
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. N AM E S ~ ENGINEER % O
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO SE AR No. 1631
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS. %7, No, 20876 38 10’ 0 20’
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS. g e
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL el AMZIDUN 48

TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

NTS

L/

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

HIOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

BRYANT C-STORE
LANDSCAPE PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING

S

THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE e
RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING
ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS,

REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS

CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE

PROPOSED ROW
ARDOT 061632

FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE
THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE DATE: 9-20-2022 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD. REVISED: 02/10/2023 CHECKED BY: 21 0275
S SHEET: 1-1.0 SCALE: B
S 500 | o01s | 14w [o|15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIATL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EVERGREEN/ 2000SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTA HOLLY -  6' O.C. - 5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX CRENATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AT MATURITY::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.: : (REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21360.0 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT. 2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.  3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. 4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS. 5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. 6. ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS. 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MINIMUM TOTAL TREES   (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES 11/2 ACRE (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES EVERGREENS   BUILDING FOOTPRINT  12000 SF BUILDING FOOTPRINT  PLANTER/GROUND COVERAGE 150 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER LS BUFFER 10' WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR CALUCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. QRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
247 SF (150) 


T T 24r00— =
\g | B Z < VICINITY MAP:
2 =0 | | N | U c > [T
> 5 = 4 | [ | =X 0 x — s
T 3 - u > Q- 2@ ’ !
3 '®) | i . = T 5 |
>, = - N , - % o) OS50 =
N > | |/ 3 : JE=Z3 -8
\1C X | © =) PN S| —4 .
o3 =mL | o > m . X LOCATION 8
C G) o z Y] D ZM Iz.. B 1 TSttt IR U i NN s ¥
% r% m m L g O <44 - 2 RAYMAR RD é\‘ ‘jgﬁ
. w42z 3 = 1 :
\ \ 1 TROPF LN ("//:‘,r\ﬂEiH‘ORE N
\ < A\ (\'CREEV\gE“AF DR
\\\\ \ ° A .:' . EYERE N ".h .. N et “ . s / - N ' “ 1
\‘\\\\ \\ A g . . - L SR, o TR N &N SN NN :-‘ X e .o N j:‘ﬁ" .' LOWERY LANE ISTlNG] - TOMAEAWLEE‘ — . y
\ N \\ N \/ -V oxoo,f / S ?XO g E\\Mus PAR;\F;E‘}] — W\Q/i Seh, ; = ) 7 “
(AN — ° 7Z(ora DR V& CHocTAW Juy \gN/C S op - FL
\ SO . 5 AWERY LANE [EXIS —— S ey
\ / ?_ LS Q m;TATLEY\V\;V g‘ AN T\N;%TONE f
AR + o 2\ NorTH | % ( 77\\\
\ / el o L 2 JOHNSWOOD  RD |
\ / \‘ ;3“‘ L_,,
\ 4 x ° |
A £ ‘5
N \\ 4 . / e e —— Carrvwoo LNE?aF gm0
N r— - — e [
= ] — i e [T

"z ' ‘ o'z .
=\ / REEE T2 —
\\ // / @ %1400 Q} R95, N E T P |
NNVA /o VAR, g e - ezl BASIS OF BEARING:
Vo e / , : e e I " . W T M3 GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS
\ I - e LS T =  COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE BY
e / i B Enpap e E S S S e DS o \ > m m GPS OBSERVATION
\\\ \\\ \ // : = » = i \ Dz —
\ \ | : \ \
R  \ P \ e e
[o0] o o o o o
< o o o o o
+ + + + + +
< < o Al ~— o
460 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 460
_ | | |
7 2 I g‘\l) I I
Qlay
| ~—~
IE 1 EE | \I
' T =
[ i [ [
IS <
i N (@) N
| | |
| ) % 210 0
NS 3
' L
D I :E I Q. I 2
| N @)
O S ST} 3 I~
- 2SR 2
= |~
CIB I 2 I % I § S
| Dearborn Cir. EP ; :I lS O I\
Station=1+45.05
elev = 149.920 Dearbom O £F LLI ! Q ! LL '
450 S gAY ' ! ! so
| _qa_ ASSUMING 2% BEYOND SW Egg.g;EEIE).OSZ *32 + 15 *0.02 = 447.815 |
— Station=0+62.23 | | Station=0+47.86 |
— elev = 448.039 elev = 447.815
446.435 + 0.032 * 32 + 29 * 0.02 = 448.039
~— - FUTURE EOP EL @ 3.2% X 32 FT OFF
. < R— Station=0+32.59 »
—_— elev = 447.565
\ \ T—
~ P —~
PROJECTED E;E;Algozfv :\;SAUXM:S | T ! \
Station=0+62.23 EXISTING PAVEMENT TIE IN
] elev = 447.649 Zt;tiin:f; :375;86 i
I i Call before you dig.
| | |
§ i DISCLAIMER &
L
| ! ! ! I UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE &
OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 2X
ARE APPROXIMATE. NO EXCAVATION HAS O] 2E3
| . . . I TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO ZIS0oF
DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF — P\I — 3223
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS m =6
| SURVEY SEL 2
- | | - e > O
B2 3 »
S0E®
440 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 440 FLOOD STA TEMENT é‘D %
[o0] o o o o o a
¥ < < < < < NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS &
< < o o — o WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD Q
HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE
PROFILE [H:V 10:1] FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL 20° 10 0O 20’
Alignment - Main and Lowery #05125C0240E DATED 06—05-2020. . ——
CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL CROSSECTION FOR LOWERY LANE IMPROVEMENTS
- 129 N. Main Street,
— 50.0' ROW — Benton, Arkansas 72015
28.0' (VARIES FOR FUTURE IMPROVEMENT IN HWY ROW) c 0 N s u |. 'I' l N G PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
~ 12.0' |<~ 5.0' = ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
, 6" CROWN
~— 6.0
—— . — FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
J 6.0' —= STANDARD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
1
- 5.0 2.0 ——l i §14900200, —— BRYANT C-STORE
" ) 19°STATE o e,
3.0 ACHM SURFAGE COURSE R o ARGANSAS LOWERY PROFILE - EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% N $Fa - BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
MODIFIED PROCTOR § plICENSED ¥ = foonsumne Y 2
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18" E ENGINEER < § INC. DATE: 9-20-2022 C.AD.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
b e x % No- 1931 REVISED:|  02/10/2023 CHECKED BY:
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED "7, No. 2087653 — 21-0275
My \ et SHEET: C9.0 SCALE:
*\/ARIED SECTION WIDTH APPLIES TO FUTURE PLANS NOT PART OF THIS PROJECT 'oﬁ‘,fvgt’D’\%ﬂ‘ o : ' :
500 | o01s | 14w o |15/22] 304 | 62 | 1762

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2021\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT\CIVIL\DWG\21-0275 C-STORE BRYANT_02-07-2023.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP MATCHLINE STA 4+72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


LEGEND
/A - Computed point
@ - Found monument
(® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured
(R)-Record
(P)-Platted

FND 1/2" SQ BOLT
INSIDE WATER
METER BOX

VALLEY VIEW DRIVE - (40' R/W)

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED

—FND 1/2" REBAR

DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY

N87°44'13'W 64.85' (M)
' $87°49'34" ' oag
65' (P) 6555(;;4'99 M) S87°38'07'E 80.07' (M)
80' (P)
FND 1/2" REBAR
o FND 1/2" REBAR
25'B.S.L. — = —
pd 25'B.S.L. |
= | | o = s &
3 | CE o | 5 =
S i~ in < | 2
840-07269-000 - = g } o — | Lo 2
BRYANTHOME 518 w3 Bogg%(g%sgl%olgT & |8z  840-07267-000 zg
TRUST R | & BOBBY G WRIGHT & | 8- m
LOT 91-R N | MARY L WRIGHT £©  MARYLWRIGHT o =
02 ) TRUST ‘ ;(v_) TRUST ‘ g E
|4 LOT90-R 5 LOT 89-R 3 | N
& BTN SO e S 10777 SQ FEET 7
N s
| = | 1= | Z
| _20'BSL =l
— = o 20"B.SL. ]
FND 1/2" REBAR— N88°03|53"W 65.13' (M) 0MQIE AN )
o5 (P N88°0353"W 79.97' (M)
() 80' (P) s
o
840-07266-000 N
FND 1/2" REBAR GLENDA WILLIS 8
PART OF 25
LOT 88-R )
)
o
o
3
FND 3/4" CTP—/.
(CRIMPED TOP PIPE)
SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-15W-0-18-440-62-1573
100 50’ 0 100’
.0"‘-(-).\7"2.(;;’0‘
S,
DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE X/ caNat \S4
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: £ 2 [Engineeri bt
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY: B\ ) o
s N ]
o REPLAT OF LOTS 88, 89, 90, AND 91, PIKEWOOD o LOTS 89-R AND 90-R OF THE JANUARY 1991 5 4
SUBDIVISION REPLAT OF LOTS 88, 89, 90, AND 91 AND THE M0, S
EAST 10 FEET OF LOT 92, PIKEWOOD veunanass
SUBDIVISION, TO SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
SRORESSIg
@ < STATE OF i =
CERTIFICATIONS: BASIS OF BEARINGS: y :
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON NORTH AMERICAN el

UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON FEB 03, 2023.
THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED

FEET, GRID COORDINATES. COORDINATES WERE
ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED ol

BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S e
"ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS). ’l,,“” i
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE
PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X” OF THE F.EM.A. - ey
MAP PANEL 05125C0380E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
contents:  LOT FOR THE USE & PROJECT NO:
G N E SURVEY BENEFIT OF: 23016
Designing our client's success

GarNat Enai : LLC 520 & 522 BOBBY WRIGHT

arNat Engineering, VALLEY VIEW DRIVE DATE:
P.0. Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Rd BRYANT, ARKANSAS FEB. 03, 2023
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650 garnatengineering@gmail.com SALINE COUNTY




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held on Monday, March 13, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. at the Bryant City Office
Complex, 210 Southwest 3rd Street, City of Bryant, Saline County, for the purpose of public

comment on a conditional use request at 520 and 522 Valley View Drive. A legal description of
this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department of Community Development.

Rick Johnson
Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment

City of Bryant



P.O.Box 116

e GarNat Engineering, LLC et A o1

Bryant, AR 72022

February 8, 2023

Mr. Truett Smith

Bryant Planning Coordinator/Planning Commission Secretary
210 SW 3" Street

Bryant, AR 72022

Re:  Conditional Use Application — Lots 89R and 90R of Pikewood Subdivision
Dear Mr. Smith:

Please allow this letter and following list of enclosures to serve as my application for conditional
use of the referenced lots located at 520 and 522 Valley View Drive. We are seeking conditional
use to build duplexes on the property. It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda
for your March 2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.

List of Enclosures

o Affidavit

e (Conditional Use Application

e Conditional Use Application Fees $250.00
e Conditional Use — Public Notice

e Property Survey

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
GarNat Engineering, LLC

Voo ENATISS

Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com



G N E o . FOR EXCLUSIVE USE & BENEFIT OF: LEGEND .
Designing our client’s success A - Computed point
Name: MIKE LAKE @ - Found monument
P.0.Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Rd (@ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022 (M)-Measured
(R)-Record
Ph (501) 408-4650 garnatengineering@gmail.com (P)-Platted
N et S . 9.3
T - I I £
I mymr——————Z4__
| ZONE "X T T ————— ————— =2
- —.2089 — A
R Etﬁl g
Lo 84R ZONE "AE" I:q< ~
f / '. 0.53 ACRES 33
{ L 23064 Sq. Ft. FFE MIN=333.5' M
Lfo‘,: S a
e 2
[ e ~
Lo | - ‘""*137“‘4t ‘‘‘‘‘ ﬂa.gkfi“
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
LOT 84R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, _N[—
PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
50’ 25’ 0

JOB NUMBER:

18054
LOT 84R
CREEKSIDE
ADDITION
PHASE 1

1/26/23

PLOT PLAN

This Plot Plan depicts the lot as it appears on the subdivision
final plat. This drawing does not represent an actual survey.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Saline County
unincorporated areas, panel # 05125C0240E dated 06/05/20 , a
portion of the property described hereon does lie within the 100

year flood hazard boundary.




e —
LEGEND CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: | / |
A . We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that 85 / |
- CompUted point we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate I - :
@ - Found monument in accordance with the within plat. P . 0.53 ACRES I
I
® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap — ) j[ zonee 23002 8a. Ft | g
im Hastings —IN™ _
(M)-Measured Date 9 - - S87°%843E - j ! >
[ T -
(R)-Record <N T 29263 m—— S
(D)-Deeded Date Michael A. Lake s[e Il - 84R__ i .
N g * e
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY: ofa | 205?)2 ngEFSt zonener FF. 333.5* MIN. 5|8 £
I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a lot survey made by me or A% | Q. Ft. LINE TO BE ;f E
under my supervision on 12/27/2022; that the lot lines shown hereon correspond with the CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL: Z N /_ABANDONED' Q
description in Lots 83, 84, and Tract C, Creekside Addition, Phase 1; and that all monuments —'—T - - — -S89°01:24"F — — A1 p o
which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located. Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of wl ]L I . = ‘ 54
the conditions of approval having been completed, this document is hereby N A ‘ 293:48' - N1°58 21"E — 1 _*t4 ;‘
George P. Wooden accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the authority of said f') 8 I , ’ 83R 2517 8
Date rge " rules and regulations. &N ©w ' - 0.49 ACRES ' g A
Registered Land Surveyor N N . FF. 333.8* MIN. =
No. 1573, Arkansas Date: 82\‘ r J( 21272 Sq. Ft. Cc7 g
: - - I
. Rick Johnson, Chairman _ _ - on4 1N AN =
CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY: Bryant Planning Commission ———————— 8890424 - O
- ) . e 262-10* ——
1, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made wy .
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their ~)! ABANDONED
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS A S TRACT CR
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with. Saline Gounty bocument# 2014-25641 & 2004-112595 % o | 0.57 ACRES
. . . o |0 .
Date: Signed: CZ\j ; I 24636 Sq. Ft.
Vernon J. Williams NN [ -
“\““E:E'S“Sl'“ " Registered Professional Engineer st ATE 0,?\\‘ T T T T T T T T T
No. 9551, Ark
SEERG, N, R
S . STATE OF ¢ - 1non - —
:~§7. ARKANSAS »_: w—: ’I REGISTERED ,, CUrVe Table 0 08100200|
e NO. 1573 Az 4 .
z EET-'?I ez ‘PROFESSIONALf Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length
2U3% _ SIGNATURE N ;j’ B 4 ENGINEER Z ~’.ZY
%% S l.‘ e R = Ct 37.88' | 60.00' | S37°51' 19'W | 37.25' i<
X7 NS \ ) N\ Hoy
LR P Vs ‘\\\\J\ W c2 | 11481 | 60.00' | s35°0253'E | 98.08 i |
"’/, \\\‘ SS N 5O
SCITTPFTT C7 23.55' | 25.00' | S28°57' 24'W 22.69' ‘\’
% s
oy, ARKANSF® o¢*  SURVEY PLAT CODE:
DOCUMENTS USED FOR THE _ . Moeesaanae®
PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY: ORIGINAL DESCRIPTIONS: REPLAT DESCRIPTIONS: ?00-01S-1’4W-0-12-310-62-1573 ’
e  PLAT OF CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, BY GNE | e LOT 84, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS e LOT 84R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS 80 40 0 80
DATED 6/29/18 e LOT 83, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS e LOT 83R, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS &
e TRACT C, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS| ¢ TRACT CR, CREEKSIDE ADDITION, PHASE 1, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
PROJECT NO:
CERTIFICATIONS: BASIS OF BEARINGS: REPLAT FOR THE USE & BENEFIT 18054
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573,  |BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON NORTH AMERICAN OF: .. S
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED |paTUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY Designing our client's success
UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON DEC. 27, 2022. FEET, GRID COORDINATES. COORDINATES WERE LOTS 83. 84. & TRACT C o .
THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED|ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED > O ’ DIAMOND Ga rN at Englneerlng ’ LLC DATE:
BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S CREEKSIDE ADDITION, DEVELOPMENT II
"ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS). \% P.0.Box 116 3825 Mt. Carmel Rd | JAN. 5, 2023
PART OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. PART PHASE 1 Benton. AR 72018 B t AR 72022
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "AE” OF THE SALINE COUNTY, AR ’ _ bryamt, .
F.EM.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240F EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. Ph (501) 408-4650 garnatengineering@gmail.com




PROJECT LOCATION ~\

1S NIV

BRYANT AVE

T
=
<
L
3
o
|
L
x
o
<<
=

RRRRR

.........

BRADLEY

LLLLL

PPPPP

IDOLPH

IIIIIIIII

mmmmm TENDEN

ARKANSAS

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

PHASE 1

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
WWW.garnatengineering.com

P.O.Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650 Fx (888) 900-3068

MARKETPLACE EAST SUBDIVISION

DRAWING INDEX:

G1.0 GENERAL NOTES

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

C2.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A PLAN AND PROFILE
C3.0 GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B PLAN AND PROFILE
C4.0 PROGRESS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE

C5.0 WATER PLAN




1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

2.

2.1.

3.

3.1.

4.

41.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

54.

6.

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

SAFETY

JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

THIS RESPONSIBILITY COVERS THEIR OWN WORK FORCE, ALL SUBCONTRACTORS,
VISITING PERSONNEL, OFFICIALS, AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC WHICH MAY HAVE ACCESS
TO THE JOBSITE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE COMPLETE CONTROL OVER WHO HAS ACCESS TO
THE JOBSITE TO ENSURE JOBSITE SAFETY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL SECURITY AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS OF
THE OWNER.

ANY SAFETY OR OTHER TRAINING REQUIRED BY THE OWNER FOR THE WORK FORCE
MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

PERMITS

CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AS REQUIRED BY REGULATING
AUTHORITIES OR BY THE OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH EACH REQUIRED PERMIT, AS WELL AS
ADHERING TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF EACH REGULATING AUTHORITY

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS, THESE NOTES, AND SPECIFICATIONS IN ALL
RESPECTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER,

INDEMNITY

BY ACCEPTING THE CONTRACT FOR THIS WORK, THE CONTRACTOR, AT THEIR OWN
EXPENSE AND RISK, HEREBY RELEASES AND AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD
HARMLESS THE OWNER, GARNAT ENGINEERING, THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS,

EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES FOR DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY
OR INJURY TO, OR DEATH, OF ANY PERSONS, FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF AND IN CONNECTION WITH THE
AGREEMENT OR PROSECUTION OF WORK UNDER IT, WHETHER SUCH CLAIMS, DEMANDS,
ACTIONS, OR LIABILITY ARE CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR, IT'S AGENTS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, PRODUCTS INSTALLED ON THE PROJECT OR CAUSED BY ANY
OTHER PARTY.

CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS UNLESS OTHERWISE MODIFIED ON
THE DRAWINGS OR IN THESE NOTES OR SPECIFICATIONS.

SITE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION - ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

ACI 315 MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICES FOR DETAILING REINFORCED CONCRETE
STRUCTURES

CRSI RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR PLACING REINFORCING STEEL.

CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

CONTRACTOR IS NOT TO PERFORM WORK BEYOND THE DESIGNATED WORK LIMITS
WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE PROJECT ENGINEER
OR OWNER.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING THE DAMAGE DONE TO ANY EXISTING
ITEM DURING CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO: DRAINAGE, UTILITIES,
PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. REPAIRS SHALL BE EQUAL TO, OR BETTER THAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS.

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE OR RELOCATE, WHEN APPLICABLE, ALL ITEMS, SHOWN TO BE
REMOVED OR RELOCATED AND NOT SHOWN WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS AND WHERE
REQUIRED TO ALLOW FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN.

CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED MANHOLES, VALVE BOXES,
ETC. TO FINISH GRADE, WHERE REQUIRED.

7. STRUCTURES

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH UNIFORM POURED MORTAR INVERT IN
TO INVERT OUT.

BEDDING FOR STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONSIST OF A MINIMUM OF 6-INCHES OF
COMPACTED #57 STONE ON TOP OF COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

AREAS EXPOSED BY EXCAVATION OR STRIPPING AND ON WHICH SUBGRADE
PREPARATIONS ARE TO BE PERFORMED SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO MINIMUM DEPTH OF
0'-8" AND COMPACTED TO MINIMUM OF 95% OPTIMUM DENSITY. ANY AREAS THAT FAIL
COMPACTION ARE TO BE STABLIZED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

8. PRIOR TO PLACING FILL IN LOW AREAS, SUCH AS PREVIOUSLY EXISTING CREEKS, PONDS, OR
LAKES, PERFORM FOLLOWING PROCEDURES:

8.1.

8.2.

DRAIN WATER OUT BY GRAVITY WITH DITCH HAVING FLOW LINE LOWER THAN LOWEST
ELEVATION IN LOW AREA. IF DRAINAGE CANNOT BE PERFORMED BY GRAVITY DITCH,
USE ADEQUATE PUMP TO OBTAIN THE SAME RESULTS.

AFTER DRAINAGE OF LOW AREA IS COMPLETE, REMOVE MULCH, MUD DEBRIS, AND
OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL BY USING ACCEPTABLE EQUIPMENT AND METHODS THAT
WILL KEEP NATURAL SOILS UNDERLYING LOW AREA DRY AND UNDISTURBED.

9. UTILITIES

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

94.

9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

9.8.

AN ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO APPROXIMATELY LOCATE UTILITIES ON THE
DRAWINGS.

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WERE LOCATED BY VISUAL OBSERVATION, AND BY
TRANSCRIBING FROM RECORD MAPS AND PLANS.

NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE TO CONFIRM SUB-SURFACE UTILITIES. NEITHER THE
SURVEYOR NOR PROJECT ENGINEER GUARANTEES THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN
SHOWN, OR THAT THOSE SHOWN ARE FULLY ACCURATE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS AND/OR RELOCATION

OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF WORK OF THIS PROJECT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING AND PROPERLY
DISCONNECTING, ABANDONING, RELOCATING, AND/OR ADJUSTING ALL AFFECTED
UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA.

ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED AND EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
OWNER AND/OR GOVERNING UTILITY COMPANY CODES, SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS,
AND REQUIREMENTS.

DESIGN AND ALIGNMENT OF UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE, TV CABLE, GAS AND ELECTRIC
SERVICES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITIES AND ARE NOT
NECESSARILY SHOWN WITH THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONDUITS
SIZED TO ACCOMMODATE UTILITY ROUTING WITH PULL STRINGS WHERE NECESSARY.

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR
COMPLETE UTILITY SERVICES WHICH ARE NOT PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY COMPANY.

10. DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS, WASTE OR SPOIL

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

BURNING OF DEBRIS AND WASTE IS NOT ALLOWED. CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED
TO PROPERLY HAUL AWAY AND DISPOSE OF ANY WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FROM
THE SITE.

ANY WASTE OR SPOIL MATERIAL WHICH IS EXCAVATED FROM THE JOB SITE IS TO BE
DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXCAVATED WASTE MATERIAL IS CONSIDERED SUBSIDIARY
TO ALL OTHER ITEMS IN THE PROJECT, AND WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS IN
DISPOSING OF DEMOLISHED MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THIS SITE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE FROM SITE AND DISPOSE OF MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED IN
GRADING OPERATIONS THAT, IN OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, IS UNSUITABLE OR
UNDESIRABLE FOR BACKFILLING OR SUBGRADE PURPOSES. DISPOSE OF IN A MANNER
SATISFACTORY TO ENGINEER. BACKFILL UNDERCUT AREAS WITH LAYERS OF SUITABLE
MATERIAL AND COMPACT AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

11. SUBSTITUTIONS

1.1

SUBSTITUTIONS ARE NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE PROJECT
ENGINEER.

12.  ENVIRONMENTAL

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

12.5.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MEET ALL ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER
AND ANY REGULATORY AGENCY HAVING AUTHORITY OVER THIS SITE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO UTILIZE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) FOR CONTROL
OF EROSION DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

MININUM BMP'S REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT ARE LISTED ON SHEET THESE PLANS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THESE BMP'S AND ANY OTHERS REQUIRED FOR THE
PROJECT.

IF A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IS REQUIRED FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR EROSION CONTROL INCLUDED IN THE SWPPP DOCUMENTS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP WORK AREA CLEAN AND FREE OF ACCUMULATED TRASH
AND DEBRIS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING MEASURES TO
AVOID TRACKING OF MUD, DIRT, ROCKS, AND DEBRIS ONTO AREAS OUTSIDE THE
PROJECT AREA. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN PAVEMENTS WHEN NECESSARY OR AS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED, AND SHALL CONTROL DUST BY SWEEPING AND WATERING AS
NEEDED. DE-TRACKING MAY BE REQUIRED AT ALL ENTRANCES.

13. FINAL SITE CONDITIONS

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

13.4.

13.5.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT RECEIVING PAVEMENT OR LANDSCAPING SHALL HAVE
VEGETATION ESTABLISHED AT TIME OF FINAL INSPECTION.

ALL UNSURFACED AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL RECEIVE 4
INCHES OF TOPSOIL. CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY STABILIZATION FABRIC TO ALL SLOPE
2H:1V OR STEEPER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

ALL CUT OR FILL SLOPES SHALL BE 3H:1V OR FLATTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS FOR ALL
NATURAL AND PAVED AREAS

UPON PARTIAL OR FINAL COMPLETION OF GRADING WORK, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED,
FERTILIZER, AND MULCH IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND THE
STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

BY

REVISION

U 32 o E
T AN o
lOOU_
e N3
JT)“%
= £E <o
2t
4 D
omm E‘%‘g
= LN >
Q3 5]
Ioe) L
Q ~ e
c g
[@)]
© mmm
© R
— ©
o
S 3
te)
\—mg
— <C
x~/-\
085
“:TE@/
O o <
o oo

DATE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC | garNat En

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CONTENTS:

GENERAL
NOTES

PROJECT NO:

20022

DATE:

FEB. 8, 2023

SHEET NO:

G1.0

J: \Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision— GENERAL NOTES.dwg



A B C D E
FND 5/8' REBAR £40.12216.000 \ POINT OF COMMENCEMENT T
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP
2000-27387 NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
14.84 ACRES STOP SIGN NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)
840-12216-000 OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC
PROPOSED DRIVE Yoy
14.84 ACRES FND BENT 5/8" REBAR
FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 STREET LIGHT (TYP.)
syt £t A :7[—\\\\ FND 1/2 REBAR 1667
- L% SN T~
T B 144.40 l 63.10 Cs S~ —
- N89° 21' 50'E Ng9° 21' 50'E T~ S~ =%
0.76 ACRES -7 \ _— \ o 60' INGRESS/EGRESS, STORM S &
Sty _— : R FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 ) @
. 32971 Sq. Ft. - pes 59‘:; - _ g > ~C & UTILITY EASEMENT T ’T} i = I‘é\?
10 ///’// . . (&) N I
STOPSIGN  _ g - L - } o] < N I 2=
-7 R 50' SETBACK T~ : ~ N g °d
\ T A A | \\\ A ! [T?‘g
\ - . . \ HUNTER !
\ 20' STORM DRAINAGE | | N N !
EASEMENT 840-12216-000 | | N \ CROSSING | END 12" REBAR 1211
\ BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC | \ |
' ! A \ SUBDIVISION !
\\ 2000-27387 | | AN \ i i
14.84 ACRES | \ ‘
\\ LOT 3 : : \\\ . PHASE 2 i}
\ 2.72 ACRES 20' STORM DRAINAGE | ' AN N J}
840-12216-000 e\2 \\ 118607 Sq. Ft. EASEMENT ‘| - N . FI‘MD 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX i
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC =\ | | AN \ I
2000-27387 Q\e | T \ NN I
14.84 ACRES v \Z I 2l ! \ N i i
' \ \ N L \ . ‘}
LOT 2 A \ 15' SEWER || % B . . !
1.35 ACRES e \\ \\ EASEMENT | 3 : N FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 }}
58912 Sq. Ft. L | | N FND 1/2' REBAR 1667 | '
\ — | | N \
\' heEtRAAK T T AN l | N wi Iy
\ 15'SETBACK —  _————— N 10' EASEMENT | N I} " t
\ /ﬂ,_,,.—j(’ T 5 I/_—_"{’\K\ N | | N f FND 1/2" REBAR 1667
\ ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ //__j “““““ - T T~ =~ g\ \\ || | \\ H (] (]
L= e N = = =
=TT . | \ I
’ /‘—‘—;—;4 . o | w \\ l l A ‘} f]
S89° 36' 51"W N | | L f
80.96' \\ S : | i
) N | I
N68° 11' 35'W N\ N .
S80° 22" 11'W 27.78' I J : FND 5/8' REBAR 1148 END 1/2* REBAR 1667 “ :
153.03' | h
) DETENTION POND | | LOT 4 S51° 47' 53'E
\ [ N ~ FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 q
. {.3’ 840-12216-014 - Ny 3.00 ACRES 52.90'
= BRYANT REALTY COMPANY NS '
FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26 D \_\\ NN 130697 Sq. Ft.
2020-006076 NN . 840-12216-000 S i
7.38 ACRES \- 0N Yy 15 SETBACK BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC 7,
2000-27387 <N,
14.84 ACRES OONE LJ]
PROGRESS WAY
STATION 0+00- 1400
15' SEWER J
TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION
840-12216-010 - S0° R.O.W -
HCII-3412 MARKET
2019016156 49811 VARIES 2800 - 40.04' BACK OF GURB TO BACK OF GURB | aes o |
2.16 ACRES 00'- 40. =~ POINT OF BEGINNING i J
1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE ~ "
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE NGS° 24' 29W : FND 5/8" REBAR CAP ,|
51 CURD & 7' OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 38.85' 2
oUTTER  COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR 5
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95% NB5® 27' 00'W ©
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF 9’ : o
BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS I——— 9.34 &»
X—SLOPE 2% X-SLOPE— _ _ 1 _<<
\ .................... B S

\— GREEN SPACE GRADE
3:1 TO EXISTING

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.35 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 247.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A DETENTION POND WATER ELEVATION LINE SHOT ON JANUARY 10, 2023; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID DETENTION POND THE FOLLOWING COURSES: THENCE N 55°27'00" W - 9.34 FEET, THENCE N 77°11'20" W - 82.27 FEET,
THENCE N 68°24'22" W - 38.85 FEET, THENCE N 64°13'34" W - 33.60 FEET, THENCE N 59°46'13" W - 68.40 FEET, THENCE N 46°24'38" W - 113.63 FEET,
THENCE N 52°07'05" W - 96.23 FEET, THENCE N 68°11'35" W - 27.78 FEET, THENCE S 89°36'51" W - 80.96 FEET, THENCE S 80°22'11" W, LEAVING SAID
DETENTION POND A DISTANCE OF 153.03 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF
WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W -
342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE
STREET); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES: THENCE N 70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N
89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E,
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

PROGRESS WAY
STATION 1+00 - 9+87

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION
50’ R.O.W

11" 14 G%- 14 11
=|<

28-0"' BACK OF CURB
1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
" ﬁHLDURTg Pg 7' OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
~1 e COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

—SLOPE 2% X—SLOPE— __

|
A
|
A

2% X

\— GREEN SPACE GRADE
3:1 TO EXISTING GREEN SPACE GRADE

3:1 TO EXISTING
A B

GREEN SPACE GRADE
3:1 TO EXISTING

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS ot
DOCUMENTS USED: &

e  SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE
PLS #1141

e  SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 1/27/2009 KERRY
LANE PLS #1141

—\N— e SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
PLS #1141
e WARRANTY DEED 2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY ZONING GLASSIFICATION: C-2
COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26 SOURGE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
e SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
REALTY COMPANY, LLC BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC N
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412 SIDE - 0
60’ 30° 0 60’ MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
e WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
[ ™ g e REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 INGRESS/EGRESS (1)

LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE
NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

SURVEY LEGEND
CERTIFICATIONS: /\ - Computed point
@ - Found monument
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY o
CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY (©® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10, 2023. (M)-Measured
(R)-Record
THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY (P)-Platted
OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH.
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE PROPERTY SURVEY PLAT CODE:
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE ”X” OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573
05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
C D E

F

PLAT CERTIFICATES:
OWNER: DEVELOPER:
Name: Bryant Realty Company, LLC Name: Bryant Realty Company, LLC
Address: 422 North Main Street Address: _ 422 North Main Street
Benton, Arkansas 72015 Benton, Arkansas 72015

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Date: Signed:

Name: Fred Briner
Address: 422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

Source of Title Saline County:  Deed Book 2000, Page 27387

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Date: Signed:

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Date: Signed:

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

BY

REVISION

o =
O EL5§
2 82
-g{%@o
mﬁé.g
C 5%
.—EE‘.S
-y A2
@ & =
O - =
- Sh
©
(@)

Benton, AR 72018
Ph. (501) 408-4650

P.O.Box 116

Date: Signed:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission
VICINITY MAP
o
l <,,QO?~
‘?Q
2N
o>
- A\
= )
PROJECT w ‘
LOCATION:

ABL
g0 eH0O

AV 30V 1d LIXHVIA

DATE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC | garNat En

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RYLRRENNTR

W L]
AN ‘y
2 . .

Curve Table

Curve # | Length | Radius | Delta Chord Direction | Chord Length

c2 146.93' | 300.00' | 28°03'44" | S56°25' 16'E 145.47

C4 101.27' | 300.00' | 19°20'26" | N79°41'39"E 100.79'

C5 97.73' | 300.00' | 18°39'54" | S81°18'13'E 97.30'

Ccé6 243.80' | 1596.45' | 8°44'59" | N18°29' 44'W 243.56'

C7 98.97' | 1596.45' | 3°33'07" | N24° 39' 30"W 98.95'

CONTENTS:

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

PROJECT NO:

20022

DATE:

FEB. 8, 2023

SHEET NO:

V1.0

J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1—R4—020623.dwg



A D E ‘ g1 ) F
“’ \ / / AN = (=
‘y\é RN~ \\\ // s \\\ E % %
NN \ e TN
AR N -~ o
NS ) 7 - ™
\\\:/\ N N 7 //// \\
//}(’/ S /)<\/’/// o =
N SEWER SERVICE Z
// )
f 0 NS STUB OUT LOT A s
D ~ \ -
SRS . 1.35ACR L
. N o e
‘4%% L’{_, \éé@ \\\ \\\\\\ T \35%912%(]. ﬁ %
N ~_-—- N T T
. 287 6’01’0\@“0@3% N 7 L%Q’Lg* S|
° 090 $3 3«$ NN \ -~ Oy B | &
- ol AN N NN ) - Mol | ElY
>%\Q ;\‘43 Q’GQ’ AN \ AN el el W&K\ © 21014
O N N s T € gl
\ STA:4+28.26 ' h ‘ ( ’ 0| >
:4428.2 e N " s ( 2| >
> RIM:424 31 AN C N \ \ \ ol e
/ N A\ N \ N \
—|
400 200 O 40’
™ — o
,,,,,,,,,,, N Q
SR N
. — o m—— e — e — s — <DE N c?
\\\\\ — — —4+06- g
gl& (7))
i 8l O T aE
””””” - o] =ER=
~ SSMH-AT Sl = =2 S 2
o -~ STA:4+00.00 / y o Y o Té ~ E
et g RIM:422.95—"——_ R S . o ) » M %
EXISTING MANHOLE DATA ; e : ) T S 7 — SEWER SERVICE - - s d 8 _r Bp
; 1 P INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC SEWER SERVICE / / / 2 o g -E
INV IN 8" N 410.99 T o 7 ~ INVIN:415.498"PVC . /  STUBOUT | / Sl € = S 8
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94** \ \\\%{;f//' ) bl 7 - - N o __STuUBOUT N ) L e / =l omm = E.go
INV OUT 10" SW 410.95 \ : / 41/7.34 // ;7 // // // //\\N/ ///// /PROPOSED GRAV'TY(,\\ \\\ \\\ SSMH-A2 - - \\\S\SMH-B1 e l ‘{ // [} P (lf\l\ %
INV OUT 10" W 410.94 \{ \&, / ’ / / - -~ SEWERMAINA e \ | STA:5+27.27 A RN e o STA+69.44 L 7 o| © % =
R g - [ N " RIM:421.93 N T RIM:422.27 ) o .~ / 2| Y g,
EXISTING MANHOLE \ \ INK.OUT:416.008'PVC N INVOUT:416.78 8" PVC . LoT3 / o S
STA-0-400.00 o T | INV IN:416.10 8" PVC . \ \ TN S INV'IN:416.88 8" PVC / | 2.72 ACRES / § 'a
RIM:418.49 S - INVIN:416.108'PVC Y N . T T~ / 118607 Sq. Ft.
INV IN:412.94 8' PVC o \ ~ N N N PROPOSED FUTURE , \ BN c
A LOT4-, \ e AN AN GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B / ¥ N m LLl o R
_ B00ACRES . . AN -t S
~ 7130697 Sq. Ft. \ C oo 0
L 2 - 5=
= z <2
w @ © 53
S B =
O 23
&
79 @)
LIRS
s o [ Engineering, LLC) L — <
23\ No. 2174 -
iy < D= 7))
‘0’ = o I Z Z
9, &
....fi/s#.(ét:l?f o’ n- < h §
A Z o
(I; = < <
< O E Ny
il D= W -
V- 2
<-0>5
= < > 0
£ %0 uw
X E "2
T~ STA:8+79.20 E >= 5)
\ \ RIM:428.59 (24
R \ \ \ . S\ N INV OUT:423.28 8' PVC (a'a)

\ \ \ h N
\% \ \ \ S AN

[
byl
/]
4
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+79 E%II\%ALZ
430 430 4
g o : NO. 9551 \,\‘9’
— T N ] Q \\\J\‘.\\L\L\.\é d
/ EXISTING GROUND T SSMH-AS
/ J——— STA:8+79.20 —
, RIM:428.59
I T S / L INV QUT:423,28 8" PVC L
— " —— - L —_——_— - - +— l//:’
— O — — — T T CONTENTS:
Jovg @20 — T —
420 Ry SSMH-AT ox OF 8 SOREE——— —— 420 GRAVITY
=i Wi —— SEWER MAIN A
- INV/QUT:415.39 8' PVC —
S EXISTING MANHOLE INV IN:415.49 8' PVC ok od oul A 0 Ages _—— T PLAN &
v STA:0+00.00 L e e wan | Iy PROFILE
P RIM:418.49 400 00' OF 8" SDR[26 PVC @ 0.61% / [
INVI IN:412.94 8" PVIC — T SSMH-A2
STA5+2727
RIM:421.93 4 | PROJECT NO:
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC |
INV QUT EXISTING: 410.94 10" PVC INV, IN:416.10 8" PVC 20022
7 INV IN:416.10 8" PVC .
410 410 DATE:
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+79 FEB. 8, 2023
Vi'=¥§
GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN A
C2.0
A B C D E F

J: \Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R4—020623.dwg



A D E ‘ ) F
NEYR N\ P / AN
= N / N
K \\\ N AN /7 - N
\\\\\\\\\\\: \\ // //// AN
AN, 7 -
//\;/f’/\/ \\\\ /){\////// \\\
/:/ \/\\ /N SEWER SERVICE
,, NG STUB OUT LOT 4
s o \ \\ . 1.35ACR
) N TN \, 58912 Sq.
O ‘d %Q)?)QQ) ho\éé\é% X N N ) qV
e %3\6 QQIQ @3 ‘4]\
N NS 5
- o oY 2
X'%\ ;\‘4 ’Gq% g
OB &
STA:4+28.26
- RIM:424.31
40 200 0 40’

SSMH-A1

piie -~ STA:4400.00 / y - / -
7 s RIM:422.95—~~——_\_ N e / . o -
EXISTING MANHOLE DATA +00_ — Sy / | . 7 INV OUT:415.39 8" PVC SEWER SERVICE / SEWER SERVICE 7 )
INV IN 8" N 410.99 g e L - g T - INVIN:415.498'PVC STUB OUT N / STUBOUT / -~
INV IN 8" NW NEW 412.94%* \ \r\_%\;/'/ ) bl - L .~ o -9 . s / | L / o
) \ #1734 / oo P - PROPOSED GRAVITY ~ - SSMH-A2 | _SSMH-B1 . | | .
INV OUT 10" SW 410.95 \ / / / A / - - T~ \ \ . P ~\_ | STA'146944 \ ! A .~
INV OUT 10" W 410.94 & / / / - - SEWERMAINA_ T \ | STA5+27.27 - RN - - STA:1+69. o L /
' q N g o T s ‘. RIM:421.93 N i RIM:422.27 ) | - /
N ~< ~ \ . . N 7 7
\ |NV\OUTZ4'\T&G(}8"PVC"7'1" ””” p— INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC / \ .LOT 3 / e
EXISTING MANHOLE \ o \ N — . ) | ‘ .
STA0+00.00 o Tt INV IN:416.10 8" PVC A\ \ ~_ P INVIIN:416.88 8" PVC / | 2.72ACRES ' /
RIM:418.49 S - INVIN:416.108'PVC Y N D! SR / 118607 Sq. Ft. /
INV IN:412.94 8" PVC S \ \ \ N e\ PROPOSED FUTURE / \ - % /
e LOT4-, \ No—mmm T T > N~ GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B : N N / ’
300ACRES . "~

~ 7130697 Sq. Ft. \\

LLC

3825 Mt Carmel Road

Bryant, AR 72022

garnatengineering(@gmail.com

gineering,

Benton, AR 72018
Ph. (501) 408-4650

P.O.Box 116

| Engineering, LLCJ
No. 2174

, — G
.°~. AR) KANSPS‘o“

YSgguun®

T~ STA:8+79.20
, . RIM:428.59
R \ \ \ N S\ N INV OUT:423.28 8" PVC

DATE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC | garNat En

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

\ \ \ NN a
\ N\
\ \ \ S \ = . ‘% C)
~ AN
\8 \ \ \ ~. AN ~ Y 2 \re

/
ONAL?
EER , /
'
; NO.9551 X
Q, ol W,\l‘\‘,"
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 44+00 4+28 ha
430 430
SSMH-BH CONTENTS:
— EXISTING GROUND STAI1+69.44
— e SSMH-B2 GRAVITY
INV OUT:416.78 8" PVC ] STA:4+28.26

/ k“v’ N:416.88 8" PVC RIM:42tL31 SEWER MAIN B

— — =1 A — [ s D S ey R i INV OUT:417.92 8" PVC PLAN &

420 1 490 PROFILE

STA?SSJ':A;-.':? 058.83! OF 8" SDR{26 PVC (@ -0.407%
RIM:421.93/ 16944 OF 8' SDR-26 PVC @ -0.40% il 4 [ PROJECT NO.
INV OUT:416.00 8" PVC
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC i o 20022
INV IN:416.10 8" PVC 415 415
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 44+00 4+28 DATE:
FEB. 8, 2023
GRAVITY SEWER PROFILE MAIN B V1i' =5

C3.0

J: \Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R4—020623.dwg



A B
// // // // // e e \ \\ _ \ //
/ // // // // /// /// \\ N \\ \\ // >_
, / / / // 2 \ \ \\ J m
/ // // // - pd \ \ -
// // // // /// /// - \\ \\ \\ CI 1 4
// // // // /// /// //// \\ \\ //,\STP:VZ 4
/ / y / - - - . ~7 STA2+14.44
y Y / Y - o - \ \RIM:429.40
' / // // i e _INV OUT:424.22 18" Reinforced Co\r\lcret\e Pipe ,
- - - o~ \ - _ Z
/// /// /// /// /// /// G \\4// \\ \\ /
/ / / /// /// e \,
J / J - - //1\6‘000 P\&\(‘\/
// // // U - - /(rlrz \l\?
/ // // // -~ %AQ’ \( GO 1 i \\
/ v // e
/ K 7 - //?\?)‘\50 21«3,‘6‘3%/ FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 3
/ / / /// e ’( QL ~ 4 A 7!
4 4 - QT T a0 p P " STAD+3303 \ =
/ / / e ) \BD - T "~ RIM:427.18 i
1 / / / - s Pl . - . - Y .
Y. J/ J/ 7 - - :]N\{  QUT:422.33 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe
-7 / / e 7 et - = _t~7INVIN:422.37 18* Reinforced Concrete Pipe
/ / // // // . - / /// *// // r~ g/ SO S
/ / - s s ///// ~ /] 3 SO ~o
S I PROPOSED = T e
7 / 0‘5\§\/§ el e g S ./'//. .
- - —Z=o -7 N N :0+00.00
// / - g C|—2-2 // /%é / | A ~ 5
- » s < aTa. - \ 45 « 2N “RIM:427.19
e AN ~ __STAD+33.00 S _Ghs ! |/ |/ INVIN422.00 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe
/// VAR \\ // /// F“M'ﬁ\-?S<74\\ e = /)/" / " / ]‘ / ’ }0\\ \\p
, \\ N NNV OUT:421.50 1§"/Réinforced Concrete Pipe o ///5/ 7 STA:}T"BHQ / | | \C B
// - N N \\ _ s /i/// i - // RI/M42940 | / | / 6000 ﬁ\( \/ ~
e N e P ST - i . . | - K ~o
' N __FEND 5/8" REBAR 1141 - 2o MY OU'I'_6623£5.18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe / , 4\22‘\ O\\l\?P\ ~_ o o =
NN I IgLWﬁQI:/zlzs.sg/w”Remforced Cpncrete Pipe I / %AO', ,‘\( @) RN U S AN D
AN T / / LT g1 o - 2 S =
I & R J / | « 0'2 ?\66 N -_— = O §
I N E @ -~ C x 5
Iy N g ~ E <
/ O & =&
/A O = =
/ V=Y N e S S o S S e : — S O
/ \ L
/ \ / - o mm 2 E‘.E
\ / Clet _ ./ / ~ oy A2
) /_“SFA:0+00.00 - / LOT3 / / o Q % g
y 427 40 : X o = / I / £
. TTPRIM425.74. 7 e / 272ACRES | Q “ =
o 1425, - - |
// 7/%\.- INVIN;:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe - 11/8607 Sa. Ft / | \ RN ~ 9 »\22/00 o -
/ 7 N AN //// / e | ///\\\ = \\\ A/’/// © mmm
/// h N e —— -7 - // s il // \\\\\ \\\ - LOT 4 o - \\\ jtl/ep\\:‘\( ‘( m
* / N BT - - S . 300ACRES . i )200@’&0
ol / , CONSTRUCT 2 - 3' WINGWALLS 130697 Sq. Ft. - - - A
N/ oreAcRES 30697 54 i A2 5 © J
Y 32971 Sq. Ft..~ - S
P T ISE
o = o0
=T
<< —~
>
o - —
A EZ
Q 2 =
A =%

DATE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success

o
Ll
wd
©
P
Fu-
©
U
o
- g
) ) N N \ 0 aw NO PROPOSED SEWER SERVICES SHOWN. THESE LOTS WILL >: (7,
} (/ \\\ \\ \\\ \\ ///f/ < f/f//// BE SERVED BY EXISTING SEWER LINES. DEVELOPER WILL INSTALL 2 2
N NN\ AN (///// A~ SEWER SERVICES WHEbI INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED. < - §
AN N 6O PR o S Z
AN R Wt A N O F g § <
m -
SEp
= Z
223
> O
5 Ll
: ; : ren ARRANSHS 00" —_—
O%OO 1+00 ) 2400 3+00 4400 bl 5400 6+00 3 7+00 8+00 9400 9487 “tumnans® > 2
4403 : 440 < 3
3 =1 <|3 i i 3 oc
— EXISTING GROUND 1.3 = —
/ RIM!429/40 s
NV OUT:428.85/18" Beinforced Con :rete. Pipd , —
430 / - . / NV IN:423.89 18" Reinforced Concrete Ripe | — 430
B S e NN EE NN IR
¢ — —— —-1.00% — — = T 1T - 1222 STA:2+14.44 / —o Cl1- RO
RIM:429/40 T | | | STA:0+00.00 J . WL
ol22 Cl-2-1 \ INV OUT:424.22 18! Reinforced Concrete Pipe T L — T RIM:427.19 Q AN
STA:OI-|-33.OO_ STh:0400.00 \ { - T s e i || INV IN:422.00 24| Reinforced Concrete Pipe
NV OUT-421-50 18" Reforced Coneteo® | N VT RiNg:425.74 \— PROPOSED CL PROFILE n T A | \
i °1° T~ INV IN:421.17 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe } \\\\7Lj
490 (83'L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.00% }— - (33'LF.OF 18'RCP @ 1.00%(148 I 00/)_// it / \ 490 CONTENTS:
"LF. i 00% STA:0+33.03
RIM:427.,18 — {(33'L.F. OF 24" RCP @ 1.00% ) PRO GRES S
INV OUT:422.33 24" Reinforced|C Pi
INV IN-432 3} 181 Relnforced Goncrele Pips WAY
e e PLAN &
J
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 9+87 PROFILE
4 4 | PROJECT NO:
PROGRESS WAY PROFILE 20022
DATE:
SCALE: H1" = 40' FEB. 8, 2023
Vi' =5

SHEET NO:

C4.0

J: \Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1-R4—020623.dwg



A B C D E F
. \ A2\ - ‘\ BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC &® &
\ _ \ - | 2000-27387 /
\ - \ ) (o ‘ 14.84 ACRES FND BENT 5/8" REBAR
\\ /§ \._ \ FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 N _— 5 )
\ </\ .. \2 /”"~——_____________________—t__ —= %NDWZ‘REBARWW
\ _ S 1 S - — . '
\ 3 \ LOT 1 / =
\ \ \ \  0.76 ACRES <
‘\ WA \ 32971 Sq. Ft. \ _ < -, |@ FND1/2" REBAR 1667 &
o8 ) g e —— l —
5 RIM 431.63 SSMN () : T TSI T T T T e . i =
\ . _— > i S } } =
i@ i
|
® & RIM430.00 SSMH |
I
R 4
840-12216-000 | \ i
L& BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC lioo FND 12 REBAR 1211, Lul
FND 5/8' RE 2000-27387 I o0 e
< LOT 3 14.84 ACRES I i -
|
y 2.72 ACRES = 2 o o =
RIM 42277 SSMH* ) $10-12216.000 | \ 118607 Sq. Ft. \\\\ "END 1/2' REBAR 1667/FX y g ; é % ;;
v SRYANTREALTY COMPANY, LLC \ \ A RIM433.11 SSMH @ 55 —RIM42860 N ] 2] -~ g = %
A 14.84 ACRES \ i ol OV S =2
. \ = o S o
- -. LOT 2 \ 1% 2| .S s 28
\._ 1.35 ACRES \ \ FND 1/2' REBAR 1667 }i o 7 3l = n B2
\ 58912 Sq. Ft. FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 i 2 8 = EE
- I ‘= S
\ \\ /////// D‘I‘— ] ,;': = &n
S N N N o mm
\ \ e oo vz nesar o7 | =
\ R — "‘,::—;T “““““““““ . H - = -8 L o K
=== SEE GRAVITY SEWER MAIN A il J] m o S
AND GRAVITY SEWER MAIN B | G o =
OR MO S | 2 —
FOR MORE DETAILED PLAN END 58" REBAR 1145 il v =~ EXISTING WATER VALVE 2 E s < ;
o I AT END OF 8" WATER LINE @M 2SR
o | | r Gl E
-~ N \ P DETENTION POND LOT 4 * FND 1/2* REBAR 1667 1 -
e PR @’3! 840-12216-014 3.00 ACRES
I S BRYANT REALTY COMPANY N 130697 Sg. Ft. 2 e
- : FND 5/8' REBAR 1141 IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26 AN o v -l (7,
\ 2020-006076 NN 840-12216-000 w = <L
-_ 7.38 ACRES N BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC LJ n 5o 7,
\ VA 2000-27387 < =z
| AN N 4 14.84 ACRES % L Z
\\._ AN 00 J < =
\\\\__ m n Z
\\:. P E < z
_| 7, o > <
<O -
840-12216-010 b w U (2] >
HCII-3412 MARKET ™N W > -
———————— PLACE AVENUE, LLC U= 2Z
,,,,,,,,,, 2019-016136 * ' <L = @) - |
N NO PROPOSED WATER METERS SHOWN. : <223
\ \ FND 5/8" REBAR CAP 0l Q. L L Y]
L THESE LOTS WILL BE SERVED BY 7l = I"_‘ G w
\ 4
‘\ EXISTING WATER LINES. DEVELOPER o <zt %
| <
\\ WILL INSTALL WATER METERS WHEN sz b
\ )
\ - INDIVIDUAL LOTS ARE DEVELOPED. @
|
\ /
\
|

CONTENTS:

WATER
PLAN

4 | PROJECT NO:

N 20022

DATE:

O FEB. 8, 2023

SHEET NO:

50° 25° 0 50’

= C5.0

J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1—R4—020623.dwg



A B C D E
FND 5/8' REBAR £40.12216.000 \ POINT OF COMMENCEMENT T
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP
2000-27387 NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
14.84 ACRES STOP SIGN NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4)
840-12216-000 OF SEC. 22, T-01-S, R-14-W
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC
PROPOSED DRIVE Yoy
14.84 ACRES FND BENT 5/8" REBAR
FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 STREET LIGHT (TYP.)
syt £t A :7[—\\\\ FND 1/2 REBAR 1667
- L% SN T~
T B 144.40 l 63.10 Cs S~ —
- N89° 21' 50'E Ng9° 21' 50'E T~ S~ =%
0.76 ACRES -7 \ _— \ o 60' INGRESS/EGRESS, STORM S &
Sty _— : R FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 ) @
. 32971 Sq. Ft. - pes 59‘:; - _ g > ~C & UTILITY EASEMENT T ’T} i = I‘é\?
10 ///’// . . (&) N I
STOPSIGN  _ g - L - } o] < N I 2=
-7 R 50' SETBACK T~ : ~ N g °d
\ T A A | \\\ A ! [T?‘g
\ - . . \ HUNTER !
\ 20' STORM DRAINAGE | | N N !
EASEMENT 840-12216-000 | | N \ CROSSING | END 12" REBAR 1211
\ BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC | \ |
' ! A \ SUBDIVISION !
\\ 2000-27387 | | AN \ i i
14.84 ACRES | \ ‘
\\ LOT 3 : : \\\ . PHASE 2 i}
\ 2.72 ACRES 20' STORM DRAINAGE | ' AN N J}
840-12216-000 e\2 \\ 118607 Sq. Ft. EASEMENT ‘| - N . FI‘MD 1/2" REBAR 1667/FX i
BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC =\ | | AN \ I
2000-27387 Q\e | T \ NN I
14.84 ACRES v \Z I 2l ! \ N i i
' \ \ N L \ . ‘}
LOT 2 A \ 15' SEWER || % B . . !
1.35 ACRES e \\ \\ EASEMENT | 3 : N FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 }}
58912 Sq. Ft. L | | N FND 1/2' REBAR 1667 | '
\ — | | N \
\' heEtRAAK T T AN l | N wi Iy
\ 15'SETBACK —  _————— N 10' EASEMENT | N I} " t
\ /ﬂ,_,,.—j(’ T 5 I/_—_"{’\K\ N | | N f FND 1/2" REBAR 1667
\ ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ //__j “““““ - T T~ =~ g\ \\ || | \\ H (] (]
L= e N = = =
=TT . | \ I
’ /‘—‘—;—;4 . o | w \\ l l A ‘} f]
S89° 36' 51"W N | | L f
80.96' \\ S : | i
) N | I
N68° 11' 35'W N\ N .
S80° 22" 11'W 27.78' I J : FND 5/8' REBAR 1148 END 1/2* REBAR 1667 “ :
153.03' | h
) DETENTION POND | | LOT 4 S51° 47' 53'E
\ [ N ~ FND 1/2" REBAR 1667 q
. {.3’ 840-12216-014 - Ny 3.00 ACRES 52.90'
= BRYANT REALTY COMPANY NS '
FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26 D \_\\ NN 130697 Sq. Ft.
2020-006076 NN . 840-12216-000 S i
7.38 ACRES \- 0N Yy 15 SETBACK BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC 7,
2000-27387 <N,
14.84 ACRES OONE LJ]
PROGRESS WAY
STATION 0+00- 1400
15' SEWER J
TAPERED STREET CROSS SECTION
840-12216-010 - S0° R.O.W -
HCII-3412 MARKET
2019016156 49811 VARIES 2800 - 40.04' BACK OF GURB TO BACK OF GURB | aes o |
2.16 ACRES 00'- 40. =~ POINT OF BEGINNING i J
1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE ~ "
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE NGS° 24' 29W : FND 5/8" REBAR CAP ,|
51 CURD & 7' OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 38.85' 2
oUTTER  COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR 5
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95% NB5® 27' 00'W ©
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF 9’ : o
BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS I——— 9.34 &»
X—SLOPE 2% X-SLOPE— _ _ 1 _<<
\ .................... B S

\— GREEN SPACE GRADE
3:1 TO EXISTING

SUBDIVISION DESCRIPTION:

LOCATED IN THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E1/2 NW1/4), OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PRECISELY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) OF SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 2°19'11" W,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NW1/4 AND SAID SUBDIVISION FOR A DISTANCE OF 740.62 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 2°16'37" W, LEAVING SAID SUBDIVISION AND CONTINUING
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE NW1/4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 130.35 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 69°34'46" W, LEAVING SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 247.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A DETENTION POND WATER ELEVATION LINE SHOT ON JANUARY 10, 2023; THENCE
CONTINUING ALONG SAID DETENTION POND THE FOLLOWING COURSES: THENCE N 55°27'00" W - 9.34 FEET, THENCE N 77°11'20" W - 82.27 FEET,
THENCE N 68°24'22" W - 38.85 FEET, THENCE N 64°13'34" W - 33.60 FEET, THENCE N 59°46'13" W - 68.40 FEET, THENCE N 46°24'38" W - 113.63 FEET,
THENCE N 52°07'05" W - 96.23 FEET, THENCE N 68°11'35" W - 27.78 FEET, THENCE S 89°36'51" W - 80.96 FEET, THENCE S 80°22'11" W, LEAVING SAID
DETENTION POND A DISTANCE OF 153.03 FEET TO A FOUND BENT 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 75°49'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 237.67 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1141 LOCATED ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF MARKETPLACE AVENUE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF
WAY AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1596.45 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 342.77 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 20°16'30" W -
342.11 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 26°25'52" W, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 76.64
FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 63°36'57" E, LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.11 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR; THENCE S 25°01'20" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 195.92 FEET TO A POINT THAT IS LOCATED AT THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY (PRIVATE
STREET); THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY THE FOLLOWING COURSES: THENCE N 70°09'00" E - 112.04 FEET, THENCE ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 101.27 FEET, WHOSE CHORD BEARS N 79°41'39" E - 100.79 FEET, THENCE N
89°21'50" E - 207.50 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET AND A LENGTH OF 252.62 FEET, WHOSE CHORD
BEARS S 66°30'47" E - 245.22 FEET, THENCE S 42°23'24" E - 207.21 FEET TO A POINT LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2; THENCE S 2°43'50" E, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF PROGRESS WAY AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE
OF 28.40 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1148 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE S 51°47'53" E,
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.90 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1667; THENCE S 52°14'07" E,
CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 236.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.83 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

PROGRESS WAY
STATION 1+00 - 9+87

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION
50’ R.O.W

11" 14 G%- 14 11
=|<

28-0"' BACK OF CURB
1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
" ﬁHLDURTg Pg 7' OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
~1 e COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR
24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

—SLOPE 2% X—SLOPE— __

|
A
|
A

2% X

\— GREEN SPACE GRADE
3:1 TO EXISTING GREEN SPACE GRADE

3:1 TO EXISTING
A B

GREEN SPACE GRADE
3:1 TO EXISTING

PRELIMINARY PLAT - MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS ot
DOCUMENTS USED: &

e  SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 9/11/2015 KERRY LANE
PLS #1141

e  SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 1/27/2009 KERRY
LANE PLS #1141

—\N— e SURVEY BY REAL ESTATE SERVICES OF SALINE COUNTY, INC. DATED 4/21/2022 KERRY LANE PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
PLS #1141
e WARRANTY DEED 2020 PAGE 006076 BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC TO BRYANT REALTY ZONING GLASSIFICATION: C-2
COMPANY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 26 SOURGE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
e SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27387 HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC TO BRYANT SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
REALTY COMPANY, LLC BUILDING SETBACKS (SB):
WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 004456 FRED E. BRINER TO FRED BRINER PROPERTIES, LLC N
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 2019 PAGE 016136 FERGUSON-BRINER, LLC TO HCII-3412 SIDE - 0
60’ 30° 0 60’ MARKET PLACE AVENUE, LLC EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
e WARRANTY DEED 2000 PAGE 27385 HIGHTOWER TO HIGHWAY 5 INVESTMENTS, LLC FRONT, SIDE AND REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
[ ™ g e REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 INGRESS/EGRESS (1)

LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP
REVISED FINAL PLAT OF HUNTER CROSSING SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE
NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

SURVEY LEGEND
CERTIFICATIONS: /\ - Computed point
@ - Found monument
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY o
CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY (©® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap or Mag Nail with Shiner
SUPERVISION ON JANUARY 10, 2023. (M)-Measured
(R)-Record
THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY (P)-Platted
OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH.
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE PROPERTY SURVEY PLAT CODE:
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE ”X” OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 500-01S-14W-0-22-400-62-1573
05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
C D E

F

PLAT CERTIFICATES:
OWNER: DEVELOPER:
Name: Bryant Realty Company, LLC Name: Bryant Realty Company, LLC
Address: 422 North Main Street Address: _ 422 North Main Street
Benton, Arkansas 72015 Benton, Arkansas 72015

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Date: Signed:

Name: Fred Briner
Address: 422 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015

Source of Title Saline County:  Deed Book 2000, Page 27387

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Date: Signed:

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon
correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

Date: Signed:

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

BY

REVISION

o =
O EL5§
2 82
-g{%@o
mﬁé.g
C 5%
.—EE‘.S
-y A2
@ & =
O - =
- Sh
©
(@)

Benton, AR 72018
Ph. (501) 408-4650

P.O.Box 116

Date: Signed:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission
VICINITY MAP
o
l <,,QO?~
‘?Q
2N
o>
- A\
= )
PROJECT w ‘
LOCATION:

ABL
g0 eH0O

AV 30V 1d LIXHVIA

DATE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC | garNat En

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RYLRRENNTR

W L]
AN ‘y
2 . .

Curve Table

Curve # | Length | Radius | Delta Chord Direction | Chord Length

c2 146.93' | 300.00' | 28°03'44" | S56°25' 16'E 145.47

C4 101.27' | 300.00' | 19°20'26" | N79°41'39"E 100.79'

C5 97.73' | 300.00' | 18°39'54" | S81°18'13'E 97.30'

Ccé6 243.80' | 1596.45' | 8°44'59" | N18°29' 44'W 243.56'

C7 98.97' | 1596.45' | 3°33'07" | N24° 39' 30"W 98.95'

CONTENTS:

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

PROJECT NO:

20022

DATE:

FEB. 8, 2023

SHEET NO:

V1.0

J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision Phase 1—R4—020623.dwg



GNE

3825 Mt C | Rd. H s P.O. Box 116
——_— ARa;g‘Oz , GarNat Engineering, LLC Benton, AR 22018

February 8, 2023

Mr. Truett Smith

Planning and Community Development
210 SW 3rd Street

Bryant, AR 72022

Re: Preliminary Plat — Marketplace East Phase 1

Dear Mr. Smith:

Please allow this letter and the following list of documents uploaded to your portal to serve as my
application for approval of the referenced preliminary plat. It is my desire that this matter be included on
the agenda for your March 2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting. The developer for the

project is Bryant Realty Company, LLC, 422 North Main Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022 (501) 840-2282.

List of Enclosures

e Letter from Property Owner

o Affidavit from Property Owner
e Preliminary Plat

e Subdivision Plans

e Bryant Subdivision Checklist

e Storm Drainage Calculations

e Review Fees of $309.00

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
GarNat Engineering, LLC

Vo VENATSS

Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com



MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY
2/6/2023

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Marketplace east phase 1 is an approximately 7.11 Acre development located in the City of Bryant,
Arkansas approximately a quarter mile north of Market Place Avenue. There are two ridges that run
through the site creating three main drainage basins. There is one large drainage basin among three
basins that flows to pond on south side. There is an existing gravel road and 635 linear feet of gravel
road is replaced by paved road.

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage
Code. Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed
for 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods.

These calculations are divided into the following sections:
Summary of Drainage Basins
Summary of Inlets
Summary of Pipes
Appendices
Exhibit A — Pre-Development Drainage Basins

Exhibit B — Post-Development Drainage Basins



MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY

2/6/2023
SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS

Basin 1 drains to western side and Basin 3 drains to eastern side of the site. Basin 3 and 4 is developed.
Basin 2 is drained to a pond which is located in the south side of the site. There is no significant change
between pre and post development discharges.

SUMMARY OF INLETS

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations. The flows shown are
for the 10-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15
feet.

SUMMARY OF PIPES

All pipes used in this project are HDPE or RCP. Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in
the analysis.



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1,2 & 3
Tc= 56 * L2.6 * n*.6 seconds

L1=

nl=

S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

chalculated

ir4 *SA3

285 feet

0.03

0.032 ft/ft

8.40 inches
243 seconds
4.05 minutes

4.05 minutes

8.40 inches

5.00 minutes

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l100- 10 Inches lo-=
Iso - 9.2 Inches Is -
lys - 8.40 Inches I,

7.2 Inches
6.5 Inches
5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1,2 & 3
Tc= 56 * L2.6 * n*.6 seconds

L1=

nl=

S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

chalculated

ir4 *SA3

285 feet

0.03

0.032 ft/ft

8.40 inches
243 seconds
4.05 minutes

4.05 minutes

8.40 inches

5.00 minutes

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I100=
Iso-

|25=

10 Inches
9.2 Inches
8.40 Inches

|10=
(.

I,.

7.2 Inches
6.5 Inches
5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1
using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio G G
(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
Greenspace 0.15 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33 Pasture, Average 2-7%
Road 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Road
Total Area = 0.16 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.36

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2

Area Cmo Cso czs c10 C5 CZ
(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
Greenspace 6.35 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%
Gravel 0.16 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25 Gravel
Total Area = 6.51 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3
Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio G G
(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31




Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1
using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area Cio0 Cso Cys Cio Cs C,
Greenspace 0.15 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Road 0.01 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75
Total Area = 0.16 0.52 0.48 0.45 0.41 0.39 0.36
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 2
Area Cio0 Cso Cys Cio Cs G,
Greenspace 6.34 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31
Gravel 0.04 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25
Road 0.13 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75
Total Area = 6.51 0.48 0.44 0.41 0.37 0.35 0.32
Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 3
Area Cio0 Cso Cys Cio Cs C,
Greenspace 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31
Total Area = 0.44 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
Pasture, Average 2-7%

Road

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Gravel
Road

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%



Stormwater Calcs - Marketplace East Phase 1

using Rational Method
Pre-development

Drainage Basin 1

Drainage Basin 2

Drainage Basin 3

Post-development

Drainage Basin 1

Drainage Basin 2

Drainage Basin 3

Quoo =

c=

0.83 CFS
0.52
10.00 in/hr
0.16 acres

30.89 CFS
0.47
10.00 in/hr
6.51 acres

2.07 CFS
0.47
10.00 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.83 CFS
0.52
10.00 in/hr
0.16 acres

31.32 CFS
0.48
10.00 in/hr
6.51 acres

2.07 CFS
0.47
10.00 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.71 CFS
0.48

9.20 in/hr
0.16 acres

28.71 CFS
0.48

9.20 in/hr
6.51 acres

1.74 CFS
0.43

9.20 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.71 CFS
0.48

9.20 in/hr
0.16 acres

26.38 CFS
0.44

9.20 in/hr
6.51 acres

1.74 CFS
0.43

9.20 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.60 CFS
0.45

8.40 in/hr
0.16 acres

22.01 CFS
0.40

8.40 in/hr
6.51 acres

1.48 CFS
0.40

8.40 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.60 CFS
0.45

8.40 in/hr
0.16 acres

22.43 CFS
0.41

8.40 in/hr
6.51 acres

1.48 CFS
0.40

8.40 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.47 CFS
0.41

7.20 in/hr
0.16 acres

16.86 CFS
0.36

7.20 in/hr
6.51 acres

1.14 CFS
0.36

7.20 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.47 CFS
0.41

7.20 in/hr
0.16 acres

17.31 CFS
0.37

7.20 in/hr
6.51 acres

1.14 CFS
0.36

7.20 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.40 CFS
0.39

6.50 in/hr
0.16 acres

14.35 CFS
0.34

6.50 in/hr
6.51 acres

0.97 CFS
0.34

6.50 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.40 CFS
0.39

6.50 in/hr
0.16 acres

14.77 CFS
0.35

6.50 in/hr
6.51 acres

0.97 CFS
0.34

6.50 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.32 CFS
0.36

5.60 in/hr
0.16 acres

11.25 CFS
0.31

5.60 in/hr
6.51 acres

0.76 CFS
0.31

5.60 in/hr
0.44 acres

0.32 CFS
0.36

5.60 in/hr
0.16 acres

11.61 CFS
0.32

5.60 in/hr
6.51 acres

0.76 CFS
0.31

5.60 in/hr
0.44 acres



WO e m)SuLIaouISuajeUILs

7207L gV uekig
peoy JouIe) A ST8E

059%-80% (105) “Ud
8107L YV ‘uojuag

911 X0d°0O'd

Bmpo|p) abbujpig—uoisiApgns 3sp3 eopjdyeypp uosnbiey jupg zzooz\ubisag\soma\sbumbig\oluig oyylp jupkig — 3opsy 8uop | — spBlubg uyop — uosnbiej g zz0oz\s1eelodd 0zoz\swoeloud\ ip

SYSNYIYY ‘ALNNOD INITVS

INVAY4 40 ALD

911 ‘bulidauibuz yenNJeo

BASIN

PRE
DRAINAGE

FEBRUARY, 2023

D711 'ANVdINOD ALTVIY LNVAYY 2~ -
.. pd ..
%) ®) ®
$5820N$ §,3Ua]|3 4no bujublseq 1 3SVHd 1SV3 DVIdLIINEVIN H el I =
=
= (@] O E L
3 Q3 E |3
n
NOISIANPISIASS 319870
— _ N _ M <
°
0
_
_
jte)
3V
[=)
0
m._u n
L
L O
Z<3
PIs S T o
Z| ¥ e < I
nqu OO0 o
o <10 S
_ noll<o
T =
) M_L \ ML /7 -
/ \ \ { A ( avad \\\\.Q
/ N RN/
\ I ( \ NN
\ Y AN NN
/ v\ A \ N i
/ / \ v \ Y, |
{ ! N A N/ 4
/ / NoN \ \ N f )
| < SO I
\ N \ \ /
AN VARNES \ Yy A
NN NOON. Y vy A
NN G\ ENARNRNY 4
- NN NN &
oy \ L
N\ AN SN /
NI SRR S~ N I
A
™\ VAN N Y I
///////. /// ~ o \/\ \ )
RN RN ~ 3 \\:
p «/V\/// \ = ] (&
\ y A\ AN N
b0 0N N SSANN
IR ﬂ_ ( /\// 1% /m/
|1 \.; \ # RSP NN / \> /ﬂ/
RS2 A R R RN G /.Y AN/ N
N TYre STREANN
Lot b by oy VY NG N
) /A , | ] / =20
P T | AR ) RN
2 I N IR R N
P S N N R B R R 71N NN
WN\WSE\ ARV ///////
f %w\m\m\\ \\ /o 1] \: //////// \
ot RO 111 N
J/ m\m N,
7’ o’ //ﬂ//////
(y il oy NN
% D ////////
=) RSN
~O0'Y5 5/ N
lllll o'R Sy iy RSN
/ YRy NNERANY
=1 5 VA / AN
_ - A \\ Vi y \\\ 77 /////////
\\ / \\!B\dl\ / / ﬂ\\\\\ 0/////
-~ \ ~ S > SRy NNNRE
P _—— a7 77/ //ﬂ////
- \ o = S \\\\\ ////////
- 3 7= 7 AN AN
o - \ > — \\\\\\\\\ Nt
— "\ \ z / R Ay RSN R
-~ - ox / PR P N
R el \ \ Sz3 Ny 0y W
\ ~\ \ \\ \ ©8RE / 7 )
e Voo \ \ §O8Q 70
-~ \ \ // AFS / 7 7 /,
< vV SR A \ 583 0
\ Voo \ \ \ : \ EhEE 1A,
\ \ \ N U \ v \ \ \ B3R % e
\ \ = o=yl .IJ|\|IIkIl|\K;\ /7 \\\
£ - (7)) N == L L
&/ | 7 Ll LL = e \\\\
/ ) y Ayl o C 7 7 \\ ROy g
< A ocC P r /, zg
: N Toe -~ 700 ig
= / 2
Nos = Q (e0) / A/ 28Eeq
15 =z << = - oyl s, 50h5u
s s/ 7/ =FB8835
-~ QN —_ o s S/ NSESR
-~ o ® 7.y SEE88
ST ZIT ey o g
g DN Qo o /4 $Q
¢ s ™~— o /7 \\ &%
| 7 A I Il — 2 )i 4 =
\ I Sy
P mloMl<ay) ),
s [
I 7z > e Pl
o \\ 8E o { I
w
N \_ 8388g\ \ ) /
NN Sgssen N /
AR CEE N
~ N C
In o NO S Sk ~ NIt |
VI Sl S ey W b
g ~q /m /an/ Iy ﬁ_/
B m SRS
v O \ oA
\ \00 Loy N
/,I— 66 ! \ ///
| i —! Voo
R oy )
I R U A
L Y A U
A D T A B
] ! I I Lo W\
I R T \
/ / / / ! L //
A \ A NN
/ Vo /o [ ! S =\ __
N\ / Vv gy N | By 4\ e
N / \ \ [ ( \ \ \ T Ik ===
oY / Vool VgD S N o T _
RN \ / \ \ 1\ 8%, T - ~_ - \\AA -7 )
RN / \ \ \e385 el - L _—=
\ \ { \ \ \§ >89 - gl | - -\ N\
RN | 583 ~ — - / r
. \ \ \ 5 282\ S~ N | | / \
h A R / \ EAR ~ " | J
NNy D ! \ \e == I | - \ / o
Noov oy N / 2 | ey =7 f I |
AN \ / \ = \ - I ———~7  2%usqy
\ \ \ \ \ \ © \ | | 4 <oz 4
NN N N, A \ \ ‘ ; \ \ / §aisg
// \ \ \ N \ A \ \ \ r\\\)m | ) | / Y5 Zoo
N \ \ \ N, \ \ \ 2 . - / odwor \
\ \ s g | = [ [ s8¢
© of M mtE / I o E3 \
S Flopl 7/
o603 O
552k MS
22820 T 15 -
R (R R
T iE
-
53]
|
: e ——
TN - 20 T
= VY
qo=" A _ -
I L g \—
= oc o \ - st
T C C / - / \
_—
> ™M\ Ly
z- Z Lo\ 1 VY
SO Il - ISR \
: O \\\ v
/N_bo.al.__ W\ AR
..SOOOO// /,
</ — 1 S W\ L
g N\ M
moO L < W\ -
\ VY T-—""" .
. \\\\ S.T..
g ~ w4+
\ giits c o
. g = Ow
wﬂ\\\ 0 “2
- ™
Sl | 83
/ S Q
k -
N\
AN
AN
AN
AN
\
\
' |
\ |
. |
\ T / .
\ __ ,
N M <+



__ —840-12216-000

_ — ~BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC
- 2000-27387 __ _—
14.84 ACRES —

———~_—-" < 840-12216-000
>~ BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

\\\r~r—»\ﬁ/\‘\}’ o == = < ~~  2000-27387

\%’/// = v 2. 14.84 ACRES
—— = %
>

BBY

REVISINVISION

LLC

3825 Mt Carmel Road
@gmail.com

ineering,

Bryant, AR 72022
garnatengineering

GarNat Eng

P.O.Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph. (501) 408-4650

\
N \. \1\ \\ N
WACYH N ‘; \ - - 840-12216-000 J == \\ \
R 3 / BRYANTREAEFY-COMPANY, LLC | \
~ W (\ ( 2000-27387 | \ \_-

o W\ \ 1484 ACRES — — —— — \
A \ A\ \ \ \ -
5 \ LOT (

—— —=
=\
s> == P ,
h
el - ~
P (o / N
~ O —= \\ 2V N N \
S~ o\ Ly ~ )7 N N \ -
[ \ V- s a4 \ \ TN

- esAcmes.” . I=10.0IN/HR Y
~._____116659Sq. Ft. "~ A=6.51 ACRES ;

\
ey . . N )
- /BRYANT/ s%%fi g)ﬁng,\ﬁg BAS I N 2 /\/_/
~ / fooo2rasy N .
o = 14.84 ACRES N =0. AN
—_— LOI/Z / PN C 0.48 . )

~

~~— <= AN Q100=31.32 CFS /

CITY OF BRYANT

DARETE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY, LLC

840-12216-010
HCII-3412 MARKET
PLACE AVENUE, LLC
2019-016136

LOT 7

2.16 ACRES
0.68 ACRES
840-12216-014
29412 Sq Ft. BRYANT REALTY COMPANY
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26
2020-006076
7.38 ACRES
7/
7/
7/
7/

A \ |
< WL 1 1,43 ACRES \ ) RS o R | [N
BASIN 1 1\ 62097 sq. i?\t. o\ U e NN | (.
- = - ~— \
C=0.52 1 \ \ R UL R | TR
| \ ~___ \\ / / T —— . > ~ NI S

1=10.0 IN/HR 1 \ IR WA (R | | B

\ \ 7 o N N — ~ N
A=0.16 ACRES \ \ > Nl e e

= . = T N
- \ \ N > 8¢0-1221 e —— —
— L N \ Y B.00ACRE sﬁfg;wsl@,&
- 130897 So. R
S~y N2V il R AN NN
1 | il N N ~

BASIN 3
C=0.47

1=10.0 IN/HR
A=0.44 ACRES
Q100=2'07 CFS

CONTENTS:

POST
DRAINAGE
BASIN

PROJECT NO:

20022

DATE:

FEBRUARY, 2023

SHEET NO:

3.0

J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision—Drainage Calc.dwg



/
- /
\\ Y
N /
/
/s
e
//
- //
-
— -
— ~
- ~
- -
—
—_ -
T i
~ -
re
-
-
-7 -

-

e

RIM 442.12 SSMH

- BASINC22

- - -

-~~~ C=0.37
)"~ 1=6.20 IN/HR

\

- BASINC 14

— |

/

[\~ Qp=8.63CFS =i A=0.53 ACRES ~ |\ -
— T - Q10=1_36 ((.:FS ,/\/,Lw/rlk

~ I

)‘(

— ~_ - —

" BASINC1-3

—

C=0.36 =\ =2
" A=B77ACRES =i IZ720 INHR -\ e

-~~~ 1=6.00 IN/HR

F——

" A=2.25ACRES
\:‘ Q10=4.85 CFS

—~
~— ~

BASIN C 1-2
C=0.36

(IR
Vo NN _—" s _
N\ AN N @ [ oxaan 4B T 1=6.00 IN/HR
/ == ~ NI S S
oy N MZS\ Y Y% SRS 840-12216-000 —
=~ ~ | ST——77 730 1% Y N | - ~ < _BRYAJT REALTY COMPAN) A_274 ACRES
) =T S —— \\7~'>\< e P C T~ N 2000-27387
N\ ST X028\ T 2 — S uscs Q0 =5.91 CFS
P 2 X 428.6 RGP 10
- 7/ /><\43 Z =4 ——— 0 0:0:0:0 Vo N
// B & P —— e N
o \asggs VL B W = S~ R
-~ _ - =N =, === \_-——— - =" I - =T i
43 N o 7T % | Ve o \ e I \ |
_ e —— = 480.677 7 7 - \ 4 1 R \ ‘
X > — =", / 0 / \ |
0.43 W 2 ,/ﬂ X assgh /X 42538 \3 1) SR, ~~
= - == R N s SI28.93~————— P b / \ \\ \\ = Iy N — ‘\‘ N
= e N / / h \ X h b
7 ~ Ve / - AN \ —
X~ _BASINC21 /) | RIM 430,00 SSMH ),
16 /f’//”\\ — i // {/ N AN BASIN C 1'1 b R ‘ / /3
— v /'840-12216-000
]/0@ \ 427.€ C_055 - //B{RYANTRE/’(LTYCOMPANY, LEQ \\ C_O 36 \ / /
== VA 48587429 31 e / fooo2rasy N \ - \ | /
< Pl ~~1=7.20 IN/HR < A4.84 ACRES N \ N \ /
4577 53 b . ——-LOT 3 / st N |= IN/HR . D ~ i
\ _J ///M =2 S TN N =7.20 . .\ N\ S~ | \ /
——— = \
47790 840 ///,) A=0.55 ACRES -——-2.68 ACRJIZS e AN . A=0.24 ACRES Vo AN : \\ \‘ j
‘ e ¥ ST Q. =1.26 CFS _ 116659°Sq. i A Y N AM SSMH |©
1 426.44 ST™MH- //j// 2000-27387 o 10— 1. _ 1 q./ . N . _ ) ) AN Q ( i
— A \426.7 //é e it B s / \ Q10—062 CFS | PN\ 4 N
. : —= - |
o ) \ 1 Y -'/////////////(’4J W ST < g \\/\ \\/\ ~ b / / ( \K'\ N\ o P/
N ;
- @ RIN'426.74 1.43 ACRE'FS \ ) T SR | [ AN P
@ VAN L 62007 54, R N\ - ~ . N RE |
. kL - e ————___Z \ ~ N \ ~o P /. m
RIM 426.90 2 OMH-\Y| | 1 2097 59. K M, o\ - e VNN | I R ~«. 1 N! A
' ]! \ /////// /// W I T T T T T T T T~ \\\ Ny Y =\\ SN Yol 7 : N
i \ 1B ﬂ”ww R/ W\ o e—— SN T N AN va=a =
RIM 428.25 SSMH 1R 7" L G R | S T A R SER!
: %, /////' \ o N LN ~_IN > S0 N | A
i // \ /// P> \ ~ 1 - \ N \ \ D N \
% —— ' SO ~ Voo RN T =y
%///////// //\/\\ L ({i/ N . N \|\\H\ \\\ )) CoN ol_r 3\\ \.__\\ N — N /«/i:’///:’//ﬂ
\ 7 ——4 \ \\\\ NN AN - A\ l_ N N N\ == N oK ———
— \, \ ~ | \ 1 A\ \ = 3 —————
~_ \ \ S\ g NN b { \ N = 890-122164000\ " oo —— — — — - Y e FM -~ .
- =2 SIRNG N B00ACRES ol - N (L i
—=——— - 7 . T A
A _ T~ Vo QN N \\ , L\1:31)6\97‘S\q, BOACRES N — — S — 7 //\/\\\
_ - ~< (NN \\M\ N \\\ Ny N N N N \ \%,77‘\';,~_\///// G
: ~~ N | it 3O NN So < SO S—— 0\ N R 7T~ _
~—_ \ \ \HW \\ NN N\ ~ \\ N \ N7 7 ///// ~— E]
\\\ \ \ N\ \\\ N \\ \\ ~ S D ————— e~ //// -
N N\ N — —_ P
N N ( ‘ \\\\\ AN W \ \ A e
™~ 3 \ \\\ \\\\ N ~ ——— N T T T~ — s S T -~
SN | \ \\\\\\ \\ \ \\ _—— /////\' / N
~ \ N e NU~ SN—— - N Vs
AN \ R, T e gy / ~
\ 840-12216-010 N . - e / S
\5 HCII-3412 MARKET \\i\\\\\:\\\ N ‘\\‘\/// 4 /\///\
P N PLACE AVENUE, LLC R, < / s, -7
LOT 7 ’’’’’ JATRN 2019-016136 \\\:\\\\§\ :«\ N / s, >//
\ V- : WA 2.16 ACRES SN y ST “ R
N N 7y ~
0.68 ACRES | / x>/ RN
29412 Sq Ft 840-12216-014 . N, ~ \\\(/ //// e U
. FL BRYANT REALTY COMPANY /- -
\ IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #26 11906 o 7‘;\// 7 /\
\ 2020-006076 ///7//// = r/\) ~ N - , \E[
7.38 ACRES ey NI~ n
7 7 N~ N /
///;/////// //5//// TNy N L \\
///;////// //// - s
7,
S RIM 418.49 SSMHS
AL
A
//§ L -
RINNd
AR
L
— 70y
| AN
T
//f//// Va
‘0 0
A
e
AP 2
7
25~
o
-

BBY

REVISINVISION

LLC

3825 Mt Carmel Road
Bryant, AR 72022

garnatengineering@gmail.com

ineering,

Benton, AR 72018
Ph. (501) 408-4650

P.O.Box 116

- LLC | GarNat Eng

CITY OF BRYANT

DARATE
MARKETPLACE EAST PHASE 1 G N E Designing our client's success
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT REALTY COMPANY

CONTENTS:

INLET
BASIN MAP

PROJECT NO:

20022

DATE:

FEBRUARY, 2023

SHEET NO:

1.0

J:\Projects\2020 Projects\20022 Bart Ferguson — John Daniels — 1 acre tract — Bryant Ortho Clinic\Drawings\DWGs\Design\20022 Bart Ferguson Marketplace East Subdivision—Drainage Calc.dwg



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1-2 & Cl 1-3
Tc= 56* LA.6 * n*.6 seconds
in4*SA3

L1=
nl=
Sl=
lassumed =
TCalculated

TCalculated

Tc=
1=

Use Tc=

525
0.075
0.04
6.80

10.32
6.80

10.00

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-1-4
Tc= 56*LA6*nt6
N4 *SA3

L1=
nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

Tc=
| =

Use Tc=

275
0.033
0.04
8.40

3.93
8.40

5.00

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin CI-2-2
Tc= 56*LA.6*nt6
N4 *SA3

L1=
nl=
S1=
lassumed =
TCealculated

TCealculated

440
0.075
0.04
7.00

9.17
7.00

9.00

619
10.32

3.93

550
9.17

feet

Sluggish reaches, weedy, deep pools
ft/ft

inches

seconds

minutes

minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

minutes

seconds

feet
Gravel
ft/ft
inches
seconds

minutes

minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

minutes

seconds

feet

Sluggish reaches, weedy, deep pools
ft/ft

inches

seconds

minutes

minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

using Rational Method
POST-DEV C VALUES

Cl-1-1
Area Cio Cys Cioo (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.17 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%
0.07 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel
Total Area = 0.24 0.36 0.43 0.52
Cl-1-2
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.07 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel
2.67 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%
Total Area = 2.74 0.36 0.40 0.47
Cl-1-3
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.23 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel
2.02 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%
Total Area = 2.25 0.36 0.41 0.49




Cl-1-4

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.23 0.35 0.5 0.65 Gravel
0.30 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%
Total Area = 0.53 0.36 0.44 0.55
Cl-2-1
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.22 0.43 0.46 0.53 Poor Condition, Average 2-7%
0.10 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.32 0.55 0.59 0.66
Cl-2-2
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.10 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
3.67 0.36 0.4 0.47 Forest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%
Total Area = 3.77 0.37 0.41 0.48




Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic
using Rational Method
Post Development Flowrates

Cl-1-1
Q= 0.62 CFS
c= 0.36
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.24 acres
Cl-1-2
Q= 5.91 CFS
c= 0.36
i= 6.00 in/hr
A= 2.74 acres
Cl-1-3
Q= 4.85 CFS
c= 0.36
i= 6.00 in/hr

A= 2.25 acres




Cl-1-4

Q= 1.36 CFS
c= 0.36
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.53 acres
Cl-2-1
Q= 1.21 CFS
c= 0.55
i= 6.90 in/hr
A= 0.32 acres
Cl-2-2
Q= 8.69 CFS
c= 0.37
i= 6.20 in/hr
A= 3.77 acres




BRYANT ORTHO CLINIC GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

Cl1-1
T= Q*n
( k,* S,M1.67%5,70.5 )A-375
Q 0.62 cfs
n 0.012
ky 0.56
Sy 0.03
S, 0.03
T 3.43 ft
Cl1-2
T= ( __Q*n_ )A 375
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5 :
Q 5.91 cfs
n 0.012
ky, 0.56
Sy 0.03
S, 0.03
T 8.00 ft
C1-3
T= ( _Q*n ) A 375
k,* S,11.67*5,40.5 y
Q 4.85 cfs
n 0.012
ky 0.56
Sy 0.03
S, 0.03

T 7.52 ft

Q= Flowrate(cfs)
n=manning's number
k=0.56

S,= cross slope

S.= longitudinal slope

T= Gutter Spread



U)C/TDD

x

U)CT:SO

X

V)CZ_JO

X

T= Q*n
( k,* S,A1.67*S,70.5
1.36 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
4.66 ft

Cl2-1

T= ( Q*n
k,* S,A1.67*%5,10.5
1.21 cfs
0.012
0.56

0.03
0.03
4.41 ft

T= ( Q*n
k,* S,"1.67*S,70.5
8.69 cfs
0.012
0.56

0.03
0.03
9.36 ft

)".375

)A.375

)A.375



Stormwater Calcs - Bryant Ortho Clinic

10-YEAR STORM

Area #
Cl-1-1
Cl-1-2
Cl-1-3
Cl-1-4
Cl-2-1
Cl-2-2

Area
0.24
2.74
2.25
0.53
0.32
3.77

7.20
6.00
6.00
7.20
6.90
6.20

C

0.36
0.36
0.36
0.36
0.55
0.37

Q
(cfs)
0.62
591
4.85
1.36
1.21
8.69

Weir
Q=3.0LY~1.5
Q (cfs)

0.62

5.91

4.85

1.36

1.21

8.69

Y (ft)
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49

Required
L (ft)
0.60
5.75
4.71
1.32
1.18
8.45

Actual
L (ft)
4

H A NN

4' box

4' box with 3' wing
4' box with 3' wing
4' box

4' box

4' box with 2-3' wing



Bryant Ortho Clinic - Culvert Capacity

ON SITE DRAINAGE

Pipe Name
PIPE 119
PIPE 120
PIPE 121
PIPE 122

From
Cl1-2
Cl1-3
Cl1-4
Cl 2-2

To

Cl1-1
Cl1-2
Cl1-3
Cl2-1

Design Flow (cfs):
12.12
6.20
1.36
8.69

Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches)
0.0100
0.0100
0.0100
0.0100

24
18
18
18

No. Pipes

R oR R e

Manning's Area Full (sf)

0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012

3.14
1.77
1.77
1.77

Wetted Perimeter Full (ft)
6.283
4.712
4.712
4.712

Hydraulic Radius Full (ft)
0.5
0.375
0.375
0.375

Flow Capacity (cfs)
24.51
11.38
11.38
11.38

% Capacity
49%
55%
12%
76%




VICINITY MAP

DDDDDDDDD

_____________________________________
‘,<,_,_‘\,|2,,,,4_,,_.|_ — — —

gggggggggg

<
OOOOOOOOO

WILDWOOD RD

DIAMOND ESTATES SUBDIVISION

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
WWW.garnatengineering.com

3825 Mt Carmel Road
Bryant, AR 72022
Fx (888) 900-3068

P.O.Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

PUWASKI | | Y MONROI

LLLLLLLLLL

( jﬂ[\\; I
Ny

[ ~—

L | e

g T |

i

|

|

|

\

tla

2
) w COLLEGEVILLE

! \'\(\ fl=

0 - a
-

f =
I

1 u o

I

! N\

I

| \

|

T

U 1 o

1

i

) /'
/
KS LN

|
SNOO! L

T
/
y/
/|
ff
[l
(\
(

CCCCCCCCC

LLLLLL

. | PROPERTY
LOCATION:

z € &
e
e
%, . _Z
P
€, [ /,/
g ! P ~
- ~
.
Z

MMMMMMMMMM

SSSSS

HHHHHHHH

LLLLLLLLLL

LLLLLL

GGGGGG

HHHHHHHHH

UUUUUUUUUU

AAAAAA

ION

CCCCC

CCCCCCC

EEEEEEEEE

DDDDD

CCCCCC

ARKANSAS

PPPPPPPP

5-7

9-10

11

12

13.

PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL

PRELIMINARY PLAT WEST HALF

PRELIMINARY PLAT EAST HALF

DRAINAGE PLAN

ROAD PROFILES

OVERALL SEWER & WATER PLANS

SEWER PLAN PROFILES

LIFT STATION PLAN & PROFILE

LIFT STATION DETAILS

EROSION CONTROL PLAN




7 h—~

PRELIMINARY PLAT -
DIAMOND ESTATES TO CITY
OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

43
42 10768 SQ.FT./,
10974 SQ.FT. % 7 o
N - ( 44 EBA
3 \ 16191 SQ.FT /
41 / \‘
LOr 10957 SQ.FT. I / \_ - J
T S e N v === %) o :
—J— S _ B <
Py Ad = < Sy o — . ~ _REGULATORY FLOODWAY 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 45 a
: == I<53=——~ /(,, N — PER FEMA PANEL se5 S /
> REFER TO FORCE SEWER = =5~ ~ ¥ 0 = 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 -
=PLAN PROFILE SHEET ~—— T < N Oy Tog, — Ngq. 40 ) / -
~— _;_‘\7\_ e — ’ — " — - M — \\\ §([\/ /7508]//520(5900 S‘/\‘ i \1\0295 SQ.FT. /\ \/ g U % % .
i — e - —IENi—2 Lo 5 540,708 Ly N ]
o e - e ; T e, o T 7 = 3§22
] &_< \ . < “Reg SO ) \\./ﬁv;y 39 7699 SQ.FT. L o —d g? 8‘ 'g
\ <l e — \\’90 ~ S~ c§’ < 8750 SQ.FT. \/ S - m Xt SN sp
- 92 A ~_ . \/ w N g o) A@@D
- ~ \\ ‘\\ _— ) o0} o — =
< 5\ %65 295785 jox T ' < 47 fe S| & & & E
o - S 2 o S4¢ ) —— _N66°36'55"E-193.66' o S 00 SQUFT. , = — = g
~ R £S T
O\ ~ o S e ——— = = NG U T fE 3| 'S £4 5
> ’ _ 10722 SQFT. (%) 3 S
o, X TN REFER TO LIFTSTA T | | (v | [ S]] (== (| [ ] — N — 1 [ N S // g X > 8 g
Py ~ D\ "DETALLS / ,. , S & £ =
: AN = | T 20 ||| 20 T[22 I} 28 ||| 2 ] 25 Hl2e~f{f 27 [|| 28 []l 20 M a0 [fl s1—[Haer ] s || | sa || s [fss [l 5 /NN = L sl & g
) 19 / : sarT. V sa00sart. | 8400sqQ.FT.' | 8400 SQ.FT.~|~ 8400 SQ.FT.' | 8400 SQ.FT.”| 8400 SQ.FT. / K=
5 ~\ L 5202 sarm. ) 8401 sart. | ss00sart. | sa00sart.' | sa00saFT. |- 8400 SQFT."| 8400 SQFT." | 8400 SQFT. | 8400 SQ.FT. | 8400 SQFT. | 8400 SQ.FT.J 8400 SQ. J l ‘_I_\ ‘_ __| L_ /| _| ‘_ _| 1665 0Ty : / //\ S| omm
> < | 1 40 BSL S [ | - \ _ — (a]
. 2 LIFT dTATION /4 L. | SL =) ] L_—_ | |- ——l q—__- -I_ ‘—*‘_:‘I_ = |— -~ | _ s E— - — 49 w , VICINITY MAP g =
AC ME Y 1\b‘ OPEN /\ 2'442 SO - 2 - - _ o ] - _ J = o < z . - 9 AOSEAD ROAD 1 . 50! R/W : ~ _ — } : : 7 & 7?02 SQ.FT. ( E ,/) m 'O_O‘ S
N\ ¢ /SPACE P == S66°36'55"W-1631.71' g PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/\W) ‘ pHPROP - ﬂd( )5 ~ L / SISV >~/ . . T PR m S £
N 18921 SQ.FTHL M S : e N\ w £ AN S N - = é S
o et it m———— — : e N o — /\< : — N 2 s
— a > RS SR — — —— — - — +— — — i -~ ] i B | . — SPACE AT 0 — L I —_— O
! Vg [ (L / LS L — —_— / %\/‘\_L ~|7 ! LLp L p; n ) Q 51 S 2 MIDLAND  RD ~— N .
= Y e [ } B cosd |~ T T—H \ ] 1 dese 1T 2|2 /_U:/ﬂ § |1 8684 SQ.FT. \%oésd\TFT.A 1152280-FT-/ P *-rmf --------- o R 2 - g S fa
T S A | S TS | -/ — ' e S
o)) ' ) T/4 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 l 14 15 | 16 ROAD INTER.SECTION < L S77mo / R | -
. g 1 OPEN 12067]SQ FT \ 8401 go FT l /l 84/00 :330 FT ‘/ 8400 SQ.FF." J 8400 §Q>|-jf "8400 So.l-*j ‘8400 sorr.‘ ,l 8400 SQ.I—‘I’.L J 8400 SQ.I—‘I’.‘ 8400 SQ.I—‘I’.‘_ _l 8400 SQ.FI'.\— — 8400 SQ.FI'.‘,_ _‘ 8400 SQ.FFL 8400 so.l--r.L %0 sorr.‘ 8400 so.l-‘r.l M STAGr11.88 ! \ P l 2 —FND 1 /2EBA 5?3;79 W-299 4o [ N I | A w 2 % E
FT. FT. FT. , ] . 0 = N2 )
2 i b (| 1| V| [ ] S e | e | W | s | | MmN 1 - — L
3017 SQ.FF— | Ha |_€\ ~ : | ld
_— v/ e = — — =" | D G}} \ I \ 1l 5 @ < E I |
s | g " ” /l v %r/l |~ $66°36'49"W-1203.43 ! \ﬁ | f l - § e ‘ : | |
1 ; 1 ‘ ‘ \ : TRACT A =5 J& 540, P
/ c c,"\1/ 3 ‘ l |l \ P.O.B. 92 ‘ 95648 SQ.FT. ‘ O ’ : o - w /\,;ELL l/i 70?03 :' WILDWG0D RD g J / |I1 7
P ,-" ® / 5 NW CORNER & o 5 O STOR, ! - g I - . W
5 - = = 5 g % ; 92 o 5 0 ‘ 0 ’ 5/8"R JBAR 1141‘" ‘ \ = LOT 43. MIDLAND > - —8 S LLC ™~ I BLUEBILL DR é | / If 0 w
N!i_/—\o_‘\__ o (@) ) /:/‘\i UIJ‘ i \?12,/ o N 5 E)L 5 2 Q Q " RE L FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 Y] _EARMS SUB. 5 =; - = _ ~ ~ <D( 28 & ~_ :' Y — o |/’J - = (D E ;h ®
1 N‘M« < 2\ 3 R C | i : @) IT O r 4 i ~ - CENTRAL CR — + oo
= 2P alsB 8T | pra[] e | & R a\|'a | 2 IRt < I N A I R | (=] Va el sy =T A Ll <x¢
= e e N | O\ A 5 c B 1 ] T ~ ~—_ | L =l Y2
W\ — | b 8 8 ] | : 1 Q1] § ‘ n ' Creet o / = < !
i o — | % 0] N - | . AN D l} A\R.\.# M,BD‘L > | N \\IP Y, — ] = 5M§
| - ' ' S I S e I T VA
I— /L 1 ll H \ \ l A | | | | | -~ ’C"') J - P — @ L5 e iy A ) CINCOLN WE;] """"" (D ; U? <
| /{\/\!\*\F/ A S | L — L | — ‘ $66°2723"W-400.0 F & = 1 \ e o 1/ ’ W = >
— - EE— (] Som —J 1| — FND 12" PIPE—" [ )5/ ’ \_FND 1/2' RERAR GAP g COECRVLE : : O S =z
- (V;«J - 0 o E . | PROPERTY —= OalD
1 . Pa P | I LOCATION: O -0
— S Ol wzZo
o N P S =) P P P P k N & : — = 0
\\ FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 Snoocs L // ' Li ) > - g =
[ Tt <\‘: L =
I § < O
1} ' MEADOW | CREEK DR -~ O h <
(D)
PLAT CERTIFICATES: PROPERTY SPEGIFICATIONS: O g "
OWNER: DEVELOPER: CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 o
. MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
Name: Diamond Development I Name: Diamond Development I mmBLISRTC?II:ZLEC:)}g?g S ROAD CURVE TABLE
R . 3
Address: 1599 Lawson Oaks Address: _ 1599 Lawson Oaks 2832@2 8E b=y E?TLYE gFV\gARTYE:NL%SERS ASSOCIATIONFWA | | Curve # | Radius | ARC CHORD CHORD BEARING
Little Rock, AR 72210 Little Rock, AR 72210 BUILDING SETBACKS: C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28' 13.90"W S521°28'14"W
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: =SSN
SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN c2 75.00 | 84.19 | S34°27'22.26"W S34°27'22"W ="g1A ALY
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 ry raiae
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN (O &UE) WEST AND PART OF LOTS 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43. 68. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90 AND 108 MIDLAND P ARKANSAS. . ‘I
. .. . . | ’ ) ) ) ) ) ’ ) ) ’ ) ) ’ 71\ ] Ll__i"w '
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate ) . o BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN FARMS SUBDIVISION. CITY OF BRYANT. SALINE COUNTY. ARKANSAS. MORE PARTICULARLY #z Vv~ J 9% gw&w'
in accordance with the within plat. I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN U ) ) U ) ) u ,I REGISTERED ()
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: Y/ ‘
Date: , ) shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; fg?i'gg&'g;égf&%%%ﬁg szH CAP LINE TABLE l'P ROF ES SIONAL /
ate: Signed: DIAMOND DEVELOPEMENT I and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and i - BEGINNING AT A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT [/ ENGINEER ’,
located. \/V Line # | Length | Direction 43 MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE S 66°36'49" W A DISTANCE 4 * * * 4
! ° 45' 19" OF 1203.43 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 68 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION; NO. 9551 N
Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS L1 | 8357 | N28°45'19'E = , N\~
S THENGE S 24000, EALONG T EAeT LNE OF SAD LOT 0 DSTANCE OF 5035 PEET 10 T QU
/A - Computed point ’ MR
— GeC{fge P. Wooden Found t L3 105.07 | N28° 36' 30"W RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY: Registered Land Surveyor @ - Found monumen T o172 | o o5 arE N 23°40'39” W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.60 FEET TO THE o g ¢
I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made o 1979, Ariansas © 56t #4 PB/Plas. Cop . NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE N 23°39'41"W A DISTANGE OF 166.32 FEET, 1 — % ) Z_O Z—?’
’ : ’ . M)-Measured L5 99.23 | N41°57'13'E onTI AN " .
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: ((R;-Record THOEN.CE.. N 38°2744" E A DISTANCE OF 59.33 FEET TO..A SET 1/2' REBAR WITH C.AP #1578, THEONC.;E L\j
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of . ) . . ) L6 101.46 | N64°16'35'E 52°09'42" E A DISTANCE OF 365.56 FEET TO A SET 1/2° REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 61°3349 CONTENTS:
yp y q y
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the (P)-Platted E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET; THENCE N 66°36'55” E A DISTANCE OF 193.66 FEET TO A POINT ON
' preparation a}nd submittal of a I_Dr_eliminary .Plat having been fqui.IIed, approval of this plat is hereby L7 50.00 | S66°21'31'W THE EAST LINE OF LOT 89 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION: THENCE N 66°36'55 E A
Date: Signed: granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. 00 500 O 190 s | 5105 | Noi°33 49'E DISTANCE OF 1066.34 FEET; THENCE N 28°45'19” E A DISTANCE OF 83.57 FEET; THENCE N 2°17'50” PRELIMINARY
' ' E A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET; THENCE N 28°36'30” W A DISTANCE OF 105.07 FEET; THENCE N
Vernon J. Williams _ _ e — L10 | 2500 | N&7°41'21'W 2°23'44” E A DISTANCE OF 91.72 FEET; THENCE N 41°57'13” E A DISTANCE OF 99.23 FEET; THENCE N PLAT
Registered Professional Engineer Date: Signed: 64°16'35” E A DISTANCE OF 101.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST OVERALL
No. 8551, Arkansas Rick Johnson, Chairman SURVEY PLAT CODE: QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4) OF
e S00-018-14W-0-12-300-62-1573 SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 186,12 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2* REBAR AT THE SOUTUEAST CORNER
"o SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION »o _ OF THE SAID NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENGE S
4 sULDNG |2 BLDING DOCUMENTS USED: 2°17'50" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 598.10 FEET TO A FOUND COTTON PICKER SPINDLE (CPS) AT THE 4 | PROJECT NoO:
SETBACK |4 | . % SETBACK NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, DOLLAR GENERAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, PLAT 2 1206
LIGHT &/ 28 ElLiGHT & . E&$ 8E &Tg&KI\ISI'DDFEAEL'\’AZDS'\SEmSION RECORDED IN BOOK 2010 PAGE 93434; THENCE S 77°22'37" W, ALONG SAID LOT 1 NORTH LINE,
UTILITY UTILITY ® 299.42 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1402 AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT
S EDGE OF | ol e BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT Il 1; THENCE S 24°03'57" E, ALONG SAID LOT 1 WEST LINE, 275.38 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH DATE:
00 5 6 | 2 PAVEMENT 2| 6 5 [100 * CAP #1402 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF FEB 2023
uTiLITY . AHTD TYPE BA 1 5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE | gy ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 (STAGECOACH ROAD); THENCE S 66°27'23" W, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY
| ol CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE >4 | BASIS OF BEARINGS: RIGHT OF WAY, 400.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 24°03'57" W, SHEET NO.
e LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 195.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 17.04 )
o BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 NORTH AND
' = DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD.
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

A PROFILE GRADE B C D £ F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




- Us 340—__—_~
R, <00 | Y .
T 54,500 Sty =t~ %
\ LO lk"/‘?s /MS/V K Sy ™~ %9 345 __—
T S 7 /' ; 24 ] / 43 .
0s / 4 My
& >~
\\ 360‘
S
o]
— ~ (350
>
- °36'55"E-193.66' N66°36'55"E-1066.34' o ~ %
PLUSCEERSLS 70.0 — %0 70.0'T 70.0 h 70.0 7007 —_ 70.0 70.0
L~ ——— ~

] |__/ [ . || | | N R U i IS
A e A— T 1T N e |

=
~ s | lg—

B s s s s = = = =) =
~~ = 2 ’ —Q\Rgg = 23 S 24 S 25 S 26 S 27 | ,8_ 28 | ,8_’ 29 // ,8- 30 | ,8- y
- QS sgo .FT.\| g‘ 84012800 P | 8_‘ /é400231o.|-—r. 8_ 8400 sdl—‘r./_}\ ﬁr/ngi'\j@”-\/ ‘N‘/\ 8400\8/0.|—7_/T Sl‘:/\/ejoo so;.\/}/ S 8400 SQ.FT. | 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. / 8400 SQ.FT. } \}\ . 8 )
~ e
1 = Q
TS ;_ N T . gl L ] | | ]|
Soszzsarry VY71 000 f 7 - A / ’ 70.0 o @) B a
|,24 62 A OP/M ?;‘L" ~ o 70 1 / 700 00 — 700 — “w"‘v'é 7“00‘ R AT SR 29 SRR § 3 @ g g
~O 7~ ? CQES s /V\‘ e OPEN - B R A R R T e BT AR R B s =X : T\ S~ ; 'R a d <t o <
, J SPACE \ 3 ! L - 1 . —
| 861 / // 18921 SQ.FT. PROSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) ROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) :'2 N § § é
ST R S RS RA B B R = L
i : 70.1“_ | 3 .qz) s §o
J AN =) >
@ c =
© _ ‘= ) =
] § [ 2oBsL ||| L §’ o &b
S b ©
: : | | ol 2
% / \\ /_/—jz > = =) o) o) =) =) =) (=) : — "g
¢ 2 5 : - 12 13 S 14 S 15 g 16 & =2
§ 0?? . | 840020..7/4% 840020|-—r / .‘8‘ 840020.FT. "8' | 8400gQ.FT. ‘8‘ 840018%.FT. ‘8‘ | 84oo1s1Q.FT. ‘8‘ 8400 SQ.FT. ‘8' | 8400 SQ.FT. '&l 8400 SQ.FT. = 8400 SQ.FT. .‘N‘ | 8400 SQ.FT. = m LLl S ‘QTf S|
OPEN - o h o ‘/i,_,‘/—”\ \*AM_\ | . | ) = S
2 I N —|5 %0
> /3017 SQ.FT. I | 7{_ | | L _ | | | _l I_ R —l |— e — | | | %—/\ E é § <.\
o - . . . @ ° L E
/_/—/"_/\ 70.0' { 70.0 70.0' 70.0 4 70.0 (50'// 70.0' 70.0' 70.0 70%:,7_\_/—70.\0— \70.0 w w S Q §
] — 4= | I~ $66°36'49"W-1203.43 \ \ \ \%/ | f - ~ o
| | | | | |
| - | . |
/ | | | |
4 l |
8 [
5 .0.B. oz
L /\J/, - ‘ \ \ 6 \ NW CORNER o =
) p E, o 3 ‘ —  LOT43. MIDLAND \ = LLB % >0
— 5 3 Ia/ ) — B — — — FIND 5/8 REBAR 1141~ FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 & O FARE/g o 2 — S<0
@ N 2 — ~ — O~
e g & M ' T = @) O O O - 3 \ |— £ < =
- — - w L @) @) ' [y - \ AN @) g — A
— _ MW | = = 9 Q | = o O o = — — 5 - B e
~ S 5 N o 5 o ol = — @) @) @) | —1 3 i~
/e/ 2 Q Q o)) ! — 4 < ) p
+— 2] 3 S oy o1 N R S — S <
o = _l \ 'h ; !
o CD U'I m i N
[+g) e \©) O (1 — -
<t ol a-———— \ v N 'y o1 D Al T
o ' w N pz4 | &
Z «
e . — | | D 342
- ‘ ’ L NT N =0
| I Hlie | | | P o| 028
§ | A | | >| Fot
| l b | < T 6 =
l l = oOn<
] VAL
/ /\l 7 | | | L =1
. | S <
L o
i _ ,_,,—J ‘ I R FND 1/2" PIPE—/
| ke 3
N R
[
- LL T ..-s\\\\\\
-~

® P P P P P P P
ARKANSAS. .

Curve Table & )

\\ ;’%’;NW **i’l\}»w&w'.

Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length REGISTERED [}

/ 4
UINE TABLE c3 39.27 | 2500 | N68°23 11"W | 35.36 gPROFESSIONAL’

/
C4 39.27 | 25.00 | S21°36'49'W | 35.36 [/ P
PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: ]V Line # | Length | Direction ,. ENeg*EER Y
— c5 47.69 | 100.00 | S52°57'01"W | 47.24 >
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 L1 83.57 | N28°45'19'E NO. 9551 \,\Y‘?
MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F. P 7000 | N2 17 80'E C6 53.76 | 100.00 | $23°53'13'W | 53.11 \\\ J \\,_—
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F. : W - \ =
| NUMBER OF LOTS: 51 o e c7 10.80 | 100.00 | S5°23'32'W 10.80 MRS
SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA L3 105.07 | N28° 36' 30"W
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT 2 172 | N2 23 4a'E cs 535 | 25.00 | S8°25'44"W 5.34 % Z_ @Z_?&
. 2 b - ¥
BUILDING SETBACKS: c9 6.90 | 25.00 | S22°27'54'W | 6.88
;2222 50033\ g\sé ﬁgcvnvv’ilm SURVEY LEGEND L5 99.23 | N41°57'13'E
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN . o 4o aEh C10 55.06 60.00 | S4°04'55"W 366.87 .
/\ - Computed point L6 | 101.46 | N64°16'35'E CONTENTS:
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E. c11 50.97 | 60.00 | S46°32'33'E 49.45
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN ( ) @ - Found monument L7 50.00 | S66°21'31"W
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN . o 4410
AR R AN (® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap 100° 50" 0 o’ 8 5105 | Net°33 49'E c12 51.00 | 60.00 | N84°46' 11"E 49.48 PRELIMINARY
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN (M)-Measured t — C13 | 5098 | 60.00 | N36°04'45'E | 49.46
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC (R)-Record Eﬁ L10 | 25.00 | N87°41'21"W PLAT
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP C14 58.78 | 60.00 | N16°19'32'W | 56.46
() Platted SOUTH HALF
SURVEY PLAT CODE: c15 27.44 | 60.00 | N57°29'40'W | 364.02

500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573 16 | 3181 | 2500 | Na# 09 02W | 29.70 DIMINSIONS
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION c17 6.81 | 50.00 | N&°11'51'E 6.80
20.0¢ 20.0 DOCUMENTS USED: .
4 BUILDING = | = BUILDING Cc18 49.32 50.00 | N38°21'21"E 47.34 4 PROJECT NO:
SETBACK |7 =|  SETBACK 21206
LIGHT & s 2|8' E.c’ LIGHT & ° PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION C19 713 | 175.63 | S65° 25'52'W 340.57
JCHTS) | GHTE e  PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION 0 o120 im70 s sz oo oo
JPOLE] EDGE OF POLE e BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II ROAD CURVE TABLE i ' ; DATE:
10.0' 5 6 o PAVEMENT o 6 5' 10.0' ° c21 108.07 | 125.70 | S3° 31'58"W 104.77 FEB 2023
LTy | 5 AHTD TYPE B-1 15" ASPHALT SURFACE GOLRSE i || Y Curve # | Radius | ARC | CHORD CHORD BEARING Co2 | 25853 | 175.63 | $22°05'57W | 414.18
: : CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE - : .
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN . ) o
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE c2 75.00 | 84.19 | S34°27'22.26'W S34°27'22'W
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

A PROFILE GRADE B C D £ F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




A B C D E F >
SURVEY LEGEND
A - Computted point PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: z
@ - Found monument %
©® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 >
MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
(M)-Measured MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F. o=
(R)-Record NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
P)-Platted SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA 1
(P)-Platte SOURGE OF SEWER: GITY OF BRYANT
BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
43 FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
107/68 SQ.FT. BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
100°  50° 0 SEQ0’ SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
Eﬁ STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC =
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP g
SURVEY PLAT CODE:
44 REBA 500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573 v
16191 SQ.FT. b4 @) S % =
o
e
(7,) - —
— “ s S8 8
El |~ 2
o B
[¥] C © =
S N N 8
= ‘: = =
o A B B
LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE > (), 2
PER FEMA PANEL — =l O =
05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION o < 5o
20.0' 20.0' Al omm
1]
BUILDING |z | =| BUILDING al O
SETBACK |& g 3|  SETBACK c 3
LIGHT &/ | |LIGHT & T s S
UTILIT | UTILITY = ~
POLE POLE m A 35
200'C EDGE OF 200' CC ) =
10.0 5 @ 2 PAVEMENT 2| 6 5 [100 G o g Q
UTILITY " UTILITY = O
AHTD TYPE B-1 1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
2 ESMT. |M3-'7 CURB & GUTTER 15" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE s | e 2 Z E = <
Y
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ® =5 =
_____________ w (GEE\NN
"""" AL e M
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.
\/V PROFILE GRADE
. &
= 700 70.0 70.0 ¢ Y Sty
> _ | ( L] <3( T <
b AN | | AR B g i s
A
e | T ] | — =] 5
: _ ) - b _ 5 2 o DOCUMENTS USED: O S o
29 e 30 o~ 81— | |g——3" I I g 34 BE 35 BE 30 & L ==
= 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQFT.—_ "~ |7 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 37 . PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION = L ﬁ
J SQ.FT. D
_~ K | reessart e PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION D 3.2
\l\ ~ > ° BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II =Z (®) CLJ 8
| IR [ T 0ssL___ 7 : 5l £28
y 1
‘ ™~ — /O\% E E g =
70.0 ke 700 BASIS OF BEARINGS: < oLZ
NN T R T 4P T TR O AL SRS T T o 1}
: || 1 _ 638 BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN D E D O
PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) 2 ~00 DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE <
M NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED o
00 OS y USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
9+00 8+ -/L E
z FRCRER, R TR = LL 3
o ~df _ __ _SPACE_
X 18684 SQ.FT. ﬂ\ AN
4 — " ar - N
oshlel . 0 _TotAIE Op‘\\‘
EOE ) b | %6 &
) R § 2 ™~ Curve Table Z ARKANSAS. . ‘l
z ‘:j ' & ™~ 7 Vorper *Hﬁ’w»ml
5 ; 1 LINE TABLE “ !
16 2 B \ s . ~— 153 a Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length 4 REGISTERED [}
& 0 ¢ ROAD INTERSECTION -F - ~ 8778 : Conath | Drrecn 4 /
8400 SQ.FT. 37¢ , STA6+11.88 || 3 )Jj | 2l E*D? ~ 2 37”W.299_42, Line # | Length | Direction c3 39.27 | 25.00 | N68°23' 11"W | 35.36 gPROFESSION AL;
) | "} § 51 b <_FND 1/2' REBAR CAP 1402 L1 | 8357 | N28°45'19°E C4 | 3927 | 25.00 | S21°36'49'W | 35.36 l‘ ENeg*EER 7
/L//\l 2 r ~< L2 | 70.00 | N2°17'50"E cs5 4769 | 100.00 | S52°57'01'W | 47.24 { NO. 9551 V‘;
’ ™~ L3 | 105.07 | N28° 36 30'W ) N
L | ~_ : ceé 53.76 | 100.00 | S23°53'13'W | 53.11 \\ J \\,\5—
_ R 0 NAl AAN N - t S
- T | | % — L4 | o172 | N2"23'44'E c7 | 1080 | 100.00 | S5°2332'W | 10.80 MRS
8 i L5 | 9928 | N41"5713°E c8 | 535 | 2500 | se 2544w | 534 - Q7023
' a L6 | 10146 | N64°16' 35'E co 690 | 2500 | S22°27'54'W | 6.88
[ ?o O 1 "
TRAGT A & )’840\ 05 L7 | 5000 | Se&"21'31'W C10 | 5506 | 60.00 | S4°04'55'W | 366.87 CONTENTS,
: B N o QA 4! .
95648 SQ.FT. N g N @L L 97 0 L8 | 5105 | N61°33'49°E Ci1 | 5097 | 60.00 | S46°32'33'E | 49.45
& L N O 2
) - R @) W 0 L10 | 2500 | N&7°41"21"W cl2 | 51.00 | 60.00 | N8a° 46 11'E | 49.48
05 _ - 5 Lopr STO o - PRELIMINARY
AND \ © 2 o GS R ~ C13 | 5098 | 60.00 | N36°04'45'E | 49.46 PLAT
A R , e < 3
3UB. :‘oz 3 3 ) LLC ~ C14 | 5878 | 60.00 | N16°19'32'W | 56.46 NORTH HALF
1 e oV} ‘
\ 5 = — ‘@ a E»| Ci5 | 27.44 | 60.00 | N57°29'40'W | 364.02
N~ - < o
.—i o O E) SHEY (1 3 C16 | 31.81 | 25.00 | N34°09'02'W | 29.70 DIMINSIONS
=) 2
\ ﬁ & : | e o , c17 6.81 | 50.00 | N6°11'51'E 6.80
S n >4 .
4 ‘ Z o 88 e C18 | 49.32 | 5000 | N3g°21'21E | 47.34 4 | PROJECT NO:
/\\/ e c19 713 | 17563 | S65°25'52'W | 340.57 21206
N o
C20 84.27 | 125.70 | S47°22'03'W | 82.70
1 | o ROAD CURVE TABLE DATE:
e Cc21 108.07 | 125.70 | S3°31'58'W 104.77
\ . Ll | —7 P—= P Curve # Radius ARC CHORD CHORD BEARING C22 25853 | 175.63 | S22° 05' 57'W 41418 FEB 2023
\ 302.7' l l -6 E [ — E——
S66°27'23"W-400.0' N 473 ‘\ / C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28' 13.90"W S21°28'14"W SHEET NO:
iw]
\ /| 1 - \ Y
gl - C2 | 75.00 | 84.19 | S34°27'22.26'W |  S34°27'22'W
x P k
. FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
o ~nS M ‘ I
A B | c D e F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




| (Z ] F >
m
@]
/
=)
> ~ FES-3
/A FL:331.00-18" ADS
s 7 —
34 P
/ =1 :
9 =
) 43 2]
/ <] & /\ROAD STA:?7? o
a ° /> ~— %0k __ctRIM:360.32
. O o L = Z_ RIINV IN:354.00-18" RCP
' a 7 A IR INV OUT:354.00-18" ADS ., .-+ /
— 2 \ {
~ . — - 41 360 ) < é\
— - 10957 SQ. ,’ Ny (%)_92 \ \ \ /
— [ . e X —
- LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE 2 Lige n 7
PER FEMA PANEL \ A7
/ __ “REGULATORY FLOODWAY 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 \ 215
— PER FEMA PANEL o 2 aM:36349 AP/ N
/ — 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 3 N\ Cl-15 =
335 40 ROAD STA:0+36.1 <
T, 02, 340 10295 SQ.FT, / RIM:363.49
— /\ ~_ INV IN:355.93-18" ADS
S » INV OUT:355.93-18" BCP v
o 345 0 \ £ 46 / 2l YU = =
O 7699 SQ.FT. bt VA 8 %
- a0 39 / A/ ~ S —d < 0 =2
g}’o 8750 SQ.FT. /\ ] \/ : — x® S g
3 <+ O Bo
- 55 /\ \/ \o E - — — S)
; S 47 2 O) = x =
z A : § @v)?' 7700 SQ.FT. O ( % g g
. ——— / / 38/ P %, < \/ S ‘- = X =
w——//’—"/ \\107228. . / ﬂ'//\/\ ~J (=] A~ &b
. — i = | | i 0/ A
[ Q - . ‘ ’ ’ ’—_ e N =~ R S £ w g
> \ — /l 357 — LAY 48 c =
’ ‘ =, RE—==—PN 5= 06 === 2;_%?28 =50== 30% == 33 34 = 352360 ——=136— e ; : 7700 SQUFT. 2 S sb
4 1 9/___.L 20 % 21 = — ——— 3200 SOFT. 1 8400 sQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. S} 8400 SQ.FT. ™ 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. o7 | / S~ ol °=
&\X — 25'-18' ADS /77, 55/SQ.FY. 8402 SQ.FT. 8401 SQ.FT.” 8400 SQ.FT. == 8400 SQ.FT.~~J_N 8400 SQ.FT.A_\M—O-O/SQ.FT. T 84008Q o 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ. F';:B-ﬂ 8400 SQ.FT. /8400 SQUFT. 4 Pz \CB D A J/ﬂ// ‘ J/?"Eﬁ)/ 11665 sc;g = /\ J> o m
DN N CB6 N \‘\ ROAD STA:12+83.6 “/ : l ROAD STA:6+60'-18" RCP@1.02% g Bop——— = C =3
= FES- ¥ 8413 SQ.FT. J o H*B/ s, RIM:554.66 aa aon D,,D ROAD STA:10+74.7 _ _ 1364 74 60'-18" RCP o 5
LIFT STATION _+ RIM¢338.74 5B 4 [—)— — Ll —RIM:353.85 /S[ 8 - N38'-18'RCP ||| (S o 018 Rop 18" RCP@1.17%—X" /[/"RIM:357.36 / _ LT RIM:364.74 =530 % Y S e s ——— W = =
2442 SQ.FT. RIM:342.02 e 34'-18" RCP / / - 7 oebe /T N\_ : aad INV OUT:353.50- 18" RCP' 4 . — ; =NV OUT:361 '00'1l8 IRCP £ 3 x A S 7702 SQ FT. m - Q ) S
OPEN == . = z . X T DAL E i - ; : > ; 7 f — L = =
sPacE : o .. 4 7 ‘ sV I o2 T J S EQ
/ A / b 7 // / eI/ [ 1T _ ] 1 % EX1 L ’ﬁéﬁ'% \" < < < — s a0 71'-18' RCP@0.50% ¢ G < 5
2 18921507, = 7 CB-3 o14' 18" ADS 210'-18" ADS ! W 209'-18' ADS 210'-18"' ADS@1.00%S L 2 . e JB-1 2 2 - 2=
B RIM:343.32 : e 5 D - e R e T e i s G D S P - SRS 537 -18" ADS@0.50% 'ROAD STA:3+46.7 _ 5 E <
— ' g —— = T - e = .. o S . . . —— = CB-12 . CB-13 = =<3 el ©c < = =
~ : Y — - - — =1 v N me o T~ | CB-8 o 7 — | — - CB-10 . CB-1231 3 'ROAD STA:5+68.3 e \ INV IN:359.20-18" AD -
1T &> =1 1 — V—=ae \_CB5 14 ;?Mr‘,’sw 11 [ T~ | RiM:354.64 | {11-CB-8 4| 1\ TROAD STA10+820 - ROAD STA:6+39.0 l A | = RIM:365.47 S \le qu)r?gégozoi 8" ADS P e
/ 7 7 45 -18' RCP 1| 20 Bsq RIM:353.69 - | =0 | ROAD STA:12+92.4 < | £\“-RiM:357.18 RIM:364.31, RCP [, : 9-18" RCP — @so FT. IO A on M
' " / ' RIM:354.64 & | £ INVIN:353.10-18" RCP INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP i /Il | IV IN:360.39- 18R - \/
/ AN AN T e e e e e [ [Thhemere ] T wvarssse T TR s
U L X OPEN 12067 SQ FT. 8401 SQ.FT. |~ 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. ' _}—— 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 1 8400 SQFT. | ' 8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT. | 8400SQFT. —4— v/ ~r e e ADS i Btk -l = W 0 ‘ ‘ . ‘
e Fee] ; | | {53 it - . : i ~
30170 / / \ (_/,—— l | E ; l ~
CB-2 . \ i —@ ~
RIM 338
‘ RIM:338.40 L 23 18" |:;(‘p61 O \) @ ‘ l ‘ l %_ : ~_ ﬁ
O -«
| ‘ ‘ TRACT A : L S5 %
| 95648 SQ.FT. (g@ ‘ ; | &ls ‘<_( S _l 9
| ‘ ‘ /J ! ROAD STA:0+57.3 A
i ~ CBA7 RIM:B68.58 — R
I ; ropneransorn  IRL L I H |/ NviIN:36s.40-18'RCP {p S
L B | '33'-18' RCP@-0.54% ' {INV OUT:365.40-18" RCP L T — -
‘“J\A/ 0 ‘ | ] INV IN:365.58-18" RCP : ’ ce-18 = ﬁ
i (s - l ‘ INV OUT:365. 58 18" RCP : r RIM:368.58 D 8 - %
- | " l ’_;] T | /3_1/18“ R|CP R [ Z (D c_l.l O
— X |L L | ‘ l 31'-18" RCP@-0.71% 82 118 RCP@-1.25% % % % E
- 44'-18" CMP ES-6
FES-4_ I | | FES-5 . _qqu = =
; / FL:350.75-18" CMP /|| | | CONNECT TO EXISTING - ¢ l l l EL:260.80-15" ACE 7 ‘ RO R <C S B =
_\‘/ 1IN 18" CMP 71 1 © M o (<j(3
| | =% = 1 Ly . ‘__
7 1 ‘J—J | l B / / )( Y—\ 0O Y 0
D I \“ —= <
” o (%g)P M <
1 j - —— . : :
R L e P
__37_ P —= P P P P X
“‘\\\\
] - TE A
WA= 0p \‘\
ZS s ARKANSAS. .\,
5= P wil i
7 REGISTERED '
5PROFESSIONAL/
h ENGINEER
(
No 9551 \v;'
SURVEY LEGEND WY oJ \N\\’"
A\ ¥ - t S
£\ - Computed point MRS
@ - Found monument
@ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap PR % “2.607.%2
(M)-Measured
(R)-Record CONTENTS:
(P)-Platted
LINE TABLE 80 40 0 80
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION — - — OVERALL
20.0 20.0' Line # | Length | Direction PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: RAINA
BUILDING |z =| BUILDING 11 | 8357 | N2ge a5 19°E D INAGE
SETBACK g, 2|8' |  SETBACK : ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 PLAN
o 8fF | ELiahTe SURVEY PLAT CODE: L2 | 7000 | N2'17'50° MAX. LOT SIZE: 16101 SF.
POLE - - -0-12- -62- L3 105.07 | N28°36'30"W NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
200' CCj EDGE OF ZESLCEC 500 01 S 1 4W O 1 2 300 62 1573 SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA
10.0' 5 6' 2 PAVEMENT 2' 6' 5 10.0' L4 91.72 N2° 23' 44"E SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
UTILITY " UTILITY . BUILDING SETBACKS:
4 UL | s 7 AHTD TYPE B-1 1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE - || T DOCUMENTS USED: 5 | 9923 | Natv 57 13E BULDING SETBACKS: 4 | PROJECT NO-
A CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE % o o A Srom
X | N ¢  PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION L6 | 10146 | N64° 16 35°E ROAD CURVE TABLE SIDE - & OR AS SHOWN 21206
A T B B 0000006020200 870701020500 008 o0 5O L2 Gg 37 ° PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION L7 50.00 | S66°21'31"W . EASEMENT.S: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
N 7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE Max e BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT lI o 105 | Nor- 35 40 Curve # | Radius | ARC CHORD CHORD BEARING gigw;g'oogiéssﬁg%w\l DATE:
" 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) . : ° 33 49" BIDE . 5 ORAS SHOWN
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY G AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING L10 | 2500 | N87° 41’ 21"W C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28'13.90'W S521°28'14"W STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN FEB 2023
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. : STREET WIDTH: 28 BOC TO BOC
PROFILE GRADE BAS'S OF BEARINGS C2 75.00 84.19 S34° 27' 22.26"W S34°27'22"W LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP SHEET NO:
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE
NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
A B C D . F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




uoleAs|J

B C | D . E 1 ! | ! CB-8 F
) ‘ \ \ (I - " ROAD STA:12+92.4 \ \ 11
) g~ 5 0 RIM:354.64 8400 SQ.FT.
T o \ i ﬁ'T \ h ? l \ 15 \ 14 \ . "
Q & 7 8400 SQ.FT. INV IN:351.00-18" RCP
~ - \ N < | _ROAD INTERSECTION3 P \ 16 CB-10T. 8400 QT INV IN:351.00-18" ADS \
S77°0013 ~~ © | = STA:6+11.88 8400 SQ.FT. ROAD STA:10+82.0 N - \ \ INV OUT:351.00-18" ADS
37'W-299 4o ~ | 2 (I 3 \ RIM:357.18— | | 1, /D/\/\
/T T cBli3 | Al & 1 CB-12 INV IN:353.10-18" RCP < < /\ 20' BSL 35'-18' RCP@1.41% p—
A N I i INV OUT:353.10-18" ADS o o l’ —
— OAD STA:5+68.3 ‘ A e | 2 B | ROAD STA:6+39.0 o L— — i
/ T 185147 \ A ST & \ RIM:364.31 — S ol
\ [ INVIN:360.39-18" RCP : \ | INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP - — = e P CA B T BT =
, \ s ) A R — T .
JB-1 INV OUT:360.39-18" ADS s " e — TR BRI TR Pt e i ' - qqn % 13+00
/ ROAD STA:3+46.7 \ — OPEN ko S N e N —7\ Tt TR L (e TR TR b s PRl st . 210'-18 ADS_@? ,09/ 55
- - & R R N R M A R A S AP s e
/ RIM:367.20 X P — .SPACE— —— £ T T T e e e . 10+00 K¢ ! = PROPOS
INV IN:359.20-18" ADS _— 19684 SO.F T e ST % 9+00 . R T = — ,ﬁ — —
INV OUT:359.20-18" ADS &Y e 237 18" ADS@0.50% FEis sl s i s 2100 = 8+ s : ) AT — = —/— 7] || - —
e e St el 1 o — = f _ —f — — T Lt 5 i = -
k > . 5+00 e @ L FEE@O.SO%‘ = PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50 R/\N) N&/ A\ | e e P e R e e e A o
s 2300 g 1 N ~_ —~_ — o _ e R e S = | —}— -
\ — ’.’)66 (2] S — S A s @J @ | o — 4 /
/\ = RINR CB-11 —~ _ ,566 CB-9 __j
- 34'-18" RCP@1.17% — ROAD STA:12+83.6
~_ ROAD STA:10+74.7 /(,__ RIM:354.66 —

/ .
< - et
s SRt AR TR Y ol Tl W S
g T T T g i Tt e S R QaC OaC) /
\// C&/—_~/ - A, ST WS TS 4 e AR IS Sl /6 [ A
! T DI B A LA DN ERAS e TN .h/ (Oa0 Om\ ~_. — '56 - ——
CERLFT T B i
TR )-1-1:)
5
< /

RIM:357.36

PRI ’g"-‘-'-'i'v-l-'ﬁ"'r"’:‘-’:" o CB-14

INV OUT:353.50-18" RCP
ROAD STA:6+17.7

INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP

=
S

/ > 7 - =
& PR
40 7 G ] = ) RIM:364.74 ’\ —~ ~_ \ //1 ———
& //IS i — 60°-18"RCP@1.02% Ny OUT:361.00-18" RCP 5 ——F+—
7702 SQ.FT. ¥ S _— — ‘ 26 — T T g
/ [ (;; o 20' BSL 36‘3 28% 27 3400 SQ.FT 8400 SQ.FT.
LA P — = 8400 SQ.FT. c
~~ —30 8400 SQ.FT.
/\ ~ / / : A \ n = . ‘ﬁ322‘2‘7’ 84003810 - § 8400 SQ.FT. /‘//\//\/ \ \ s
5 X 1 o . .
~ \/ /' [ /5 \ ——— —_360’35 8400334Q — ! - g 8400 SQ.FT. \ \ \ L__
~ i \ 11665 SQ.FT. ~ % — 5400 SQ.FT. —— 357 —— FT. — \ \ //\:_—/'/_\j//:_—-—j I
/ & [ 3 \ 8400 SQ.FT."———4——— ~ I
48 /‘ & i / \ \ \ ___\ l’ — ~.
7700 SQ.FT. & 50 /4 / \ o~ ~ .
- QQ’/ /]S / |/ - ] N66°36'55'E-1066.34
5 /\ = W s B 7 <"/ 38
0 < /S 3
& > ~L ] P A 0/ 0722 SQ.FT. NNV
S T SNBSS A, -
s} / % B o D 3
A o & % ~
> o \-’
v 47 2% S £ /\
@ 7700 SQ.FT. ; s : ~ =
/ 3 S 5 \/
\ é;-; o'/\\ v, 7 //
~ gy b / 39
/ ™~ & - 8750 SQ.FT.
:a Q / /
46 7 2/ YN T~ o
4 7699 SQ.FT. 5 /A 7 / ~ ~ \/ ~
> 7 ™~
Cl-15 / : ~ REGULATORY FLOODWAY
ROAD STA:0+36.1 B PER FEMA PANEL —
RIM:363.49 & / 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 —
INV IN:355.93-18" ADS 40 — —
INV OUT:355.93-18" RCP _ E \ 10295 SQ.FT. LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE -
> s \\ \ PER FEMA PANEL _—
/ / AN \ 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 —
/ / A ¥ e 3\\ o8
/ sesp ST/ / , £ . NN\ \
B o i A}
L) s% NN / 9
/ O ([ S el B
. a
2 \
/- _\ 362-%
o 2 41
s o
/ \ \ é\ A s 1bps57 SQ.FT. ) A[
LA\ /
/ \ s ¥
-16
/ 44 \ ROAD STA??2” £ /@ >
16191 SQ.FT. RIM:360.32—~" 4 N
INV IN:354.00-18" RCP (:CB LINE TABLE
INV OUT:354.00-18" ADS S
® Line # | Length | Direction 50 25 0 50
Ve / e e —
> ™~ < / 43 2 L1 | 8357 | N28°45'19'E
S T~ - © =0
4 L = ROAD CURVE TABLE P By R
=V
N - 5 ] o na AN
% 720, = S % Curve # | Radius | ARC | CHORD CHORD BEARING L3 ] 105.07 | N28"36'30'W
&1 86. 2 ~ L4 | 91.72 | N2°23'44'E
13 C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28' 13.90"W S21°28'14"W
7 L5 99.23 | N41°57'13'E
<L Cc2 75.00 84.19 | S34°27'22.26"W S34°27'22"W o 4 aEn PVI STA: 13+09.56
< s L6 L6 | 101.46 | N64°16'35'E VI ELEV: 35430
i L7 50.00 | S66°21'31'W K: 30.00
~ LVC: 84.71
L8 | 5105 | N61°33'49'F LOW PT. STA: 12+95.23
PROPOSED ROAD 1 PROFILE
+ (™ + | ™
oy 2
8la 3|a
Station @ o
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 7+00 8+|00 9400 10400 11400 12400 13400
385 I I I I I I I I I I I FF”\\//II SElT_év ?;ggjf I I I I I I PVIISTA: 6+6‘IS.54 I I I I - Is TA. 8+11I " I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 385
K: 68.49 PVIELEV: 364.44 PVI ELEV: 365.77
LVC: 150.00 K: 30.00 K- 36.95 PVI STA: 11+00.24
i — LVC: 54.27 4o : 356.
380 213 HIGH PT. STA: 3+74.29 2 et -—i = LVC: 150.00 — PV %%\glfge 28 380
olg HIGH PT ELEV: 366.83 ol g SLOWPT. STA: 6+42.79:3 gle HIGH PT. STA: 7+64.87 312 LVC: 150.00
375 14 ML 53 e 18 — 218 IR 318 375
GRADE BREAK STA = 0+00.00 81z 81> sl ;8 ™~ ©1ui S1s g
["ELEV = 363.000 @ @ ol= ols B9 @9 +lo o
I S S 1w ola olm olui i
370 | = o "” ;; =4 ; S 370
/ Otm Ot
/ — @ o
— -1.05%
365 I/ 1.14% — A = % e A —— 365
= . x -5 ¥, - B — ~
— ——=290%
& .13 e i ]
r— | — 5 Y. 23]
B = — = s B 1 e -0.93%
e % ? B : S — 3%
355 : : o —— ——=-355
X Y -%‘i' T — —— =1 T4
taal 4 : - _— il
—_ k> ;!-r—
350 350
345 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 345
[vIK=} < | < —~|® olm — | A ® [=2NTe] QO (= D™ [(oRETo] | © [(e RN ®] | Al
DS |- @ | N S| 0|~ ®| o S| | @ |- S| |0 | @ | o
—|™ < | < gl o) ©|© ~|© (<R WTo) < M ToR Mo} [ I Es [ 3K ©|© < |0
©|© | © O © | © O | © ©|© [(e RN (o] | | © [(e B N{e] [To R Mo} [To R Mo} [ToRETe]
Y A | Q[P @ @ [P @ [P Q| @? @ [P @ [P @@ @D @D
[OA{O; [O0] (ORNO) [OA{e; (ORNO) [OMIO; (OO [ORIO) [ORNO) (OO (O O; (OO (OO
| w L | | w L | [TIR TS | w [TIppTS | w [TIppTS [TIppTS L | e [TIppTS [TIppTS
0+00 1400 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 114+00 12400
A B C D E F

BY

REVISION

DATE
G N E Designing our client's success

O 3 &
v O E
- ¥ X S
-l 0 o =
F K 5
D=
S % &
C © x5
© mmm L
hﬁﬁigo
& g
P 5,
o mmm
2 _ =
o 3
w - <
= =T
C < £ &
—_—
Z <=
® =
hcgzaa
mdgg
wm%m

DIAMOND ESTATES

PARQRUSE & BENERKF R

E

ARRCHN GIERERT:
JAMES CARTER

>

S

/PROFESSIONAL
"< ENGINEER ,/

REGISTERED ’

/
/

2-Q-2013

CONTENTS:

ROAD 1 PLAN &

PROFILE

0+00-13+00

PROJECT NO:

21206

DATE:

FEB 2023

SHEET NO:

)

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg



B c > E F >
1
ﬁ\m T | -
- = 3 75
._r/—' \ \
- — - CONNECT TO EXISTING _|
T/ 18" CMP |
FL:350.75-18" CMP \
| | | | | S
%]
= 1 \ ‘ S
§ =
L 8
2 ol |2
| \ 3 ) 7/ 2 ROAD CURVE TABLE
o)l Q =
= N z
\ % \ \ 3 L i3 B Curve # | Radius | ARC | CHORD CHORD BEARING
- o c() i [ 3 (':l <
< \ Te} O \ Te} \ = =8 4 \‘}o-j‘/ & C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28'13.90'W S21°28'14"W
e I S 2 Qo Adaw
@) @) @) 5 O \ -3 . ) i Cc2 75.00 84.19 | S34° 27'22.26"W S34°27'22"W
= - - | 3 — A8 | L
_—FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 ’—\FND 5/8" REEBAR11|‘11 A R | =
| | | O < =
\ [v] v o E
Sl md £ & S
\ \ \ \ /[ LINE TABLE 2l = I 2=
<
\ ‘ \ Line # | Length | Direction :'2 S KE
‘\ \ / ‘ S66°36'49"W-1203.43 / L1 | 8357 | N28° 45 19'E gl QY= x %
) 4&\ \ o \__— Y [’ \ L2 | 70.00 | N2°17'50'E ; .E 2 95/ %
:\__ — L_///_) — | = _Z_ T 22 ]| / \OPEN/ &?Q L3 | 105.07 | N2g&° 36 30'W ; qh) A B~ sb
SPACE & 2
— — X N FES-1 L4 | 91.72 | N2°2344'E £ =
— — — — \ \ /k ~__ \ \ \ ‘ / \ 5 \ sorrsarz @ FL:335.30-18' ADS o | o023 | Nato o7 13E 5 g g,)
7 @ . * m—
_‘/T e 5 \ \ 4 /( \ 3 \ 8401 SQ.FT. / i 50 o5 0 50 a1 o=
,\_‘ | \ﬁ,//‘, 7 \ \ / 6 \ 8400 SQ.FT. 8100 5GPt i \ £ ;\ - — L6 | 10146 | N64°16'35°E al] O
s | \ \ " \ 8400 SQ.FT. e b, ‘\ \ \ \ \ . / Yg: L7 | 50.00 | Se6°21'31'W C < ?é
. ' ROAD STA112+92.4 \ \ 11 8400 SOLET \ \ \ \ X A O § L8 | 51.05 | N61°33 49'E m W = =
\ 8400 SQ.FT INV IN:351 gcl)’v::g?;g; e 20'BSL | L~ _ - T 7 v/ o 5 / c§ - w =28
| vssroorsaos | | | Ji B ] REas N ot Vi S A ST K% e pa > = g
. o | — . —— — — — e peaTie e T . iy —
\ 20' BSL 35'-18" RCP@1.41% - \ == L T R AN W SR SR — — = A = g
—_— \l —  — — —_\\< = g o Al AN R e = 0 _ — }19+00 —\—_ —| -.:1__-_'_:'5_;--'-‘ / / m . %
— — ' e fa 17400 “N\— — X — — '1\8~+ _ : —) < 52 // 99 Y P e
== o g s Y| - =~ o= iy oy SL07 =G
Tt P PR TRy S = -1 | a1 rWvwT 1\ _ __ — — — 1 y U (%] —
R2aa 14+00 L et = ] —— o = I - 2 SPACE > .
=210'-18" ADS@1.00% 55 131—9& e L = === —— 866036I55“W'1631 71 i — ° . = T T i b e S A 2 = - N // 189§SQ'FT' &\?”69 do7g 59 b&
= . ——PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) n R PSR 255 S S R e ISR 8 e 991,713 q
TECWATERERE ~ 1 ey Ve VG [ — Z _ il & N oo O/\/O
N s P - / Py — — B : LIFT STATION N\ Vi b
T T R e PRl SRS - — r o ’_\ { Wl 2o sQ.FT. 2 \ ~~ 9 /( 4
7= . : 9 A
7 — 9 T Y - % 'BS g i — alla]
i B CB-9 N ! — " o5 17 // (D) ﬁ "0
— —  ROAD STA:12+83.6 T ‘ u\\ /\//8413 SQFT. A[ T % ?q:m
RIM:354.66 ————_
INV OUT:351.50-18" RCP t —19 e 55 Vo > el
z 20 ;’F - 8155 SQ.FT. 36 o < !
\ \ : = — 55 21 8402 SQ.FT. ™~ 0042 g pra -
—— 24 — 23 = 5400 SQ.FT. = sorsart s \ ‘\“\ \/ _~ — 52 y — L@ o
—%M .25—————1*_‘_‘—84OOSQFT 8400 SQFT. : __.d84OOSQ'FT' "—TC\P\/\, \ = )J R . m 0 = <
~ 8400 SQ.FT. T I ' , ~— (I -
8400 SQ.FT. I J——/T g
= =T T e i (Ve 5| %80
| /ljdj’\{\,r = — Pj\flffi — — 7 S wz»
== = > %;E
PROPOSED ROAD 1 PROFILE S 957
- O
S
g =
Station :
I
<
12400 13+00 14400 15+00 16+00 17-‘-00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 b,25+00
375 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I < § 375
PVI STA: 17+19.00 (18
PVI STA: 13+09.56 PVI STA: 14+89.56 PVI ELEV: 354.00 PVI STA: 24+32.59 — | 1 — =SNG
370 eS8 a70 T oM,
— LVC: 84.71 — — LVC: 150.00 — I s O PVI ELEV: 340.38 K: 13.07 LVC: (7)'226 O (T — ZS s ARKANSAS. .\,
& |@-LOWPT. STA: 1248523 gi[ © el HIGH PT. STA: 14-+95.51 gl2 3l ol LVG: 150,00 - , LVC:150.00 — ofo Sla ,’%fw **i’wbw&w'.
365 51 %~ LOW PTELEV: 35456 518 218 HIGH PT ELEV: 357.05 318 51 e g-? ? . 512 LE)(\)NWPl;I'_.r?E'II'_IAE:V 2_23;;5;.;1 B3 51 213 365 ” REGISTERED )
=1 2l Tl 2 @ % ROAD INTERSECTION ‘75::% sl3 slo 218 . 21 §$ § & ‘PROFESSIONAL’
@ STA:16+66:93 g Tt 1o Qful Qu 519 518 4
360 % @ §_E §'5 §_E @ /—ELEVi354.75 o 218 Sl ;(ué 2(';3 G 1@ 360 'l ENGINEER H
w o w / 8 5 8 a g>) o g>) w 5 a .' w % % 4
P —— S —— // = o @ u \‘ NO. 9551 \,\V‘?’
— F — ® 355 W \ =~
m —  ———— — ).
2 = e 350 2-Q-L023
Q 3
~— S
o 345 "'j' —— 345 CONTENTS:
340 - Ta 340 ROAD 1 PLAN &
——— — PROFILE
5 33
395 : 335 0+00-13+00
330 330
PROJECT NO:
325 325 21206
320 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 320 DATE:
3|5 2|5 23 SJE 5|5 8|12 8|5 2|3 Q|2 oy 3% ©|Q FEB 2023
M| < n| o O~ [(o R NTo] (9o 2 N op) [ce X)) Aal| s |l O N~ o © |0 O oo
|0 To A WYe) To R WTo) |0 0|0 < | < < | X (VISR (IR DM ™| < To R Ts}
Ak o3| Ak o3 | o5 Ak & | & | | o 3| & 3| | o | SHEET NO:
OlG GG O|lo Olo OlG OlG GG Olo OlG Olo Ol6 Ol6
| | | | L | L | | L | W L | W L | L LW LW
13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 6
A B C D

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




B C D E F >
J
/ ~
Inno.,. . 9
/ 95648 SQ.FT. ,I %
0¥ 107 il Nk “
‘ s Al N g / / 1o
— o | | .‘: L 8400 SCEJ).FT. | ’ 1
o — ik g -
) 5
g 0
N <07
=
OF—
NI FESS —_
| [ FL:365.80-18" RCP TS —
& CB-17 L
Z 81'-18"RCP@-0.71% ROAD STA:0+55.9 e
65 GT ) Rim36852 I CBA2 LINE TABLE 5
INV IN:365.58-18" RCP . : —
) INV OUT:365.58-18" RCP FOADINT ROAD STIG139 Line # | Length | Direction 5&225;:;) L
D 33'-18' RCP@-0.54% [~=INV OUT:360.75-18" RCP L1 | 8357 | N28°4519'E ol U 3 2 ¢
0 Arile R e T — — TSR —— 1N S
o P e e | — — e : ROAD STA:6+17.7 7 L2 | 70.00 | N2°17'50'E Sl =d ¥ & S
1+00 B N e e — = N\ A | 3 RIM:364.74 al g I 2=
PROPoS= R b TR o INV OUT:36}-!0\9;1?"' ’RCF’ L3 | 105.07 | N28°36'30'W — » S S g
SED ROAD , 2+00 X B SRR R !;: ‘ ' SQ / — - ] L — @
e 2 (50 R/w) — E 71 18" ROP@0.50% 8400 SQ.FT. L4 | 91.72 | N2°23'44'E k] (®)] = ¥ =
A _ ! q | *57'13 o L 25
‘ R A N23°23'71"W53647. 3+65 | . \/ L5 | 99.23 | N41°57'13'E = .E et g
- — RN ..\.._.-.-:_':5-:\;_,__-'.:.\_..‘_:_.‘_=:__‘_l_ e . 2 ? R i \ h A L B
e s Z 2 ! L6 | 101.46 | N64° 16'35'E o &b
CB-18 S TN — 7 o~ [ 3 L7 50.00 | S66°21'31"W e v =
qqn 1 250 :0+457. — TR P o N : £
32'-18" RCP@-1.25% S%&g;@wsm \\ LN " 60' -18' RCP@1.02% —— | © =
FES-6 INV IN:365.40-18" RCP [L\ -— A ” I L8 51.05 | N61°33' 49'E D < Sh
& 00-18" RCP . gy ) — - = / Ny omm
REBAR CAP 1402 o «.194.09 INV OUT:365-‘<)'18 RCP CB-13- 7 S E 7/ 35// / / L10 | 25.00 | N&7at'21'W al ©
- ROAD STA:5+68.3 , 8400 SQ.FT.
S24 03'57'E-o75 3g (J/\ RIM:365.47 ! ¥ 1] c = ?é
' : " RCP’ . ‘/ S w = =
INV IN:360.39-18" R / ¢ S m S — 9
INV OUT:360.39-18" AJ'S / g < - = é <
FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402— / i J — © © 5~
] — O =~
| S/ R 7 2 < . C°%
) [ 3 / a O S o
/ | / 118 2 / 36 / © 2 % g
OPEN | EH
o ) e ‘ 0 ; L 8407 SQ.FT. w Q& C%‘-
/ 186,84 Sc’J.l'ET - —_
& o —
B 3
I~ / |8 N — <~
~ 2 & =
J So g . N\
XIS A J&) i
‘ i
O E=g
¢ BEs
<| Z e
| W S
o% O
‘_
O
N
<C =<
— )
(D)
PROPOSED ROAD 2 PROFILE &) ®
ROAD CURVE TABLE =
Station Curve # | Radius | ARC | CHORD CHORD BEARING
3
-1+00 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S$21°28' 13.90'W S21°28'14"W
385 | | | PVI STA: 0+47.64 | I —PVI STA: 2+03.38 | | | | | I I I 385
PVI ELEV: 368.51 PVI ELEV: 371.00 Cc2 75.00 84.19 | S34° 27' 22.26"W S34°27'22"W
K: 7.08 K: 37.07 TN
380 -~ LVC:5000 - LVC: 210.08 — 380 W= 0 “\,
319 I1e— St HIGH PT. STA: 1457.52 e Z s ARKANSAS. .°%
§§ J'Qr §E§ 2 HIGH PT ELEV: 369.80 § g ZVornon *L'TAT"'WW'I
375 T o BPEAKSTA = 0v o000 P ;“é:;g o1 GRADE BREAK STA = 3+6472——————1-37D ‘I,’ REGISTERED "
ELEV = 364.390 _\ %"5 SpE—=2 & 2] @ /—ELEV = 364.402 . ‘PROFESSIONAL’
m [ /
o 370 \\ 1.60% — — 370 ; EN(jIl\IEER y
S \ NO.9551 X3
= = \{ o8 \\ \\«\.’.—"
S 365 365 LIRS
360 360 2-Q-2013
355 355 CONTENTS:
350 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 350 ROAD 2 PLAN &
e E I Sl PROFILE
< S 0| © [©> M N e)) [©23Ne)] ! 1
©|© ©|© ©|© ©|© Gloe
| | | | o |
G| b G|d G|d G|d
| w L | e | W L | e
0+00 1400 2+00 3+00 4400 4 PROJECT NO:
DATE:
SHEET NO:
B c D c -

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




§ g\/\/-‘—/_J~—/ } ﬁ/
‘4\ 2
A i | E —— 'S S~ { F 15
. — g //‘/4 /£ //
& = ;
/ - ” O ~ < /
— s STA: 8+12 = 7 EN=
g _— /Y INSTALL 3way 77/ /" Z//
— /> 42 A FHA COMPLETE ~~
Y~ _— Ca 10974 SQ.FT. ‘7
e G —/ > 8" MJ 45° BEND b
\ = SSMH-10 < STA: 7+67 Q
— STA:20+26 -, ¢ 44 %)
~ —~ — s RN N 16191 SQ.FT. o
W2 & Y 8' MJ 45° BEND o
. - W~ oy AT STA: 7+21
s - —
1 \ — 1
> ~— . ~ - QN\ “o \ : — /
~ e /] 7
- “ A e ¢ — ////F/ﬂ;
\ PPN\ A= /& 8" MJ 22.5° BEND
~__REFER TO FORCE SEWER .37//// 8 330 L STA:6+79
PLAN PROFILE SHEET =~ —{f_ % — 335 3 - ,
= F- b bl — M=~ Bp s : : 8" MJ 22.5° BEND
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ : — M —=— 340 Chiee & ' i STA: 6+41
\\\ 345 ) < 46 7 E
’;‘“ 7699 SQ.FT. ()
e 654;} ’ //\ < \/
¢¢¢¢¢ ~ o3 . s \
_____ 4 / v
\ 255 N / {7 o W 2 &
L - /3 v} v O E
Or < S 47 be o S 8
%95 ,. 58 o~ * 7700 SQ.FT S - F & S
4C7?5<- / A\ /58 L ~_ - - 0 o
> < \\10722SQ.FT. K/ //\/\ \/ = - S" g gﬂ
R T I 5 \ == Y Hozz0
dg% REFER TO LIFTSTATION | ' N~ Jr/ /J/ T T~ N\ / . L / éb 2 P =S X
28 DETAIL SHEET \ ey . ssMHs S’/ & & 48 o] IR
?x ) /_/ /I ~< Pa— \7L-\\4¥ 26"\J/ 27 o8 ’ 29 /\/ 30 T ~ ><31/\_ /‘__/32304\\ 33 ’ 34 35 , 36 7 /STAZ16+51—| {\% g Q//é/l‘ 7700 SQ.FT. 5 © mmm o g
2, 18 ’ -19 20 ‘ . 21 ‘ 22 23 24 L. 25 T - ga00saFT. - | 8400 saFT. | | 8400 SQFT \F 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQFT. ] ' 8400 SQFT. 3 \ N SR S~ o] = A = 5
> I?I’A1 0400 8155 SQ.FT L s saft ~] " 8401 sQFT 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQFT. = | 8400 SQFT.——| " 8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. | 8400 SQ.FT. e T C 1 " SSMH7 11665 SQ.FT. 5 3 5 / /\ N \/ o| @ 5
i 17 s NS o . 1 \i: SSMH-6 7_ ! . N =
\\ A\ 8413 SQ.FT Y b “— ssMH-3 J L | | SSMH-4 | >(ﬁ‘ BSL L SSMHS STA12+47 L. | — __t STA:15+29 7 20 B%IO_‘) £ Ly £ () g
N o SsMH-1 -/ / W j \7ﬁSSMH-2 | L STA:4407 A o , [—sTA6+87 | NN N [ — STA:9+67 — > S~ : N . i T 1e+00  N\)W S c=n - s
S 77 STA0+19 /T W /T STAHeT S 5400 — | — -6+004— /— — —|7+00— ——| —/8+00 9+00——~ ——|/-10+00—_ 11400 — —— | -12400— 3 —13400 o7 7 — 14400 — g4 7 15400 , == g 49 2
OPEN <>' o - 1+00— - T g2400 23+0  eeewe /| 4+00 — : - = : 4 = = P s 122;?'_%“ SDR26 SEWE! @ 7702 SQ.FT. 8 oa
e . : et et I 1o N e s : & 280 . 8" SDR26 SEWER : 280' - 8' SDR26 SEWER 283' - 8" SDR26 SEWER & ~__
SPACE |~ 178 - 8' SDR26 SEWER 210 - 8" SDR26 SEWER 280 - & SDR26 SEWER; = > S 8' MJ 45° BEND Mo, C =5
18921 SQFT.” 4 » = —ARALY 2+00 S STA: 3+37 s Ly 8/4'5 Wl = ncé
' a g — o= . T T e % L e o e e e e e R e + 00 e L e 6P ~C. m S 5 N
SN 4 e S — R ST TSR RO T e N e P e e SaEReE = 5 5 PG m— & —— — A OPEN —— = ~ Q
AL 0T o WY A=A [ U — SR NsTALL 16 X6 ' | — — — B ' : — PAGE TS \ "M 45° ‘l& S ES
yo FHA COMPLETE ) - ‘ <+ — I PR R : , INSTALL 16" X 6 ¥ INSTALL 16'X 8" | /[ | ! 8" MJ 45° BEND Q) 51 8' MJ 45° BEND / © 5~
< P INSTALL 16" X 6" s 20"BSL | TS & VW/ BOX, COMPLETE """ 2P BSL ‘ TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE /J TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE A ora 3\SQ- STA: 1+34 2 STA: 2+77 : Z =0
9 - TS &V W/ BOX. COMPLETE FHA COMPLETE I T | . . I . STA'0+00 | | ]\ ST — NSTALL 3-WAY ;/@soi A 2 = < = =<
¢ | i A\ g o £
/7 / A A st e Al e 1 10 " 12 g | S . TR 't 1| (] AR >~/ © =7
OPEN 12067'1$Q FT 8401 gQ.FT. Q} SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. | _4--8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQFT.—| __8400SQFT.__ | ~ 8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT.— | 8400 SQFT.—1 — 8400 SQ.FT. ~ |~ 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 sQ.FT.~FHA COMPLETE 8400 SQ.FT. W p ! | ) ‘ ‘_ ~~ w w O % >
| (N 7 [ ] Sl Ik < xL
3017 SIQ.F'JI'.\\\/ d | | | | , , ' J' 3 ; g ~_
[~ = & \ — B qu—— n | T T | | L[ | Y
i | / - | | | | | | | | | | | | .
| SN D P [ 5 0
/
l ‘ ‘ l ‘ ‘\ 95648 SQ.FT. o o " U S 70,5 o/
| | L 5 1o | R 1 :
— - 5 | 5 b _ | | | 9 L Gs, 1 o€ O 2yg
5 = o | c e = - 9 S S 0 5 5 =~ . A S 5 ) C i <=
— < | Bl (@) @) @) o = — = | @] ~ l 3 - : o)) 2 <t N
e 4 ] = = o o) @ Q — < = P . » = - - L S —
s | s e S = N S (R g a @ [ 3 5 5 "o 5 - Q Q O 5k < <| 972
e ( > o = & R . 2 o R = 1 B N N ' A fF 2 A
g ] | | | @ s | & | \ | X 8 S 5 -
L ol . I ' '\ . ; <
N 'L | | MIDLAND FARMS SUBDINISIQN l l 5 Tl %_' -
’ | I i E i
/L P ‘ l | | | | | | : _\ - S =
I | 5 Z O
e I 1 _ | S | o P O
— — | O w - O
— = — 7] S 5.
= =
- — - 0 L ==
\‘j ‘_/ ( =] = P X P ‘ﬁégpq/ < @) B <_liI
~ (D)
PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: D E ©
<
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 o
MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F.
SITE LEGEND: NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
3 - SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA 3
FIRE HYDRANT (FHA SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
x (Y BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
M WATERVALVE REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN _.-‘T‘E‘\\\\
@ STORMMAVHOLE SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN = sTA 0N
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.) 2, ARKANSAS. k‘g‘
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
'*_ LIGHT POLE BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN ,/, Yormur’ *HTi‘w Mw 'l
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
®  warermerer STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN 4 REGISTERED 'I
sv STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC VICINITY MAP ’PROFESSIONAL’
D} sewer servicE CONNECTION LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP . /] ENGINEER 7
: [} /
) * kK 4
W PROPOSED WATER MAIN : e NO. 9551 \z.’z
S PROPOSED FORCE SEWER MAIN SURVEY LEGEND : ! S \\\\ J \N\\ﬂ\-‘,"
- i 2 MIDLAND RSN N -
I — SS —— SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION A - Computed point T T T T e T ~
@ - Found monument g 3 g( E:
WS ——————  WATER SERVICE CONNECTION @ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap : Jg;mMANJDR D - % -2.02.32
(M)-Measured $
(R)-Record I @ 5 . CONTENTS:
(P)-Platted % PINEWOOD |G
g SHERWOOD =
! | WiLbwood Rrp 2 UTILITY
- PLAN
80 40 0 80 | | BLUEBLL OR ) :
NOTES: — e E— >ﬂ S OVERALL
NO 1S - N
1.  BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE. CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING. '
2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT RESTRAINT. | .
4 Py ) 4 | PROJECT NoO:
3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY g 1o Lowr J/ 2 1 206
HAVING JURISDICTION. OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC. . | COLLEGEVILLE yd |
‘ /. | PROPERTY DATE:
4.  ALL WATER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH SALEM WATER USERS SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. i g / LOCATION:
A A, Locsmon FEB 2023
5. ALL SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS AND THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. FOR A i Trﬁﬁg‘éﬁob{g"f,{ B Ti % ;
COPY SEE THE WEBSITE https:/ /www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Rev?bidld= % n Q) J : ' SHEET NO:
s
‘ MEADOW | CREEK DR
6. REFER TO LIFTSTATION DETAIL SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 8
A B C D £ F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




A B C D E F >
=z
o
2]
. < :
o N 1
/
~~
/ N66°36'55"E-1066.34'
N66°36'55"E-193.66' // ~ .
- — — — T [
| 1 =l | = T A L S | ,
. S>< / i | ] ~ 1] | | =
~ ey 6566 — 31 32 33 ()
ODETAlLsH:EET1 2009‘A2E3 / /‘ \‘\ ’ ’ / o5 ‘ l 26 27 28 29 ‘ ‘ 840033% FT ]\ 8400 SQ.FT. ’ 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. ’ ‘
STA:0+00.0 s - 8" SDR26 @ 1.06% ™~ 20 21 , 22 23 24 cannen FT 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQFT. paosart | I o ™~ SSMH-6 v
TA0+00.0 18 ‘ 19 ‘ ; L oo 100 SO ET 8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT. SSMH-4 SSMH-5 ’ \*\ STA:12+46.7 b4 U oS
INV IN:385 ) SSMH-1 / 8155 SSMH-2 “zsa FT\‘\ orsart / Ll STA:6+87.4 STA:9+66.9 ~ RIM:365.37 Sl g = E
— STA:0+18.8 STA:1+97.0 RIM:354.72 RIM:358.36 INV IN:353.04 8" (NE) S <t o =2
F“'Vl:~’54+1-00 / 84131S7Q.FT. RIM:349.36 \ 2?2?3071 INV IN:348.60 8" (l:lE) 0'BSL l J INV IN:351.44 8" (NE) . — ___\ L_ R ___l l > ~Z J LINVOUT352948 (SW) ] : l ® g g
N \ INV IN:336.10 8" (NE) INV IN:343.32 8" (NE) , | ] INV OUT:348.50 8" (SW)-~_=° S I INV OUT:351.34 8' (SW) o . S S g
MJ 45° BEND INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)” _INVOUT:343.228" (SW) _ ZO—E—;§L>{ IF:\:Q/AI?\JSS4O71108 (NE) — o /— —+— / 1 00 / 12:+00 13+001@bT@J £ d -2
I e ’é j o 3+00 oEle [ 400/ ERe °‘+f"f“ ...... B S e e e e et o " | [ 260, 8' SDR26 @ 0.54% —_——— e = ,E = < §
VALVE L Lol ¥1+ o2 e e et - S o \ 280' - g SDR26@050% ‘ 1| i ' : 1 W lr— B : o [ J-E &b
. 178 - 8' SDR26 @ 4.00% 710~ 5" SOR26 @ 1.75% — ' \ ‘ | | — —EX *""WA:F':T "ff‘;E' —— 2 8 *q"é
\ \ _ 5| 5,
:>_‘¥'.§;' L@l - m:_ "'—_— ko)
: - ) _— C = g
; —/ |l — 1T T | | ] bo'BSL || [ 2ol e w =2
[ 208BSL l o a | 2 |2 - £ =
SlE > =55
\‘ \ ’ i3 14 ’ 15 16 ROAD INTERSECTION 2 E E = <
; 8 9 10 84001813.FT. 84001 82Q - 400 SOFT. 8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. STA:6+11.88 S m E =
3 4 ‘ S / 8400 SQFT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. S
2 8400 SQ.FT ~ 8400 SQ FT. 8400 SQ.FT. ‘ w o L2
12067 SQ.FT. 8401 SQ.FT. 8400 SQFT. saosart o AL o M
o] | T~/ | | | 1| N 1 i
| o —
/3017 SQ.FT. \ —_l ___l - l l J o l - 7L ———\ I—— — l J o o D \ W | | o
& \ \ \
— 1~ S66°36'49"W-1203.43' l l \ \ | | \ l l Y
0 L R A B H I I R | o
TRACT A AN
| | | | | | ‘ ‘ ‘ | | ‘ \ | | | | | e | | 139
‘ g - =
1
e I o T | & e
TR
N =M<
(| T — -
N
=
Z O Ql D
O| w23
w - O
>| FoX
L=
SEWERMAIN-1 PROFILE %( OB
%4
i
Station
-0+2%+00 1+00 2400 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 7+00 8+00 9400 10400 11400 12400 13400 13450 3
l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l
380 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 380
-‘\\\\\
- TE X\
375 375 e
SSMH-6 —F ZS s ARKANSAS. .\,
S Allses s ) oty
370 g'srmgf%.g // INV IN:353.04 8" (NE) :__370 ’ REGISTERED '
SSMH.3 RIM:358.36 £ INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW) T ‘PROF ESSIONALI
365 STA:4+071 / :m IC')\IJ?FS:;;AT& E(,NI(ES)W) —— e — ] —=—365 " ENGINEER
7—RIM:356.01 SSMH-4 / ———_— -/ ~ (] * % %
i /_INV IN:347.10 8" (NE) : / — | — / S~ Y d
e /oot o s [ — vo.s §F
360 LS-1 RIM:349.36 / 7~ INV IN:348.60 8" (NE —  — i 360 WY \..\.’ =
/ / / (NE) — } (O Y
STA:0+00.0 /—INVIN:343.32 8" (NE) / 7 INV OUT:348.50 8" (SW) = L il
m - RiM:341.02 J—INVOUT343.22 8" (SW) — — / e i1 i
—_— " L m— —_— e —— B KE
o) 355 / INV IN:335.80 8" (SE) / /f—_?" ;ﬁ/ S e T E——— ‘:— — — 5 P ————— ; 355 1" % _2_@2—3
g<) | / T £ = N EY é g
= / SSMH-1 // /// ¥ K 280 - 8" SDR26 @ 0.98%
o 350 ] /_SIT,\;\;SLT&B E— c— — ﬁ 280 - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50% = 350 CONTENTS:
II // :m I(,)\ltstT?-)ggeoo% t(swl(zrle) // — 210 - 8" SDR26 @ 1.75% —jﬂh l
345 —— ™ 345 SEWER MAIN 1
| / — > ki
i /o SW% PLAN &
i WA =178 - &
340 i H"'it// 340 PROFILE
Tt
g:;: ; 0+00-13+00
335 ‘ﬁ N 335
1 N 4 | PROJECT NO:
: \.
330 "; —19'- 8' SDR26 @ 1.06% 330 21206
325 i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i 325 DATE:
S| 3| & 3|9 2% 3|8 o |+ Q|2 8|8 3| 3|8 2|3 &R 5|2 8|8 FEB 2023
3 S g 3|2 B3 318 8|15 (8 B D o |18 B8 BB 5|8 3|8 3|8
Q@ Q@ QR QR @@ 1R QR 1R A A A Q1@ Q1R QR SHEET NO:
(OO (OO (OO (OO (OO ORI0) (OO (OO (OO (OO (OO (OO (OO (OO )
W W Wl Wl Wl | w Wl Wl Wl Wl Wl W Wl Wl
0+00 1+00 2400 3400 4400 5400 6400 7400 8+00 9400 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 9
A B C D . F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




uoneAs|3

—

—

{

( 41
10957 SQ.FT. / / i 3
\ :
OR N (2]
r - \y 4? o
0 TN ¥
\ \ §J i 45
\ \\ | %o 8652 SQ.FT.
S,
10295 SQ.FT. Yy ~—
~ SSMH9 / , / /\ N ~/
STA:19+02.3 / . / ~
RIM:363.94
N/ /\ TS INVING56.61 8" (N) s
INV OUT:356.51 8" (S) / Ef £ 46
~ G 4 7699 SQ.FT.
39 / (YO ~
8750 SQ.FT. / / : /\ . ~— \/
~_ 4 by
\:\ /\ / § ,'.;;) ‘ // \
o ~ ~_ \/ S /A / 7 /
y o g 47 (S
< ™~ }o@ 7700 SQ.FT. o)
W : Q_q, / (,g)
38 / _,"CB \ (r?
\ \ 10722 SQ.FT. s 2 ~ \/ R
~ ~_ o

——=|r

42
10974 SQ.FT.

SSMH-10 )

STA:20+25.9
/ RIM:360.75
"INV OUT:357.23 8" (S)

/ N

A

NN

>
43
10768 SQ.FT. / /

44

¥ ' /(@
™~ . . SSMH-8 / Q 5 7700 SQ.FT.
~ 35 ‘ SSMH-7 ‘ STA:16+51.3. \\ Nl ; /
0 N~ 31 l 32 33 l 34 son et STA:15+29.2 RIM:366.81 Vi N & 5 ~
100 50T 9900 SOFT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. T RIM:366.21 INV IN:355.26 8" (N) 4 7 ~_
o ~ SSMH-6 INV IN:354.55 8" (NE) INV OUT:355.16 8" (SW) \/
4\ STA:12+46.7 INV OUT:354.45 8" (SW) ~
RIM:365.37 20' BSL ; /
l J |\ ~ l L INV IN:353.04 8" (NE) | J L__ S -—-l l——— —
[ ___\ ~Z INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW) 16400 : 49
I / 25
i—,,) / 11400 / 5 ko @ 12400 13+00-f9® / ol 0 / e R ® SDR26 @ 050% = 9 4 e /
e . ——— ety ) AR AT I S K s g Sy LA e R ey P4t L U s A i oy | - u.“
ST NI SO BT AL A h e s 3 < _qu DR26 050% F- \
280' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.54% ——— e e / /\ ~_
______________ W 4 ‘ < ~ \/
A 1 i AP 3 ~ /
;\ ______________ s T R < A Tt s E LTy T T e -»If’N- ST "'i:“"~$lr:’_|_"t‘;'( )] ‘g@ w
AR TR A T A D N0 -
e o/ _— —— —— T/ OPEN" — /
— \\ | —_SPACE— \ — /\ \ 50
——_l ( 7.21 \F r\ 18684 SQ.FT. L 51 \ 11522 SQ.FT. /
’ 2 . 9203 SQ.FT. \
| B ‘i T — /
l ROAD INTERSECTION lll ‘ ,, ‘ l S77<>22,3 e T \/
| STA:6+11.88 s o -29 '
SR i I & LE 9.42
Station
12400 13400 14400 15400 16400 17400 18400 19400 20+00 21+00 22+00
380 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 380
= SSMH-7 SSMH-8
375 SSMH-6 STA:15+29.2 STA:16+51.3 SSMH-9 375
STA:12+46.7 —RIM:366.21 RIM:366.81 STA:19+02.3
~—RIM:365.37 / INV IN:354.55 8" (NE) 7 "INV IN:355.26 8" (N) _RIM:363.94
370 // INV IN:353.04 8" (NE) / INV OUT:354.45 8" (SW) // INV OUT:355.16 8" (SW) INV IN:356.61 8" (N) 370
. ~ INV OUT:352.94 8" (SW) / i / // INV OUT:356.51 8" (S)
/ — —y — /
365_‘— — e / e — — B 31/ e — e — / SSMH-10 365
: / / ] kel / > T — )
1/ ~. e N~ 38 Y ~ / — STA:20+25.9
L/ ~ Es 1 - = RIM:360.75
360 E{ Pa ~ it ~ INV OUT:357.23 8" (S) 360
3l FP i 124' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50%
: EB| 25 - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50% 11 251' - 8" SDR26 @ 0.50% R —
g L4 - 1 8" . o ] T
4 g 50% q | I
355 té 283' - 8' SDR26 @ 0.50% = 355
350 350
345 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 345

o|lm 0| © ‘ol by 0N ol (23 M)} ol © Q| o
S(8 S| @ S|o S| N S| 3|3 S| 0|
3|8 QD 8|3 8|8 8|8 3|8 QB B o &b
| | | vk ik | | | o W |
(O[O (O[O (OJRO) (O[O (O[O (O[O (O[O (O[O
[TIpRTH [TIpRTH LW [TIpRTH [TIpRTH [TIpRTH [TIpRTH [TIpRTH
13400 14400 15400 16+00 17400 18400 19400 20+00 21400

BY

REVISION

L
<
()
a
1Y 2E¢
‘:',’ | < on <
v d 0 o =
» S S g
= = 2 23
2l Dz =
oS <3
F = AL
o U 5!
Sl @O £
s € S
g © mmm
a| O)
C ==
o 8
L. 53¢
= =T
mggg
2 = O«
ru. é§'<
GEEEL
O Aam
W
i
@) v~
o) 23E
<| %
— N Y
" Yo
T %_'n
=
O 8'_%
QAl
5| I8
=
>| FoX
L |
< oY <
A oo
<
o
STRUIE o,}\\‘
£, ARKANSAS. %,
;’ Virenwr *da W Jienaty

7 ' REGISTERED
gPROFESSIONALS

'< ENGINEER _ /

: * * * %

NO. 9551 \,\V_;/
\\\\J\'\s\“"\".'

2-Q-2013

CONTENTS:

SEWER MAIN 1
PLAN &
PROFILE

12+00-END

PROJECT NO:

21206

DATE:

FEB 2023

SHEET NO:

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg



LIFTING
VAULT FROM 36" HDPE CULVERT HANDLE
WITH CHECKER PLATE LID \

PROVIDE SADDLE FOR TAP

AN

0

I

0

2" COMB. A

VALVE -

DETAIL

N.T.S.

20 40

80

1:240.0005

——— 2" BALL VALVE

Feet

uoneAs|3

—— 2" COMBINATION AIR VALVE

18921 SQ.FT. / / /
| Y
/
/ / /
/ /
/ /
/
/ / // Y
Y N
/
/ / / X
/ )/ >
/ / N i
/
/ / / Y
y /
>, /
ﬁ /
. /
/
/ﬁ A
_____ EXISTING 25' UE / > /
________________________ / X /
N‘\ Al\/ ________________________ / /
// N / < )
P i / /
MJ 45° BEND R . /
STA:0+61 e ; MJ 45° BEND /@ / //
PV FM Ea 3' SDR21 PVC FORCE SEWER 2+00 z STA:3+02 5 /
—— v i FMm " 3+00 N Y,
_________________________ ,
INSTALL 12" X 6"
- ___ ___ ___ ___ PROPOSED 10' SEWER EASEMENT TS & V W/ BOX, COMPLETE
_ STA: 3+12
/
PROPOSED 10' UE /
LS-1 /
REFER TO DETAIL SHEET
STA:0+00.0
RIM:341.02 /
INV IN:335.80 8" (SE)
/
SSMH-1
STA:0+18.8
RIM:341.00
INV IN:336.10 8" (NE)
/ INV OUT:336.00 8" (NW)
9'- 8" SDR26 @ 1.06%
&5
gy
W
S
—
/
/ //////
Station
-0+50 0400 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+50
345 i i i i i i i i i i 345
LS-1
N STA:0+00.0 F X
RIM:341.02 :
340—+——nvIN:335.80 8" (SE) \ i \\ 340
\ leTao+o242 S\
\ ELEV:335.00 S\ .
335 :.. — 335
.. ~ K
, o~ IS ~ ~——
- M \\ §/ — S —_— —
X -t
\ 6)/ — — _ I —_— —
330 o ~ 330
SR N
27 pVCFO\ \
RCE sy A -
YR | T~ — |
=\
M = / )
T =z o \_STA:3+12.13
—~ Fum = / v APPROX. ELEV:327.90
325 ————r— o P 325
/
STA:1+99.85
CONTINUOUS NEGATIVE GRADE ELEV:324.60 CONTINUOUS POSITIVE GRADE
320 i i i i i i i i i i 320
3|3 S o & 1818
3% o|® NN 3|8
ik | Q| %o
[O1o] [O10] [OINO] (OO}
L | L | | L |
0+00 C 1+00 D 2+00 3+00 F

BY

REVISION

o o0
UW\OE
- S 3 5

S S =

mw < O &n
o) R

[enXNe O NN =
=lnoo'c
°-4:><§
M 5
@ =

g

[s=1
< Sb
o .

P.0. Box 116 (72018)

2909 Military Road
Benton, AR 72015

DATE
G N E Designing our client’s success

LIFTSTATION AREA
FORCE SEWER PLAN & PROFILE | GarNat Eng

‘%
&
@\)
QQ’

CONTENTS:

LIFTSTATION
PLAN &
PROFILE

PROJECT NO:

21206

DATE:

FEB 2023

SHEET NO:

10

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg



—— ELECTRICAL & CONDUIT
EXTE'E':EF?'("); PER CITY OF BRYANT
REQUIREMENTS ,,
BRYANT REQUIREMENTS (SEE NOTE 4) 8" MJ PLUG

VALVE VAULT

3'X3"D.I. TEE —

3" PLUG VALVE [~ "~

AIR RELEASE VALVE -
(SEE DETAIL & NOTE 5) |-

FORCE MAIN g —

3" MJ 90° BEND

EMERGENCY PUMP —
CONNECTION PER

_______________________ NN S

)

— BUG-FREE VENT

C | D

NP 3085 SH 3~ 256

Technical specification

SSMH-1

SEE SUBDIVISION

PLANS J1Head
[ft]-
80\

BY

VJW

REVISION

3/18/15 |REVISE PER HEALTH DEPT.

oy WIHIZGATES . . :

J o/ 'ACCESSROAD
SR ]

256 116mm

Note: Picture might not correspond to the current configuration.

General

Patented self cleaning semi-open channel impeller, ideal for pumping in
waste water applications. Possible to be upgraded with Guide-pin®

for ev en better clogging resistance. Modular based design with high
adaptation grade.

................................................. 1-2__
''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 8-
_________________________ e
36" X 48" 0 n | I ‘ I I ‘ | I
ALUMINUM HATCH COVER 0 S0 100 150
WITH LOCKING HASP
BUG-FREE VENT
30" X 30" ’
ALUMINUM HATCH COVER #4REBAR @ 1270.C. ALARM ELEV 335.0
WITH LOCKING HASP '
e T——7 T B S GRADE PUMP 2 ON ELEV 334.0
Rers P )
Q( - ALL EXCAVATED MATERIAL PUMP 1 ON ELEV 332.0
8) A& REPLACED WITH WASHED
% eZanx GRAVEL BACKFILL
SHPJ"C 8)08308 PUMPS OFF ELEV 330.5
‘6( a/“‘?\/‘\({ 6' @ FIBERGLASS BASIN :
8) C;\—Q WITH INTEGRAL VALVE VAULT
N ) ~ ~O0s LEVEL CONTROLS
N 8) | __—— SSLIFT
| Q% Q% CHAIN N.T.S.
% ; OSSO
WALL SLEEVE WITH AN / N Y Y NEW 8" GRAVITY SEWER
LINK SEAL — ELEV. 335.8+/-
TYP. AT ALL WALL SOK At
PENETRATIONS Q@
>OC Epg O —— ELEV.329.0 @
DRAIN WITH TIDEFLEX Q% TC
CHECK VALVE ] 3 LSO — FLANGED WETWELL BOTTOM
;] 4 /
R B B ST B ot TT R T B #4 REBAR @ 12" O.C. @

: . £l 4 e .
- ? ‘a . - <« e T - S T 49 .4 B . L
PR N . ; o e . A N .
s - T 4 a4 Y- B e N S DRI VR R | NP

FLYGT SUBMERSIBLE

PUMP (2 TOTAL) SECTION

LIFT STATION -

SCALE: N.T.S

I
[US g.p.m

PUMP INFORMATION

LIFT STATION - PLAN

KEYED NOTES

3" FLANGED SPOOL

3" FLANGED PLUG VALVE
3" FLANGED CHECK VAL@E
3" FLANGED 90° BEND

3" FLANGED TEE

O N N TOR O

Impeller
Impeller material Grey cast iron
Discharge Flange Diameter 3 1/8 inch
Suction Flange Diameter 80 mm
Impeller diameter 116 mm
Number of blades 2
Motor
Motor # N3085.183 15-09-2AL-W 4hp
Stator v ariant 12
Frequency 60 Hz
Rated voltage 460 V
Number of poles 2
Phases 3
Rated power 4 hp
Rated current 51A
Starting current 30 A
Rated speed 3415 rpm
Power factor

1/1 Load 0.91

3/4 Load 0.88

1/2 Load 0.81
Efficiency

1/1 Load 80.5 %

3/4 Load 82.5 %

1/2 Load 825 %
Configuration

LIFT STATION NOTES

1. LIFT STATION SHALL BE COMPLETELY SHOP
FABRICATED INCLUDING WETWELL, VALVE
VAULT, ACCESS HATCHES, INTERNAL PIPING &
VALVES, PUMP RAILS, LEVEL CONTROLS AND
APPURTENANCES

ALL INTERNAL PIPING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
OF FLANGED SCHEDULE 40 304L STAINLESS STEEL
ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER

CITY OF BRYANT REQUIREMENTS.

4. PROVIDE CANOPY OVER ELECTRICAL CABINETS
AND CONCRETE HOUSEKEEPING PAD UNDER
PANELS PER CITY OF BRYANT REQUIREMENTS.

5. INSTALL FORCE MAIN TO ENSURE AIR VALVE IS
AT HIGH POINT. RELOCATE AIR VALVE AS

REQUIRED.

=
(Y Ege
B R
2 §8§
HE- =
S| € 2 &5
5|'S £z 2
2 & =
gl e 5,
&l o
c <
LLI| = 52
<252
CER
O =
O 232
(7 p)]
B f
wEﬂm
mng
Q2 K
=€
<
HOBE T
OI—‘OE
O
= &
Lﬂmmz
sz':
5 - QO
Mmmu
MmEE
EQBZ
— ]
SERZE~
wn
CONTENTS:
LIFT
STATION
DETAILS
PROJECT NO:
15005
DATE:
FEB 2015
SHEET NO:

4




A B C D o E F >
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION: NEW CONSTRUCTION 500 ° @
PHASE | EXISTING STREET 50-0" LONG x 25-0" WIDE x 6" THICK \ 2"- 3" DIAMETER CLEAN STONE
1. CONSTRUCT THE SILT FENCES ON THE SITE 2"- 3" DIAMETER STONES
2. CONSTRUCT THE ROCK CHECK DAMS AND SEDIMENT TRAP BASINS.
3. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES. L U S i
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE SITE. RSP (G YRS AT i O~00=0) N IEIER ® St s v T~ F
5. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA.  UPON IMPLEMENTATION AND INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING AREAS: TRAILER, e ":'@ ﬂOQ O 0? HOQOR\O O\O b OROAOS 630 © \QOQ G202 QO( X ﬁ@ﬁ‘ ;Oo% OOOOO OOUO% 0L A0S OCC% OgooOoOo 3 — 7
PARKING, LAY DOWN, PORTA POTTY, WHEEL WASH, CONCRETE WASHOUT, MASONS AREA FUEL AND MATERIAL STORAGE CONTAINERS, DT e SRl R e e e o S e 59 OOO 90 Qooébooo oOo eNe OOOOOQQO O 7 =
SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS, ETC., DENOTE THEM ON THE SITE MAPS IMMEDIATELY AND NOTE ANY CHANGES IN THE LOCATIONS AS THEY T T § =1 (e tne %O%ooogoo A7 520050 A 5568 /T 43 7~ o
OCCUR THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. ) | OOOOOQOOOO S0007) O% OOOOO Oh O% OOOéD 5 w2 o /7 < =
6. HALT ALL ACTIMITIES AND CONTACT THE CIMIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT TO PERFORM INSPECTION OF BMP(S). GENERAL CONTRACTOR 2 o%ig OOOOQOO Sty OOO L0 OOQOOO% e 2 Toora scm./\ }/\ o
SHALL SCHEDULE AND CONDUCT STORM WATER PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ENGINEER AND ALL GROUND DISTURBING COMPACTED GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OO o) Oreo oO %O k®ret-ne %OOQOOOO oA N — XN ®
CONTRACTORS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION, I SUBGRADE UNDER STONE o )9 o) H UN® P A T2 44
1 N\ QO OO O O O O 00 OO O OO0 e 1
7. BEGIN GRADING THE SITE. Dogogo goc%oo%%o Og;OoOoOoQ O OOO%QOO%Q 4 (6191 SOFT /
< o) @ o /
PHASE I/ © é%é;?lﬂ/ IRE %Ogo O N%O(Qogo @) f\% ()Qﬁoo Q\Omﬂo &OO? 41 i / \\\\
1. TEMPORARILY SEED DENUDED AREAS. O 10987 SQFT. 1 4 yi—_ — —
2. INSTALL UTILITIES, UNDERDRAINS, STORM SEWERS, AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS. — \7/\ , e —
3. INSTALL RIP RAP AROUND OUTLET STRUCTURES. - /] 7
4 INSTALL INLET PROTECTION AROUND ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES. STAPLE DETAIL —\ \ // 45
5. PREPARE SITE FOR PAVING. N\ 0 [ wsasarr / "
6. PAVE SITE. it e
7. COMPLETE GRADING AND INSTALL PERMANENT SEEDING AND PLANTING. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE ssarr./ / ﬁ R J a
9. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES (ONLY IF SITE IS STABILIZED) NOT 7O SCALE R W / /) / ™~
i ~C 46 7 a o o
Lx_\/ L_/\\’\/\g \/ 39 / < 7699 SQ.FT. g 3 Q 8 §
'353 / / R a # (‘*'P 'i‘j
;,90 /< 8750801/ / /\ N \/ j\} ] :: d. § § go
/
= 7 sl DS
7 47 P en
_— = — ; \ 4 f 7 ? . < 7700 SQ.FT. E : % g g
— 2 38 / >~ omm - « E
2 [ e S e —— 5| F o S = SF SF SF ST N\ fmsor / LR o| & &= &5
’ % Z F ; o7 T H Tt~ F | | H—— 1 / '@ o @ B
< ‘ PROPOSED H R e u \( / S s 7 =l O =
\\ . / / /l /—/\/\_/S”-T FENCE_\——\_\ ) 31 | 3250 T 33 34 35 / 36 \/ / 7700 SQ.FT. .9 = go
\ , 19| 20 | 21| }zzd_\i 23 | 24— 25 |26~ 27 28 20 M1 30 |31~ [ 84 |ty 88 fprse - N / s €
R \\ / 7 8401 SQ.FT 8400 SQ.FT 8400 SQ.FT 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT.— 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. ~—}— R 11665 SQ.FT. // £z N \/ 8 m
)‘(V- OUTLET PROTECTION{ 7 7 S4028arT o o - 7] i l 1 20 BSL) N =
=3 S = an\Y / 8413 SQ.FT. J l /‘/ L | MN l L_ | l L__ iy 2(_IES_L,, J L adliD % I ey o [ ) — - c oo s
X LT STATION S L ) Sl =il R S0l S — — /- — — — 49 W = =
2442 SQFT. — — _( S SE— —4 f i 0p SOET m Q. — S
OPEN - — = \ — : -~ — ——% > I ‘(-U' S E8
SPACE - ] ] _? 6  WATERLIK / W= N}
EX'\ 1 E y 2 AL ‘N AL = Q
/ 18921 sQTSF. // / [ J W W W — W /" _ ) >~ z — 8 ~
2 / P = W e — - ( 7 2 Z el <C“
-~ o — e /"*’ NI/ [ —— — OPEN ——| ———=x¢ ) c < = =
- — = iy i gty gy PE— s pN X e —ale= ) i P <) \ el / w VIR
/ g ’ —\/ 20' BSlj] ’ //_/__// /(( v\/‘\,_ Ne—" ~—1 ZP BSL 2 (<,E) A\// | | 18684 SQ.FT. —— SC‘)’J‘:T. 11522 SQFT. Q-: % 5
- / - Il T / N || | ~— T
& / TR | | | vl ~ \\ \/
/ 1 l = /3 4 5/‘/_ 6 i 8 J 19 ! 2 2 84001;) FT | %01850 FT 84001860 FT ’ 370 3 \ | ~— 80 40 0 80
OUTLET PROTECTION S(?DPAECNE‘ 12067 SQ.FT. 84011 SQ.FT. /8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. — 8466~SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 1 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. /8400 SQ.FT.——§ 8400 SQL’*‘—l’ﬁO—Oﬂ/—T‘\*/ l/ l o e W 0 ‘ ‘ ‘ &
YR n . | ~
3017 SQ.FT. /_72//]/ / | l {i (_/_/__ﬁ l | l w ~
) —- P ~ o/
_ ‘ = > [_ —=X & P < ? ‘ | | | %h ~ [ &
L | < | \ (D % ; (D
l \ ‘ ‘ TRACT A 3 U‘.__\ S5 %
A 95648 SQ.FT. f};\Q O - =
| < .
L % / ‘ ‘ . LJ\/ STRAW BALE —] — UE o g
" | B | \ | 7] STAPLES (2 PER g_l) =0<
|| PORTABLE i 10 MIL PLASTIC LINING BINDER WIRE =7
—J\A/ 0 l ﬁ l ‘ SANITATION— | Q BALE) \ () S g
I ¥ (e ] FACILITY O
— l f r . ) /| O\ NATIVE MATERIAL = QN 8
N — ! L | ‘ l CONCRETE | CONSTRUCTION (OPTIONAL) A O L0
L 1 | " WASHOUT NCE i g Tz
[ — — =Y
| /L 1 J < l | | | swhep—"", ; —— —H= —— > =2
S et WY ] ( < ogx
— p == = )
Vo = | O AR
— I __ SECTION B-B a<_
/“j L/l/ B NOT TO SCALE
_ P = P P P P WOOD OR METAL
3 N EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC STAKES 3
NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE MESH SUPPORT "\ _ (2 PER BALE)
7 550" MINIMUM e
STEEL OR ".ST i O} \\
-
WOOD POST.\ P o ARKANSAS. k\"
— | — | — [T 4 RO
f n 0 n g — n 0o — 0 — 0 n ’/ eNvéEGfoI’ERED "
= . . . fPROFESSIONALY
GENERAL EROSION NOTES: 4 4
<. ENGINEER _ 7
S 7 | — 1. THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN IS COMPRISED OF A SITE MAP, STANDARD DETAILS, THE PLAN NARRATIVE, PLUS THE PERMIT AND ALL SUBSEQUENT REPORTS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. B < ( < ( B \ * k * 4
R AR A R 2. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS INVOLVED WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE STATE OF ARKANSAS NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE NO.9551  YZ
R R MR 10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH A N
2 IRSANSAA WIRE SUPPORT FENCE ELIMINATION SYSTEM GENERAL PERMIT (NPDES PERMIT) AND BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THEIR CONTENTS. T L W, WA=
" 8FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS REQUIRED BY THE SWPPP. ADDITIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS DICTATED BY CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST OF OWNER THROUGHOUT / \ ) / \ A5
— ' ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. ( (
4. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP's) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OF MANUAL OF PRACTICE, AS APPLICABLE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL CONTROLS AS DIRECTED BY @ < i < = 2-Q-2023
PERMITTING AGENCY OR OWNER, T
5. SITE MAP MUST CLEARLY DELINEATE ALL STATE WATERS, PERMITS FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIMITY IMPACTING STATE WATERS OR REGULATED WETLANDS MUST ME MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES. S ( (
PONDING HT. —‘ 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICAL OR AS REQUIRED BY THE GENERAL PERMIT. CONTENTS:
el on FILTER FABRIC PONDING HT. 7. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL DENOTE ON PLAN THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA WHICH SHALL ALSO BE USED AS THE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING AREA, EMPLOYEE PARKING AREA, AND AREA FOR LOCATING < ( ( (
WOOD POST _——TOupsTREAM PORTABLE FACILITIES, OFFICE TRAILERS AND TOILET FACILITIES. EROSION
36" HIGH MAX SIDE OF POST. RUNOFF 8 ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED OR DISPOSED. i i
9. SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIALS AND FLOTATION BOOMS SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE OR READILY AVAILABLE TO CONTAIN AND CLEANUP FUEL OR CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS. ) ( ) ( CONTROL
(ECOMMENDED) T T B et 10. DUST ON THE SITE SHALL BE CONTROLLED. THE USE OF MOTOR OILS AND OTHER PETROLEUM BASED OR TOXIC LIQUIDS FOR DUST SUPPRESSION OPERATIONS IS PROHIBITED.
STORAGEHT. : :[ 11. RUBBISH, TRASH. GARBAGE, LITTER, OR OTHER SUCH MATERIALS SHALL BE DEPOSITED INTO SEALED CONTAINERS. MATERIAL SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE PREMISES THROUGH THE ACTION OF WIND OR STORMWATER DISCHARGE < 2 ( 2 PLLAN
z INTO DRAINAGE DITCHES OR WATERS OF THE STATE. —— ——————
& 12. ALL STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN, AND IN THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN, SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE. e e e
o TRENGH i GRAVEL 13, DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS STOPPED FOR AT LEAST 14 DAYS, SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEFDED. THESE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS FROM THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ) 05 e ) B
W)I(TH COMPACTED ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS.
4 BACKFILL 14.  DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY HAS PERMANENTLY STOPPED SHALL BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED. THESE ARFAS SHALL BE SEEDED NO LATER THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE LAST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 4 | PROJECT NO:
OCCURRING IN THESE AREAS. REFER TO THE GRADING PLAN AND/OR LANDSCAPE PLAN. 21206
STANDARD DETAIL ALTERNATE DETAIL 15. IF THE ACTION OF VEHICLES TRAVELING OVER THE GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO REMOVE THE MAJORITY OF DIRT OR MUD, THEN THE TIRES MUST BE WASHED BEFORE THE VEHICLES ENTER A PUBLIC ROAD. IF 10 MIL PLASTIC LINING STRAW BALE
TRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL TRENCH WITH GRAVEL WASHING IS USED, PROVISIONS MUST BE MADE TO INTERCEPT THE WASH WATER AND TRAP THE SEDIMENT BEFORE IT IS CARRIED OFF OF THE SITE. (TYPICAL) OATE:
16, ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED FROM VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.
one 17. CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING SEDIMENT IN THE DETENTION POND AND ANY SEDIMENT THAT MAY HAVE COLLECTED IN THE STORM SEWER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CONCRETE WASHOUT FEB 2023
: STABILIZATION OF THE SITE.
STORM EVENT AND REMQUE SEDIMENT WHEN 18. ON=SITE & OFF SITE SOIL STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES. STOCKPILE AND BORROW AREA LOCATIONS SHALL BE NOT TO SCALE SHEET NO:
NECESSARY. SILT FENCE NOTED ON THE SITE MAP AND PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.
2) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED 19. SLOPES SHALL BE LEFT IN A ROUGHENED CONDITION DURING THE GRADING PHASE TO REDUCE RUNOFF VELOCITIES AND EROSION.
TOAN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE 20. DUE TO THE GRADE CHANGES DURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SILT FENCES, STRAW BALES, ETC.) TO PREVENT EROSION.
STABILIZED, 21. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY, THIS INCLUDES BACKFILLING OF TRENCHES FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT OF GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS PAVING FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION.
3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOKRS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY. B C D | E F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg



PRELIMINARY PLAT
DIAMOND ESTATES SUBDIVISION

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
WWW.garnatengineering.com

VICINITY MAP
N Ne-
N\
z
3
]
[}
o
[}
Y
___________________________
____________________________________ —
T F -
)
& STILVAN DR VAN
NEEESAN
z \ J h
<
= J
8 vy =
< woop |9
l 2 E
. ©| SHERwOOD
!
! WILDWOOD RD 2
i o
! @’ I
1 o P
. |_sLueBLL DR =
I \\\ /
: \7 CCCCCCCCC
.-/_ hﬁ_’zjﬂ[ I. ——————— — o — gl
(l ~ |
~.
i ‘ N . /
I DDDDD RD I
1
Mt "‘r'hﬂL ———————————————————————————————— A )
| 15
| tla i
| « - LORI LN !
w COLLEGEVILLE !
=2
3 . | PROPERTY
+ T N ) .
SR ~ " | LOCATION:
N e, T
SNOOKg LN’,’}U L4 61— 4‘;1
fl [ @)
|
H — l

P.O.Box 116 3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018 Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650 Fx (888) 900-3068

MMMMMMM

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

SSSSSS

AAAAAAAAAAAAAA

MMMMMMMMMM

SSSSS

HHHHHHHH

LLLLLLLLLL

LLLLLL

G

NNNNNNNN

PULASKI

AAAAA

CCCCC
HHHHHHHHH

AAAAAA

CCCCCCC

OOOOOOOOOOOOO

EEEEEEEE

OOOOOO

EEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRR

MMMMM

DDDDD

CCCCCC

ARKANSAS

SSSSSSSSSS

PPPPPPPP

1

2

3

PRELIMINARY PLAT OVERALL
PRELIMINARY PLAT WEST HALF

PRELIMINARY PLAT EAST HALF




7 h—~

PRELIMINARY PLAT -
DIAMOND ESTATES TO CITY
OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

43
42 10768 SQ.FT./,
10974 SQ.FT. % 7 o
N - ( 44 EBA
3 \ 16191 SQ.FT /
41 / \‘
LOr 10957 SQ.FT. I / \_ - J
T S e N v === %) o :
—J— S _ B <
Py Ad = < Sy o — . ~ _REGULATORY FLOODWAY 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 45 a
: == I<53=——~ /(,, N — PER FEMA PANEL se5 S /
> REFER TO FORCE SEWER = =5~ ~ ¥ 0 = 05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 -
=PLAN PROFILE SHEET ~—— T < N Oy Tog, — Ngq. 40 ) / -
~— _;_‘\7\_ e — ’ — " — - M — \\\ §([\/ /7508]//520(5900 S‘/\‘ i \1\0295 SQ.FT. /\ \/ g U % % .
i — e - —IENi—2 Lo 5 540,708 Ly N ]
o e - e ; T e, o T 7 = 3§22
] &_< \ . < “Reg SO ) \\./ﬁv;y 39 7699 SQ.FT. L o —d g? 8‘ 'g
\ <l e — \\’90 ~ S~ c§’ < 8750 SQ.FT. \/ S - m Xt SN sp
- 92 A ~_ . \/ w N g o) A@@D
- ~ \\ ‘\\ _— ) o0} o — =
< 5\ %65 295785 jox T ' < 47 fe S| & & & E
o - S 2 o S4¢ ) —— _N66°36'55"E-193.66' o S 00 SQUFT. , = — = g
~ R £S T
O\ ~ o S e ——— = = NG U T fE 3| 'S £4 5
> ’ _ 10722 SQFT. (%) 3 S
o, X TN REFER TO LIFTSTA T | | (v | [ S]] (== (| [ ] — N — 1 [ N S // g X > 8 g
Py ~ D\ "DETALLS / ,. , S & £ =
: AN = | T 20 ||| 20 T[22 I} 28 ||| 2 ] 25 Hl2e~f{f 27 [|| 28 []l 20 M a0 [fl s1—[Haer ] s || | sa || s [fss [l 5 /NN = L sl & g
) 19 / : sarT. V sa00sart. | 8400sqQ.FT.' | 8400 SQ.FT.~|~ 8400 SQ.FT.' | 8400 SQ.FT.”| 8400 SQ.FT. / K=
5 ~\ L 5202 sarm. ) 8401 sart. | ss00sart. | sa00sart.' | sa00saFT. |- 8400 SQFT."| 8400 SQFT." | 8400 SQFT. | 8400 SQ.FT. | 8400 SQFT. | 8400 SQ.FT.J 8400 SQ. J l ‘_I_\ ‘_ __| L_ /| _| ‘_ _| 1665 0Ty : / //\ S| omm
> < | 1 40 BSL S [ | - \ _ — (a]
. 2 LIFT dTATION /4 L. | SL =) ] L_—_ | |- ——l q—__- -I_ ‘—*‘_:‘I_ = |— -~ | _ s E— - — 49 w , VICINITY MAP g =
AC ME Y 1\b‘ OPEN /\ 2'442 SO - 2 - - _ o ] - _ J = o < z . - 9 AOSEAD ROAD 1 . 50! R/W : ~ _ — } : : 7 & 7?02 SQ.FT. ( E ,/) m 'O_O‘ S
N\ ¢ /SPACE P == S66°36'55"W-1631.71' g PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/\W) ‘ pHPROP - ﬂd( )5 ~ L / SISV >~/ . . T PR m S £
N 18921 SQ.FTHL M S : e N\ w £ AN S N - = é S
o et it m———— — : e N o — /\< : — N 2 s
— a > RS SR — — —— — - — +— — — i -~ ] i B | . — SPACE AT 0 — L I —_— O
! Vg [ (L / LS L — —_— / %\/‘\_L ~|7 ! LLp L p; n ) Q 51 S 2 MIDLAND  RD ~— N .
= Y e [ } B cosd |~ T T—H \ ] 1 dese 1T 2|2 /_U:/ﬂ § |1 8684 SQ.FT. \%oésd\TFT.A 1152280-FT-/ P *-rmf --------- o R 2 - g S fa
T S A | S TS | -/ — ' e S
o)) ' ) T/4 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 l 14 15 | 16 ROAD INTER.SECTION < L S77mo / R | -
. g 1 OPEN 12067]SQ FT \ 8401 go FT l /l 84/00 :330 FT ‘/ 8400 SQ.FF." J 8400 §Q>|-jf "8400 So.l-*j ‘8400 sorr.‘ ,l 8400 SQ.I—‘I’.L J 8400 SQ.I—‘I’.‘ 8400 SQ.I—‘I’.‘_ _l 8400 SQ.FI'.\— — 8400 SQ.FI'.‘,_ _‘ 8400 SQ.FFL 8400 so.l--r.L %0 sorr.‘ 8400 so.l-‘r.l M STAGr11.88 ! \ P l 2 —FND 1 /2EBA 5?3;79 W-299 4o [ N I | A w 2 % E
FT. FT. FT. , ] . 0 = N2 )
2 i b (| 1| V| [ ] S e | e | W | s | | MmN 1 - — L
3017 SQ.FF— | Ha |_€\ ~ : | ld
_— v/ e = — — =" | D G}} \ I \ 1l 5 @ < E I |
s | g " ” /l v %r/l |~ $66°36'49"W-1203.43 ! \ﬁ | f l - § e ‘ : | |
1 ; 1 ‘ ‘ \ : TRACT A =5 J& 540, P
/ c c,"\1/ 3 ‘ l |l \ P.O.B. 92 ‘ 95648 SQ.FT. ‘ O ’ : o - w /\,;ELL l/i 70?03 :' WILDWG0D RD g J / |I1 7
P ,-" ® / 5 NW CORNER & o 5 O STOR, ! - g I - . W
5 - = = 5 g % ; 92 o 5 0 ‘ 0 ’ 5/8"R JBAR 1141‘" ‘ \ = LOT 43. MIDLAND > - —8 S LLC ™~ I BLUEBILL DR é | / If 0 w
N!i_/—\o_‘\__ o (@) ) /:/‘\i UIJ‘ i \?12,/ o N 5 E)L 5 2 Q Q " RE L FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 Y] _EARMS SUB. 5 =; - = _ ~ ~ <D( 28 & ~_ :' Y — o |/’J - = (D E ;h ®
1 N‘M« < 2\ 3 R C | i : @) IT O r 4 i ~ - CENTRAL CR — + oo
= 2P alsB 8T | pra[] e | & R a\|'a | 2 IRt < I N A I R | (=] Va el sy =T A Ll <x¢
= e e N | O\ A 5 c B 1 ] T ~ ~—_ | L =l Y2
W\ — | b 8 8 ] | : 1 Q1] § ‘ n ' Creet o / = < !
i o — | % 0] N - | . AN D l} A\R.\.# M,BD‘L > | N \\IP Y, — ] = 5M§
| - ' ' S I S e I T VA
I— /L 1 ll H \ \ l A | | | | | -~ ’C"') J - P — @ L5 e iy A ) CINCOLN WE;] """"" (D ; U? <
| /{\/\!\*\F/ A S | L — L | — ‘ $66°2723"W-400.0 F & = 1 \ e o 1/ ’ W = >
— - EE— (] Som —J 1| — FND 12" PIPE—" [ )5/ ’ \_FND 1/2' RERAR GAP g COECRVLE : : O S =z
- (V;«J - 0 o E . | PROPERTY —= OalD
1 . Pa P | I LOCATION: O -0
— S Ol wzZo
o N P S =) P P P P k N & : — = 0
\\ FND 1/2" REBAR CAP 1402 Snoocs L // ' Li ) > - g =
[ Tt <\‘: L =
I § < O
1} ' MEADOW | CREEK DR -~ O h <
(D)
PLAT CERTIFICATES: PROPERTY SPEGIFICATIONS: O g "
OWNER: DEVELOPER: CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 o
. MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
Name: Diamond Development I Name: Diamond Development I mmBLISRTC?II:ZLEC:)}g?g S ROAD CURVE TABLE
R . 3
Address: 1599 Lawson Oaks Address: _ 1599 Lawson Oaks 2832@2 8E b=y E?TLYE gFV\gARTYE:NL%SERS ASSOCIATIONFWA | | Curve # | Radius | ARC CHORD CHORD BEARING
Little Rock, AR 72210 Little Rock, AR 72210 BUILDING SETBACKS: C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28' 13.90"W S521°28'14"W
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: =SSN
SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN c2 75.00 | 84.19 | S34°27'22.26"W S34°27'22"W ="g1A ALY
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 ry raiae
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN (O &UE) WEST AND PART OF LOTS 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43. 68. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90 AND 108 MIDLAND P ARKANSAS. . ‘I
. .. . . | ’ ) ) ) ) ) ’ ) ) ’ ) ) ’ 71\ ] Ll__i"w '
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate ) . o BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN FARMS SUBDIVISION. CITY OF BRYANT. SALINE COUNTY. ARKANSAS. MORE PARTICULARLY #z Vv~ J 9% gw&w'
in accordance with the within plat. I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN U ) ) U ) ) u ,I REGISTERED ()
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: Y/ ‘
Date: , ) shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; fg?i'gg&'g;égf&%%%ﬁg szH CAP LINE TABLE l'P ROF ES SIONAL /
ate: Signed: DIAMOND DEVELOPEMENT I and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and i - BEGINNING AT A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573 LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT [/ ENGINEER ’,
located. \/V Line # | Length | Direction 43 MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; THENCE S 66°36'49" W A DISTANCE 4 * * * 4
! ° 45' 19" OF 1203.43 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 68 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION; NO. 9551 N
Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS L1 | 8357 | N28°45'19'E = , N\~
S THENGE S 24000, EALONG T EAeT LNE OF SAD LOT 0 DSTANCE OF 5035 PEET 10 T QU
/A - Computed point ’ MR
— GeC{fge P. Wooden Found t L3 105.07 | N28° 36' 30"W RIGHT OF WAY A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY: Registered Land Surveyor @ - Found monumen T o172 | o o5 arE N 23°40'39” W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 68 A DISTANCE OF 199.60 FEET TO THE o g ¢
I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made o 1979, Ariansas © 56t #4 PB/Plas. Cop . NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 68; THENCE N 23°39'41"W A DISTANGE OF 166.32 FEET, 1 — % ) Z_O Z—?’
’ : ’ . M)-Measured L5 99.23 | N41°57'13'E onTI AN " .
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: ((R;-Record THOEN.CE.. N 38°2744" E A DISTANCE OF 59.33 FEET TO..A SET 1/2' REBAR WITH C.AP #1578, THEONC.;E L\j
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of . ) . . ) L6 101.46 | N64°16'35'E 52°09'42" E A DISTANCE OF 365.56 FEET TO A SET 1/2° REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 61°3349 CONTENTS:
yp y q y
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the (P)-Platted E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET; THENCE N 66°36'55” E A DISTANCE OF 193.66 FEET TO A POINT ON
' preparation a}nd submittal of a I_Dr_eliminary .Plat having been fqui.IIed, approval of this plat is hereby L7 50.00 | S66°21'31'W THE EAST LINE OF LOT 89 OF SAID MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION: THENCE N 66°36'55 E A
Date: Signed: granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. 00 500 O 190 s | 5105 | Noi°33 49'E DISTANCE OF 1066.34 FEET; THENCE N 28°45'19” E A DISTANCE OF 83.57 FEET; THENCE N 2°17'50” PRELIMINARY
' ' E A DISTANCE OF 70.00 FEET; THENCE N 28°36'30” W A DISTANCE OF 105.07 FEET; THENCE N
Vernon J. Williams _ _ e — L10 | 2500 | N&7°41'21'W 2°23'44” E A DISTANCE OF 91.72 FEET; THENCE N 41°57'13” E A DISTANCE OF 99.23 FEET; THENCE N PLAT
Registered Professional Engineer Date: Signed: 64°16'35” E A DISTANCE OF 101.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST OVERALL
No. 8551, Arkansas Rick Johnson, Chairman SURVEY PLAT CODE: QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4) OF
e S00-018-14W-0-12-300-62-1573 SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 186,12 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2* REBAR AT THE SOUTUEAST CORNER
"o SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION »o _ OF THE SAID NE1/4 NE1/4 SW1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST; THENGE S
4 sULDNG |2 BLDING DOCUMENTS USED: 2°17'50" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 598.10 FEET TO A FOUND COTTON PICKER SPINDLE (CPS) AT THE 4 | PROJECT NoO:
SETBACK |4 | . % SETBACK NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, DOLLAR GENERAL ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, PLAT 2 1206
LIGHT &/ 28 ElLiGHT & . E&$ 8E &Tg&KI\ISI'DDFEAEL'\’AZDS'\SEmSION RECORDED IN BOOK 2010 PAGE 93434; THENCE S 77°22'37" W, ALONG SAID LOT 1 NORTH LINE,
UTILITY UTILITY ® 299.42 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1402 AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT
S EDGE OF | ol e BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT Il 1; THENCE S 24°03'57" E, ALONG SAID LOT 1 WEST LINE, 275.38 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH DATE:
00 5 6 | 2 PAVEMENT 2| 6 5 [100 * CAP #1402 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF FEB 2023
uTiLITY . AHTD TYPE BA 1 5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE | gy ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 (STAGECOACH ROAD); THENCE S 66°27'23" W, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY
| ol CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE >4 | BASIS OF BEARINGS: RIGHT OF WAY, 400.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573; THENCE N 24°03'57" W, SHEET NO.
e LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 195.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 17.04 )
o BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5 NORTH AND
' = DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD.
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

A PROFILE GRADE B C D £ F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




- Us 340—__—_~
R, <00 | Y .
T 54,500 Sty =t~ %
\ LO lk"/‘?s /MS/V K Sy ™~ %9 345 __—
T S 7 /' ; 24 ] / 43 .
0s / 4 My
& >~
\\ 360‘
S
o]
— ~ (350
>
- °36'55"E-193.66' N66°36'55"E-1066.34' o ~ %
PLUSCEERSLS 70.0 — %0 70.0'T 70.0 h 70.0 7007 —_ 70.0 70.0
L~ ——— ~

] |__/ [ . || | | N R U i IS
A e A— T 1T N e |

=
~ s | lg—

B s s s s = = = =) =
~~ = 2 ’ —Q\Rgg = 23 S 24 S 25 S 26 S 27 | ,8_ 28 | ,8_’ 29 // ,8- 30 | ,8- y
- QS sgo .FT.\| g‘ 84012800 P | 8_‘ /é400231o.|-—r. 8_ 8400 sdl—‘r./_}\ ﬁr/ngi'\j@”-\/ ‘N‘/\ 8400\8/0.|—7_/T Sl‘:/\/ejoo so;.\/}/ S 8400 SQ.FT. | 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. / 8400 SQ.FT. } \}\ . 8 )
~ e
1 = Q
TS ;_ N T . gl L ] | | ]|
Soszzsarry VY71 000 f 7 - A / ’ 70.0 o @) B a
|,24 62 A OP/M ?;‘L" ~ o 70 1 / 700 00 — 700 — “w"‘v'é 7“00‘ R AT SR 29 SRR § 3 @ g g
~O 7~ ? CQES s /V\‘ e OPEN - B R A R R T e BT AR R B s =X : T\ S~ ; 'R a d <t o <
, J SPACE \ 3 ! L - 1 . —
| 861 / // 18921 SQ.FT. PROSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) ROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) :'2 N § § é
ST R S RS RA B B R = L
i : 70.1“_ | 3 .qz) s §o
J AN =) >
@ c =
© _ ‘= ) =
] § [ 2oBsL ||| L §’ o &b
S b ©
: : | | ol 2
% / \\ /_/—jz > = =) o) o) =) =) =) (=) : — "g
¢ 2 5 : - 12 13 S 14 S 15 g 16 & =2
§ 0?? . | 840020..7/4% 840020|-—r / .‘8‘ 840020.FT. "8' | 8400gQ.FT. ‘8‘ 840018%.FT. ‘8‘ | 84oo1s1Q.FT. ‘8‘ 8400 SQ.FT. ‘8' | 8400 SQ.FT. '&l 8400 SQ.FT. = 8400 SQ.FT. .‘N‘ | 8400 SQ.FT. = m LLl S ‘QTf S|
OPEN - o h o ‘/i,_,‘/—”\ \*AM_\ | . | ) = S
2 I N —|5 %0
> /3017 SQ.FT. I | 7{_ | | L _ | | | _l I_ R —l |— e — | | | %—/\ E é § <.\
o - . . . @ ° L E
/_/—/"_/\ 70.0' { 70.0 70.0' 70.0 4 70.0 (50'// 70.0' 70.0' 70.0 70%:,7_\_/—70.\0— \70.0 w w S Q §
] — 4= | I~ $66°36'49"W-1203.43 \ \ \ \%/ | f - ~ o
| | | | | |
| - | . |
/ | | | |
4 l |
8 [
5 .0.B. oz
L /\J/, - ‘ \ \ 6 \ NW CORNER o =
) p E, o 3 ‘ —  LOT43. MIDLAND \ = LLB % >0
— 5 3 Ia/ ) — B — — — FIND 5/8 REBAR 1141~ FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 & O FARE/g o 2 — S<0
@ N 2 — ~ — O~
e g & M ' T = @) O O O - 3 \ |— £ < =
- — - w L @) @) ' [y - \ AN @) g — A
— _ MW | = = 9 Q | = o O o = — — 5 - B e
~ S 5 N o 5 o ol = — @) @) @) | —1 3 i~
/e/ 2 Q Q o)) ! — 4 < ) p
+— 2] 3 S oy o1 N R S — S <
o = _l \ 'h ; !
o CD U'I m i N
[+g) e \©) O (1 — -
<t ol a-———— \ v N 'y o1 D Al T
o ' w N pz4 | &
Z «
e . — | | D 342
- ‘ ’ L NT N =0
| I Hlie | | | P o| 028
§ | A | | >| Fot
| l b | < T 6 =
l l = oOn<
] VAL
/ /\l 7 | | | L =1
. | S <
L o
i _ ,_,,—J ‘ I R FND 1/2" PIPE—/
| ke 3
N R
[
- LL T ..-s\\\\\\
-~

® P P P P P P P
ARKANSAS. .

Curve Table & )

\\ ;’%’;NW **i’l\}»w&w'.

Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length REGISTERED [}

/ 4
UINE TABLE c3 39.27 | 2500 | N68°23 11"W | 35.36 gPROFESSIONAL’

/
C4 39.27 | 25.00 | S21°36'49'W | 35.36 [/ P
PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: ]V Line # | Length | Direction ,. ENeg*EER Y
— c5 47.69 | 100.00 | S52°57'01"W | 47.24 >
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 L1 83.57 | N28°45'19'E NO. 9551 \,\Y‘?
MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F. P 7000 | N2 17 80'E C6 53.76 | 100.00 | $23°53'13'W | 53.11 \\\ J \\,_—
MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F. : W - \ =
| NUMBER OF LOTS: 51 o e c7 10.80 | 100.00 | S5°23'32'W 10.80 MRS
SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA L3 105.07 | N28° 36' 30"W
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT 2 172 | N2 23 4a'E cs 535 | 25.00 | S8°25'44"W 5.34 % Z_ @Z_?&
. 2 b - ¥
BUILDING SETBACKS: c9 6.90 | 25.00 | S22°27'54'W | 6.88
;2222 50033\ g\sé ﬁgcvnvv’ilm SURVEY LEGEND L5 99.23 | N41°57'13'E
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN . o 4o aEh C10 55.06 60.00 | S4°04'55"W 366.87 .
/\ - Computed point L6 | 101.46 | N64°16'35'E CONTENTS:
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E. c11 50.97 | 60.00 | S46°32'33'E 49.45
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN ( ) @ - Found monument L7 50.00 | S66°21'31"W
BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN . o 4410
AR R AN (® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap 100° 50" 0 o’ 8 5105 | Net°33 49'E c12 51.00 | 60.00 | N84°46' 11"E 49.48 PRELIMINARY
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN (M)-Measured t — C13 | 5098 | 60.00 | N36°04'45'E | 49.46
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC (R)-Record Eﬁ L10 | 25.00 | N87°41'21"W PLAT
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP C14 58.78 | 60.00 | N16°19'32'W | 56.46
() Platted SOUTH HALF
SURVEY PLAT CODE: c15 27.44 | 60.00 | N57°29'40'W | 364.02

500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573 16 | 3181 | 2500 | Na# 09 02W | 29.70 DIMINSIONS
SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION c17 6.81 | 50.00 | N&°11'51'E 6.80
20.0¢ 20.0 DOCUMENTS USED: .
4 BUILDING = | = BUILDING Cc18 49.32 50.00 | N38°21'21"E 47.34 4 PROJECT NO:
SETBACK |7 =|  SETBACK 21206
LIGHT & s 2|8' E.c’ LIGHT & ° PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION C19 713 | 175.63 | S65° 25'52'W 340.57
JCHTS) | GHTE e  PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION 0 o120 im70 s sz oo oo
JPOLE] EDGE OF POLE e BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II ROAD CURVE TABLE i ' ; DATE:
10.0' 5 6 o PAVEMENT o 6 5' 10.0' ° c21 108.07 | 125.70 | S3° 31'58"W 104.77 FEB 2023
LTy | 5 AHTD TYPE B-1 15" ASPHALT SURFACE GOLRSE i || Y Curve # | Radius | ARC | CHORD CHORD BEARING Co2 | 25853 | 175.63 | $22°05'57W | 414.18
: : CURB & GUTTER 1.5" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE - : .
BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN . ) o
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE c2 75.00 | 84.19 | S34°27'22.26'W S34°27'22'W
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT) NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

A PROFILE GRADE B C D £ F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




A B C D E F >
SURVEY LEGEND
A - Computted point PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: z
@ - Found monument %
©® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1 >
MIN. LOT SIZE: 7699 S.F.
(M)-Measured MAX. LOT SIZE: 16191 S.F. o=
(R)-Record NUMBER OF LOTS: 51
P)-Platted SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS ASSOCIATION PWA 1
(P)-Platte SOURGE OF SEWER: GITY OF BRYANT
BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8 OR AS SHOWN
EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
43 FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
107/68 SQ.FT. BACK - 10' OR AS SHOWN
100°  50° 0 SEQ0’ SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
Eﬁ STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC =
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP g
SURVEY PLAT CODE:
44 REBA 500-01S-14W-0-12-300-62-1573 v
16191 SQ.FT. b4 @) S % =
o
e
(7,) - —
— “ s S8 8
El |~ 2
o B
[¥] C © =
S N N 8
= ‘: = =
o A B B
LIMIT OF FLOOD ZONE AE > (), 2
PER FEMA PANEL — =l O =
05125C240E DATED: 6/5/2020 SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION o < 5o
20.0' 20.0' Al omm
1]
BUILDING |z | =| BUILDING al O
SETBACK |& g 3|  SETBACK c 3
LIGHT &/ | |LIGHT & T s S
UTILIT | UTILITY = ~
POLE POLE m A 35
200'C EDGE OF 200' CC ) =
10.0 5 @ 2 PAVEMENT 2| 6 5 [100 G o g Q
UTILITY " UTILITY = O
AHTD TYPE B-1 1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
2 ESMT. |M3-'7 CURB & GUTTER 15" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE s | e 2 Z E = <
Y
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ® =5 =
_____________ w (GEE\NN
"""" AL e M
7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE 24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)
98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING
CITY OF BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.
\/V PROFILE GRADE
. &
= 700 70.0 70.0 ¢ Y Sty
> _ | ( L] <3( T <
b AN | | AR B g i s
A
e | T ] | — =] 5
: _ ) - b _ 5 2 o DOCUMENTS USED: O S o
29 e 30 o~ 81— | |g——3" I I g 34 BE 35 BE 30 & L ==
= 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQ.FT. - 8400 SQFT.—_ "~ |7 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 8400 SQ.FT. 37 . PLAT OF CREEKSIDE SUBDIVISION = L ﬁ
J SQ.FT. D
_~ K | reessart e PLAT OF MIDLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION D 3.2
\l\ ~ > ° BOOK 2004 PAGE 112595 TD THORP TO DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II =Z (®) CLJ 8
| IR [ T 0ssL___ 7 : 5l £28
y 1
‘ ™~ — /O\% E E g =
70.0 ke 700 BASIS OF BEARINGS: < oLZ
NN T R T 4P T TR O AL SRS T T o 1}
: || 1 _ 638 BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN D E D O
PROPOSED ROAD 1 (50' R/W) 2 ~00 DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE <
M NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED o
00 OS y USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
9+00 8+ -/L E
z FRCRER, R TR = LL 3
o ~df _ __ _SPACE_
X 18684 SQ.FT. ﬂ\ AN
4 — " ar - N
oshlel . 0 _TotAIE Op‘\\‘
EOE ) b | %6 &
) R § 2 ™~ Curve Table Z ARKANSAS. . ‘l
z ‘:j ' & ™~ 7 Vorper *Hﬁ’w»ml
5 ; 1 LINE TABLE “ !
16 2 B \ s . ~— 153 a Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length 4 REGISTERED [}
& 0 ¢ ROAD INTERSECTION -F - ~ 8778 : Conath | Drrecn 4 /
8400 SQ.FT. 37¢ , STA6+11.88 || 3 )Jj | 2l E*D? ~ 2 37”W.299_42, Line # | Length | Direction c3 39.27 | 25.00 | N68°23' 11"W | 35.36 gPROFESSION AL;
) | "} § 51 b <_FND 1/2' REBAR CAP 1402 L1 | 8357 | N28°45'19°E C4 | 3927 | 25.00 | S21°36'49'W | 35.36 l‘ ENeg*EER 7
/L//\l 2 r ~< L2 | 70.00 | N2°17'50"E cs5 4769 | 100.00 | S52°57'01'W | 47.24 { NO. 9551 V‘;
’ ™~ L3 | 105.07 | N28° 36 30'W ) N
L | ~_ : ceé 53.76 | 100.00 | S23°53'13'W | 53.11 \\ J \\,\5—
_ R 0 NAl AAN N - t S
- T | | % — L4 | o172 | N2"23'44'E c7 | 1080 | 100.00 | S5°2332'W | 10.80 MRS
8 i L5 | 9928 | N41"5713°E c8 | 535 | 2500 | se 2544w | 534 - Q7023
' a L6 | 10146 | N64°16' 35'E co 690 | 2500 | S22°27'54'W | 6.88
[ ?o O 1 "
TRAGT A & )’840\ 05 L7 | 5000 | Se&"21'31'W C10 | 5506 | 60.00 | S4°04'55'W | 366.87 CONTENTS,
: B N o QA 4! .
95648 SQ.FT. N g N @L L 97 0 L8 | 5105 | N61°33'49°E Ci1 | 5097 | 60.00 | S46°32'33'E | 49.45
& L N O 2
) - R @) W 0 L10 | 2500 | N&7°41"21"W cl2 | 51.00 | 60.00 | N8a° 46 11'E | 49.48
05 _ - 5 Lopr STO o - PRELIMINARY
AND \ © 2 o GS R ~ C13 | 5098 | 60.00 | N36°04'45'E | 49.46 PLAT
A R , e < 3
3UB. :‘oz 3 3 ) LLC ~ C14 | 5878 | 60.00 | N16°19'32'W | 56.46 NORTH HALF
1 e oV} ‘
\ 5 = — ‘@ a E»| Ci5 | 27.44 | 60.00 | N57°29'40'W | 364.02
N~ - < o
.—i o O E) SHEY (1 3 C16 | 31.81 | 25.00 | N34°09'02'W | 29.70 DIMINSIONS
=) 2
\ ﬁ & : | e o , c17 6.81 | 50.00 | N6°11'51'E 6.80
S n >4 .
4 ‘ Z o 88 e C18 | 49.32 | 5000 | N3g°21'21E | 47.34 4 | PROJECT NO:
/\\/ e c19 713 | 17563 | S65°25'52'W | 340.57 21206
N o
C20 84.27 | 125.70 | S47°22'03'W | 82.70
1 | o ROAD CURVE TABLE DATE:
e Cc21 108.07 | 125.70 | S3°31'58'W 104.77
\ . Ll | —7 P—= P Curve # Radius ARC CHORD CHORD BEARING C22 25853 | 175.63 | S22° 05' 57'W 41418 FEB 2023
\ 302.7' l l -6 E [ — E——
S66°27'23"W-400.0' N 473 ‘\ / C1 150.48 | 237.13 | S21°28' 13.90"W S21°28'14"W SHEET NO:
iw]
\ /| 1 - \ Y
gl - C2 | 75.00 | 84.19 | S34°27'22.26'W |  S34°27'22'W
x P k
. FND 1/2" REBAR CAP
o ~nS M ‘ I
A B | c D e F

J:\Projects\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 Midland Road and Hwy 5 Lewis Layout 2-8-23.dwg




GNE

3825 Mt C | Rd. H s P.O. Box 116
——_— ARa;g‘Oz , GarNat Engineering, LLC Benton, AR 22018

February 2, 2023

Mr. Truett Smith

Planning and Community Development
210 SW 3rd Street

Bryant, AR 72022

Re: Preliminary Plat — Diamond Estates Subdivision

Dear Mr. Smith:

Please allow this letter and the following list of enclosures to serve as my application for approval of the
referenced preliminary plat. It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your March
2023 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting. The developer for the project is Diamond

Development Il, 1599 Lawson Oaks, Little Rock, Arkansas 72210 (501) 590-5549.

List of Enclosures

e Letter from Property Owner

o Affidavit from Property Owner

e 8 Copies of the Preliminary Plat

e 2 Full Sets of Subdivision Plans

e Bryant Subdivision Checklist

e Disk with Digital Copy of Documents
e Storm Drainage Calculations

e Maintenance Plan

e Review Fees of $465.00

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
GarNat Engineering, LLC

Voo ) Wikl

Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com



Diamond Estates Subdivision

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY
2/8/2023

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Diamond Estates Subdivision is an approximately 14.90 Acre development located in the City of Bryant,
Arkansas, north of Highway 5 and east of Midland Road. There is one large drainage basin that flows to
north. Discharges will not be detained and in-lieu-fee will be provided for this detention.

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage
Code. Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed
for 2, 5, 10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods.

These calculations are divided into the following sections:
Summary of Drainage Basins
Summary of Inlets
Summary of Pipes
Appendices
Exhibit A — Pre-Development Drainage Basins

Exhibit B — Post-Development Drainage Basins



Diamond Estates Subdivision

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY
2/8/2023

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS

There is only a drainage basin that flows to north. This discharge will not be captured. In-Lieu-fee is
provided for detention. In-lieu-fee calculation is prepared based on the City of Bryant’s Drainage Code.

SUMMARY OF INLETS

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations. The flows shown are
for the 10-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15
feet.

SUMMARY OF PIPES

All pipes used in this project are HDPE or RCP. Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in
the analysis.



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision
Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1,2 & 3
Tc= 56 * L2.6 * n*.6 seconds

ir4 *SA3
L1= 485 feet
nl= 0.05 Sluggish Reaches
S1= 0.031 ft/ft
Iassumed = 7.20 inches
chalculated 488 seconds
chalculated 8.14 minutes
Tc= 8.14 minutes
I = 7.20 inches
Use Tc = 8.15 minutes

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

l100= 9 Inches lio-
lso - 8 Inches Is
lys - 7.20 Inches I,

6.5 Inches
5.8 Inches

5 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1,2 & 3
Tc= 56 * LA.6 * n?.6 seconds

4 *SA3
L1= 285 feet
nl= 0.02 Clean, recently constructed
S1= 0.031 ft/ft
lassumed = 8.40 inches

cha\culaled

cha\culaled

Tc= 321
I = 8.40
Use Tc = 5.00

193 seconds

3.21 minutes

minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

minutes l100 = 10 Inches lyo - 7.2 Inches
Iso- 9.2 Inches Is - 6.5 Inches

Iys - 8.40 Inches P 5.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision
using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area Cioo Cso Cys Cio G G

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Greenspace 14.90 0.47 0.43 0.4 0.36 0.34 0.31

Forrest/Woodlands, Average 2-7%

Total Area = 14.90 0.47 0.43 0.40 0.36 0.34 0.31




Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision
using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1
Area Ci00 Cso Cys Cio Cs G

(C values taken from Table 2.1 of City of Little Rock Drainage Manual)

Residential 14.90 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.35 Single Family, Residential

Total Area = 14.90 0.70 0.65 0.60 0.50 0.40 0.35




Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method
Pre-development

Drainage Basin 1

Qo0 = 63.03 CFS
c= 0.47
i= 9.00 in/hr
A= 14.90 acres
Post-development
Drainage Basin 1
Qo0 = 104.30 CFS
c= 0.70
i= 10.00 in/hr
A= 14.90 acres
Detention Volume
Pond-1
for Q100
Cundev= 0.47
lundev= 9.00 in/hr
Cdev= 0.70
Idev= 10.00 in/hr
R= 2.77
A= 14.90 acres
Te= 5.00 minutes
60 sec/min

Detention Volume=

12,382 cubic feet

0= 51.26 CFS
c= 0.43
i= 8.00 in/hr

A= 14.90 acres

Q5= 89.10 CFS
c= 0.65
i= 9.20 in/hr
A= 14.90 acres

42.91 CFS
0.40
7.20 in/hr
14.90 acres

75.10 CFS
0.60

8.40 in/hr
14.90 acres

R= (Cdev*Idev)-(Cundev*lundev)

Detention Volume=

R*A*Tc*60

34.87 CFS
0.36

6.50 in/hr
14.90 acres

53.64 CFS
0.50

7.20 in/hr
14.90 acres

29.38 CFS
0.34

5.80 in/hr
14.90 acres

38.74 CFS
0.40

6.50 in/hr
14.90 acres

23.10 CFS
0.31

5.00 in/hr
14.90 acres

29.20 CFS
0.35

5.60 in/hr
14.90 acres



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision
using Rational Method

Total Detention= 12381.90 cubic feet
In-Lieu Detention ($10,000/ac-ft) Ratio = Vol (100-yr)/43,560 sq ft /ac

In-Lieu-Fee = 0.284249 ac-ft
= $2,842.49 Note - $500 minimum



7 36

56% =X 8400 SQ.FT,
30 35 )
356 8400 SQ.FT
— 4/\
8400 \SQ.FT.
33
4 8400 SQ.FT. 7
20
32
8400 SQ.FT. i
(63}
31
8400 SQ.FT.
30 ) e
ago' SQ.FT. =
v PRE DEVELOPED BASIN 1
i a 8400 SQ.FT./. C=047
e : 7 ; 28 1=9.0 IN/HR
) O - )0 27 & A=14.90 ACRES 0
Va LFT. . =
° 2 QS . 26 ’ 0700=63.03 CFS
, . . 8400 SQ.FT. .
/ J °<7 25,
V) 8400 SQ.FT. 0
Q 24 - Q
f Q o Q 8400 SQ.FT. ;{0_;750 - Ag\
237 = , ~ OPEN SPACE
@ 8400 SQ.FT. 7 /2 2.2 acres
Q o - 27 ~ - = 8400 SQ.FT. -
° 8400 SO.FT. - 3
0 57 8400 SQ.FT.
o 8400 SQ.FT. o 4
5 8400 SQ.FT.
5400 SQ.FT. -5
< 8400 SQ.FT.
S 19 ; 0
3 8400 SQ.FT. pad v
% {s 8400 SQ.FT.
! 5417 SO.FT ~7 Q
< 8400 SQ.FT.
- - 8
NS C%@) U 17 8400 SQ.FT.
9027 SQ.FT. g
~ , S G700 53T -
v 10 o
8400 SQ.FT.
y /11 o
8400 SQ.FT.
' 3 712 g
0 <
= 8400 SQ.FT.
° T / 3
; 7 8400 SQ.FT. >
> /14|
ﬂ j o 8400 SQ.FT.
iq// 15
J y iy 8400 SQ.FT.
. 16 ]
7 \ 11951 SQ.FT. o @ >
{ o o |
[}
MAIL PICKUP ‘9
o° 0 \ 26707sa.FT.
‘ O
- o =z
V' |
o)
=4
\ é u N
! o)
/ .
ey
D

7

10957 ‘SQ.FT.

43
10768 SQ.FT.

742 .

10974 SQ.fT.

41

(

44(
16191 SQ.FT.

45

652 5‘0./-72>
o

ﬁ»

’

46
7699 SQ.FT.

BEA

4%
[/
i

i

q

47 -
7700 SQ.FT.
Ngll ) 48
7700 SQ.FT.
293 ] /N
10722 SQ.FT. | S
g 49
7702 SQ.FT.
]
{38
11665 SQ.FT.
a
Q 50
11522 SQ.FT.
]
51
@03' FT. O ]
OPEN_SPACE
0.2 acres 5
O
=
(=3
o)
83

-

BY

REVISION

-
<
o
: a
519 g E¢
S| =l 5 = 2
ol = 5 2E
-QE .Q'O\OD
HE- R
S| & & X E
— \-/\-/8
= ’:;:x._g
(=] A~ M~ "Bo
ol @ g
[ = <
-Ed) %
o o &b
go—
al] O
=,-\
[o2e)
—
LI . 52z
==
m\o@l\
2 - =%
— e
- = <
22 g
© .%g
W SsE
Ay AN M

FOR USE & BENEFIT:
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT

%
&
@'\)
QQ’

CONTENTS:

PRE
DEVELOPED
BASIN

PROJECT NO:

21206

DATE:

FEB 2023

SHEET NO:

2.0

cts\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 DRAINAGE CALCS.dwg

J:\Proje



16
11951 SQ.FT.

AIL_ PICKUP

¥ 26707 sa.FT.

(

7 36

’b‘%; =\ 8400 'SQ.FT.
YY) 35 <
- -
366 8400 SQ.FT.
— 4/\
8400 §Q.FT.
33
—
)5 8400 SQ.FT. 4
32
8400 SQ.FT. i
(6}

31
8400 SQ.FT.
30 ) J
ago' SQ.FT. / =

POST DEVELOPED BASIN 1

29

. 8400 SQ.FT./ C=0.70
| 84602§0 g [=10.0 INJHR
) O 84002,; _ o A=14.90 ACRES
’ /25 / 0700=70430 CFS B
i 8400 SQ.FT. "\
A <7 25,
L 8400 SO.FT. !
24 ) Y
Q 8400 SQ.FT. ;{o_; 750./-7'. A/)\
55 ; - OPElV §‘PACE
@5 :90"/_7-_ / o a/o 25 [ £ > 2.2 acres
22
8400 SQ.FT. 7 S
8400 SO.FT.
21 4
= 8400 SQ.FT. o 5400 SQ.FT
sﬁm SQ.FT. )
< 8400 SQ.fT. 0
19 6 4
8400 SQ.FT. 56 &
/ 8400 SO.FT.
84 1’7'50.#7. (. )

Z 8400 SO.FT.

- 8
/r 8400 SO.FT.
9027 SQ.FT. 9
> 8400 SO.FT. g
10 o
8400 SQ.FT.
1 2
8400 SO.FT.
212 ’ =
8400 SQ.FT. o)
13,
8400 SQ.FT. >
/14|
8400 SQ.FT.
15
8400 SQ.FT.
o @ °
o o)
[}
Q
O
Of
A
=4
\ f
0
ISy
/ a
o
D

7

43

10768 SQ.FT. 44(
16191 SQ.FT.

742 .

10974 SQ.fT.

45

652 SQ.FT.
41
10957 SQ.FT. o

ﬁ»

’

46
4 7699 SQ.FT.
102?25/ % { _5 m

/(] ¥
7700 SQ.FT.
39

q

S

AN e

7700 SQ.FT.
293 ] A
10722 SQ.FT. | S
a
49
7702 SQ.FT.
)
{38
11665 SQ.FT.
a
Q 50
11522 SQ.FT.
[}
51
@03' FT. O ]
OPEN_SPACE
0.2 acres

Oy

365
o

-

BY

REVISION

-
<
o
: a
519 g E¢
S| =l 5 = 2
ol = 5 2E
-QE .Q'O\OD
HE- R
S| & & X E
— \-/\-/8
= ’:;:x._g
(=] A~ M~ "Bo
ol @ g
[ = <
-Ed) %
o o &b
go—
al] O
=,-\
[o2e)
—
LI . 52z
==
m\o@l\
2 - =%
— e
- = <
22 g
© .%g
W SsE
Ay AN M

FOR USE & BENEFIT:
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT

%
&
@'\)
QQ’

CONTENTS:

POST
DEVELOPED
BASIN

PROJECT NO:

21206

DATE:

FEB 2023

SHEET NO:

3.0

cts\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 DRAINAGE CALCS.dwg

J:\Proje



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision
Using Rational Method

Post-development Basin

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin Cl-1
Tc= 56 * LA.6 * n2.6 seconds

ir4*SA3
L1= 700 feet
nl= 0.013 Smooth Concrete/Asphalt
S1= 0.031 ft/ft
|assumed = 7.20 inches
chalculated 271 seconds
TCealculated 4.52 minutes
Tc= 4.52 minutes
| = 7.20 inches

Use Tc = 5.00 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method
POST-DEV C VALUES

Cl-1
Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.80 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.80 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-2
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.16 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.16 0.81 0.86 0.95




Cl-3

Area Cio Cys Cioo (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.66 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.66 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-4
Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.14 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.14 0.81 0.86 0.95
Cl-5
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.58 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.58 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-6
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.11 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.11 0.81 0.86 0.95




JB-2

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.01 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.01 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-8
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.66 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.66 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-9
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95
Cl-10
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
1.75 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 1.75 0.50 0.60 0.70




Cl-11

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.30 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.30 0.81 0.86 0.95
Cl-12
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.50 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 0.50 0.50 0.60 0.70
Cl-13
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.12 0.81 0.86 0.95
Cl-14
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.09 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.09 0.81 0.86 0.95




Cl-15

Area Cio Cys Ci00 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.32 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.32 0.81 0.86 0.95
Cl-16
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
0.56 0.81 0.86 0.95 Asphalt
Total Area = 0.56 0.81 0.86 0.95
JB-1
Area Cio Cys Cio0 (C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
1.37 0.5 0.6 0.7 Residential
Total Area = 1.37 0.50 0.60 0.70




Stormwater Calcs - Diamond Estates Subdivision

using Rational Method

Post Development Flowrates

Cl-1
Q= 2.88 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.80 acres
Cl-2
Qqo 0.93 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.16 acres
Cl-3
Q= 2.38 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.66 acres




Cl-4

Qo 0.82 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.14 acres
CI-5
Q= 2.09 CFS
= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.58 acres
Cl-6
Qqo 0.64 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.11 acres
Cl-7
Q= 0.04 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.01 acres




Cl-8

Qo 2.38 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.66 acres
CI-9
Q= 0.70 CFS
= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.12 acres
Cl-10
Qqo 6.30 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 1.75 acres
Cl-11
Q= 1.75 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.30 acres
Cl-12
Q= 1.80 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.50 acres




Cl-13

Qo 0.70 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.12 acres
Cl-14
Q= 0.52 CFS
= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.09 acres
Cl-15
Qqo 1.87 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.32 acres
Cl-16
Q= 3.27 CFS
c= 0.81
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.56 acres
JB-1
Q= 4.93 CFS
c= 0.50
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 1.37 acres




Diamond Estates Subdivision - GUTTER SPREAD 10-YR STORM

MCTDD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

C-1

T= ( Q*n
k,* S,01.67*S,20.5

2.88 cfs
0.012

0.56
0.028
0.031

6.33 ft

T= ( Q*n
k,* S,A1.67*S,40.5
0.93 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.017
4.45 ft

T= ( Q*n
k,* S,A1.67%5,10.5
2.38 cfs
0.012
0.56

0.028
0.03
6.01 ft

)A.375

)A.375

)A.375

Q= Flowrate(cfs)
n=manning's number
k=0.56

S,= cross slope

S.= longitudinal slope

T= Gutter Spread



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

V)CWDO

X

o
A

T= ( __Q*n ) A 375
k,* S,01.67*S,20.5 :
0.82 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
3.85 ft

T= ( __Q*n )A 37¢
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5 .

2.09 cfs
0.012

0.56

0.028

0.03

5.65 ft

T s )
k,* S,A1.67%5,10.5 375

0.64 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
3.52 ft

T= ( _Q*n ) A 375
k,* S,01.67*S,20.5 :
0.04 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
1.18 ft



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

V)CWDO

X

o
&

2.38 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.028
0.03

5.93 ft

0.70 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.028
0.03

3.75 ft

Cl-10

6.30 cfs

0.012
0.56

0.03
0.03

8.19 ft

Cl-11

1.75
0.012
0.56
0.02
0.02

7.04 ft

Q*n

- /AN
k,* S,A1.67%5,A0.5 ) 375

Q*n

- N
k,* S,A1.67%S,10.5 ) 375

Q*

n
- N
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5 ) 375

Q*n

- AN
k,* S,A1.67%5,10.5 ) 375



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

U’CTZSD

<

V)CWDO

X

Cl-12

1.80 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03

5.12 ft

Cl-13

0.70 cfs

0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03

3.59 ft

Cl-14

0.52
0.012
0.56

0.03
0.03

3.22 ft

Cl-15

1.87
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03

5.19 ft

k,* S,A1.67%5,A0.5

( Q* .
k,* S,A1.67%S,10.5

(i
k,* S,M1.67%S,10.5

(i
k,* S,A1.67%S,10.5

)".375

)".375

)".375

)".375



MCTJD

x

U’CWDO

<

Cl-16

3.27 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
6.40 ft

Cl-17

4.93 cfs
0.012
0.56
0.03
0.03
7.47 ft

(

(

Q*n
k,* S,A1.67*S,10.5

Q*n
k,* S,71.67*5,70.5

)".375

)".375



Diamond Estates Subdivision - CURB INLETS

10-YEAR STORM

Area #
Cl-1
Cl-2
Cl-3
Cl-4
ClI-5
Cl-6
JB-2
Cl-8
Cl-9

Cl-10
Cl-11
Cl-12
Cl-13
Cl-14
Cl-15
Cl-16

Area
0.80
0.16
0.66
0.14
0.58
0.11
0.01
0.66
0.12
1.75
0.30
0.50
0.12
0.09
0.32
0.56

7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20

0.50
0.81
0.81
0.50
0.81
0.50
0.50
0.50
0.81
0.50
0.81
0.50
0.81
0.81
0.81
0.81

Q
(cfs)
2.88
0.93
3.85
0.50
3.38
0.40
0.04
2.38
0.70
6.30
1.75
1.80
0.70
0.52
1.87
3.27

Weir
Q=3.0LY~1.5
Q (cfs)

2.88
0.93
3.85
0.50
3.38
0.40
0.04
2.38
0.70
6.30
1.75
1.80
0.70
0.52
1.87
3.27

Y (ft)
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49

Required
L (ft)
2.80
0.91
3.74
0.49
3.29
0.38
0.03
231
0.68
6.12
1.70
1.75
0.68
0.51
1.81
3.17

Actual

L (ft)

N
&

4

LT T R R R

S A H DL

4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box with 3'-6" wing
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box



Diamond Estates Subdivision - Culvert Capacity

ON SITE DRAINAGE

Pipe Name From
Pipe 56 CI-1
Pipe 55 CI-2

Pipe 7 CI-5
Pipe 5 CI-4
Pipe 6 CI-3
Pipe 10 JB-2
Pipe 9 CI-6
Pipe 10(1) CI-8
Pipe 11 CI-9
Pipe 47 CI-10
Pipe 48 CI-11
Pipe 45 CI-12
Pipe 42 CI-15
Pipe 46 CI-14
Pipe 43 JB-1
Pipe 41 CI-16
Pipe 44(1) CI-13

To
Cl-2
FES-1
Cl-3
FES-2
Cl-4
Cl-5
Cl-5
JB-2
Cl-8
Cl-8
Cl-10
Cl-13
Cl-16
Cl-13
Cl-15
FES-3
JB-1

Design Flow (cfs):
2.88
3.81

11.48
13.11
12.30
8.75
0.64
8.75
0.70
8.05
1.75
1.80
4.89
0.52
3.02
8.16
3.02

Slope (ft/ft):
0.0050
0.0100
0.0150
0.0200
0.0150
0.0100
0.0050
0.0100
0.0050
0.0100
0.0050
0.0050
0.0050
0.0050
0.0100
0.0100
0.0050

Diameter (inches)
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18
18

No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft)

R R R RPRRPRRRRRRERRRRRRR

0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012
0.012

1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77
1.77

4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712
4.712

Hydraulic Radius Full (ft)
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375
0.375

Flow Capacity (cfs)
8.05
11.38
13.94
16.09
13.94
11.38
8.05
11.38
8.05
11.38
8.05
8.05
8.05
8.05
11.38
11.38
8.05

% Capacity
36%
34%
82%
81%
88%
77%

8%
77%

9%
71%
22%
22%
61%

7%
27%
72%
38%




0

2N L
> BASIN CI-4
~

345

C=0.81
v I=7.2 INJHR
a A=0.14 AC 0
: Q,,=0.82 CFS
, © BASIN CI-3
'S % C=0.50
g I/ /=7.2 INJHR
BASIN CI-2 A A=0.66 AC
J C=0.81 \ Q,,=2.38 CFS
’ I=7.2 INJHR
a A=0.16 AC
Q=093 CFS |
o’ [ & BASIN CI-1
C=0.50
- I=7.2 INJHR
3 XX A=0.80 AC

BASIN CI-6

C=0.81

1=7.2 IN/HR

A=0.11 AC
3/

50

Js. s,

BASIN Cl-5

C=0.50
1=7.2 INJHR
A=058AC

(2

BASIN CI-9
C=0.81
I=7.2 IN/HR
A=0.12 AC -
/ 355
85
BASIN CI-8
C=0.50
1=7.2 INJHR
A=0.66 AC

\/\_

/34@

LIMIT OF
FLOOQ,Z\OIXE AE

BASIN CI-11
C=0.81

1=7.2 INJHR
A=0.30AC

360

BASIN CI-10
C=0.50

I1=7.2 IN/HR
A=1.75 AC
Q,,=6.30 CFS

AL
BASIN Cl-16 3

SNV
&
A ﬁ BASIN CI-13
0% W C=0.81 /360 .
Ri0 i = e
2 I=7.2INJHR ~Z &
A=0.12 AC
% éo
g BASIN CI-14
it C=0.81 B
% : : 1=7.2 IN/HR
= BASIN CI-12 A=0.09 AC
1=7.2 IN/HR O g
A=0.50 AC
< . 0 Q 10 = 180 CFS -
N O

C=0.81 X
1=7.2 INJHR ///
A=0.56 AC

010 =327CFS 3

A

5

362 q

/

BASIN CI-15
C=0.81

1=7.2 IN/JHR
A=032AC

M

K
(3]
(&)

o
\

-

%
z
2
G
1 §9Yszz:
- e
w E S E
HES L
S|l € 22 £
. 3| = £ &£ 5
2l 2
5| < 5
gl ‘o
LI . 52z
w2
|2 5=
=€ 227
& EE
AL N M
Z -
C 4
LL
== LIJCL
%S
@ Y
o3 (1]
w o
0p)
55
o O
O =
L <
a)
&
%Y*
S
@0
Q‘%
CONTENTS:
INLET BASIN
MAP
PROJECT NO:
21206
DATE:
FEB 2023
SHEET NO:

cts\2021 Projects\21206 Diamond Estates Midland Rd Hwy 5 Mike Lake Property\Drawings\DWGs\Design\21206 DRAINAGE CALCS.dwg

J:\Proje



City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3™ Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbrvant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the
January 31, 2023

i Community Development Office
Date: for more information.
Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

Name ACE Sign Company Name Indian Springs Baptist Church

Address 11935 Interstate 30 Address 23581 Interstate 30 South

City, State, Zip Little Rock, AR 72209 City, State, Zip Bryant, AR 72022

Phone 501-562-0800 Phorie 501-847-2915

Email Address banya.hi@acesigncompany.cam Email Address adam@isbcbryant.org

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Business !ndian Springs Baptist Church

. 72022
Alines ks oFshm 23581 Interstate 30 South, Bryant AR

. T c-1
Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

| Tonya Hulett , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true

and correct. | fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN | Type Dimensions Sqft , Height of Sign Column for
k {Fagade, Pole, | ‘(Height, Length, Width) (Measured in {Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument; other) . | R whole:as , p Certifying
: - : " rectangle)
, oo o Approval
Top of Sign Bottom of
Sign
1 Post and Panel 2' x3' 6 5 2
2 Post and Panel 3' x3 9 5' 2
3 Post and Panel 3 x 3 9 5 >
4 Post and Panel 3'x3 9 5' 5
5 1 1 1 1
Post and Panel 3" x3 9 5 2
6 Post and Panel 2" x3' 6 5' 2'




PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION:

PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD
DATE: SALES REP: | PREPARED BY:
12/08/2022 Tonya Hulett VP

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:
the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,

and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.



LOCATION MAP

Wi
*

Abundant Life Churchy L

NE's H

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church | 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 |  TBD

DATE: SALES REP: | PREPARED BY:
12/08/2022 Tonya Hulett VP

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LL.C. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:
the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,

and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




SITE PLAN

PROPOSED SIGNS: EXISTING SIGNS:
@ DIRECTIONAL NO SIGN
@ DIRECTIONAL NO SIGN
© DIRECTIONAL NO SIGN
@ DIRECTIONAL NO SIGN
@ DIRECTIONAL NO SIGN
® DIRECTIONAL NO SIGN

Q09000

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: | PREPARED BY:

12/19/2022 Tonya Hulett [

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company Is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be pald for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:
the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,

and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




DIRECTIONAL

FRONT BACK

INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH

INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH
OFFICE =D

CHILDREN'S
MINISTRY g

FELLOWSHIP HALL @R
WORSHIP CENTER @R

DISCIPLESHIP p |
BUILDING

STUDENT
BUILDING &

2' x 3' double sided ACM panel with applied graphics
5' overall height with posts

O PANTONE WHITE

. PANTONE 288 C

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

1/4/2022 Tonya Hulett Kayla Haydar

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:
the actual product, Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,

and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.
They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that




DIRECTIONAL

FRONT

INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH
OFFICE 4

CHILDREN'S MINISTRY <=
FELLOWSHIP HALL G

WORSHIP CENTER 4
DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING <=

BACK

INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH
CHILDREN'S MINISTRY mp
FELLOWSHIP HALL B
WORSHIP CENTER >

DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING wp
STUDENT BUILDING wp

STUDENT BUILDING 4m

3'x 3" double sided ACM panel with applied graphics
5" overall height with posts

() PANTONE WHITE

. PANTONE 288 C

DATE: SALES REP:
12/19/2022 Tonya Hulett

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION:
Indian Springs Baptist Church

PROPERTY LOCATION:

PROPERTY CODE:

23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

PREPARED BY:
Kayla Haydar

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that Is similar without written approval from ACE Company Is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be pald for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




DIRECTIONAL

FRONT BACK

INDIAN SPRINGS | INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH BAPTIST CHURCH
OFFICE %
CHILDREN'S MINISTRY <=
FELLOWSHIP HALL S
WORSHIP CENTER S

DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING @
STUDENT BUILDING " 4

CHILDREN'S MINISTRY mp
FELLOWSHIP HALL s

WORSHIP CENTER 8
DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING R
STUDENT BUILDING p |

3'x 3' double sided ACM panel with applied graphics
5' overall height with posts

() PANTONE WHITE

‘ PANTONE 288 C

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

12/28/2022 Tonya Hulett Kayla Haydar

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company Is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be pald for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimenslons are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




DIRECTIONAL

FRONT BACK

INDIAN SPRIN
1 S GS

INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH i

BAPTIST CHURCH

CHILDREN'S MINISTRY mp OFFICE <
FELLOWSHIP HALL p |

WORSHIP CENTER & YOU ARE NOW ENTERING

THE MISSION FIELD!

DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING f
STUDENT BUILDING f
OFFICE =

3'x 3' double sided ACM panel with applied graphics
5' overall height with posts

O PANTONE WHITE

. PANTONE 288 C

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

12/19/2022 Tonya Hulett Kayla Haydar

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC, All Rights Reserved. This design Is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




DIRECTIONAL

FRONT BACK

INDIAN SPRINGS INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH | BAPTIST CHURCH

STUDENT BUILDING ) DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING <=
DISCIPLESHIP BUILDING =) WORSHIP CENTER 4o

WORSHIP CENTER
o FELLOWSHIP HALL 4

FELLOWSHIP HALL i
CHILDREN'S MINISTRY b CHILDREN'S MINISTRY <=

OFFICE s OFFICE 4=

3'x 3' double sided ACM panel with applied graphics
5' overall height with posts

O PANTONE WHITE

‘ PANTONE 288 C

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church 23581 Interstate 30 S. Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

12/28/2022 Tonya Hulett Kayla Haydar

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design Is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from INITIALS:

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




DIRECTIONAL

FRONT BACK

INDIAN SPRINGS INDIAN SPRINGS
BAPTIST CHURCH BAPTIST CHURCH

DISCIPLESHIP =

DISCIPLESHIP
BUILDING -

BUILDING
WORSHIP CENTER mp
FELLOWSHIP HALL =

CHILDREN'S
MINISTRY =»

OFFICE )

WORSHIP CENTER <=
FELLOWSHIP HALL <m

CHILDREN'S
MINISTRY -

OFFICE G

2' x 3' double sided ACM panel with applied graphics
5' overall height with posts

() PANTONE WHITE

. PANTONE 288 C

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
Indian Springs Baptist Church<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>